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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) . ‘ ‘ ‘
¢ - FBI )

I
I,
{
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
O] Teletype 7] Immediate (T} TOP SECRET :
] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET :
Kz Airtel [J Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
OEFTO {
1 CLEAR !
I
Date _10/5/77 !
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
‘ (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAIL INQUIRY UNIT,
| (’/' SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
ﬂ : (ATTN: SUPERVISOR J. T. ALDHIZER)
! FROM: //0/ SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) RUC
SUBJECT: —HQUSE _SELECT..COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATIONS 5
| Re Bureau teletype, 8/18/77, and St. Louis airtel,
9/22/77. ¢ RS
% /R
Enclosed for Bureau are two copies of serial {/ ;
44-775-483.
47 3
‘)— %\6%‘—3‘ N ® neng p FIVET ' § 3f
f"z\j’?"l“f ' Tr ‘T\“"D § -1
I‘A Y .Lw L.«vuu;w u‘ ﬁ-w“~m m\@ = c.'-'
Do 2N e s @@——-»——q\—w § 3
o B
@ Bureau (Encs. 2) < 3,
- St. Louis L,
HN:jtc ‘ \/VO(b REC 4
(4) S SL126 )
' S U ' /g"
- / ~ S N
1= Conpsncensle Arjocy ba-117.29 Z
T / S0 //& ey =z OCT 1977
Saa - S-S , _
Ap rove,q — Transmitted Per

‘ NV%S%@%&M%%?% Page 3
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FD-36 (Relv. 7-27-76)

¢

I
e g |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :

[ Teletype (] Immediate [J TOP SECRET I:
] Facsimile (] Priority (] SECRET :
KX Airtel ] Routine ) CONFIDENTIAL |
CEFTO ;
[J CLEAR E
Date . 2/,,22/77 _ 7:
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
5( (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT,
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION)
@/ FROM: //%NSAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) (RUC)
susaecr: Gibuse s MMITTEE. * A
ON ASSASSINATIONS %?\T“‘ Ra . -
~ BUDED: 9/23/77 ¥ !
b R T A A wassd
e 32*\\&\:«5_‘1 §&m>“ R
Re Bureau teletype, 8/18/77. Nz? \
Enclosed under separate cover for Bureau are two \
boxes each containing a set of documents prepared as out-.
lined in referenced teletype concerning SL 44-775 entitled
"MURKIN".
S1-126
oZ- seesrtdy
4 /- Bureau PN ’
(2 via packages) Ll .
1 - St. Louis - W/W
HN:kmt Ndprn. §958 /;/?
(5) TTH [l 10/5/77 o gEEEA 1977
, _ /oo = X IEPL
Approved: - Transmitted _ ) _ . Per i}
Y 90CT 19T oo T
- N‘:{U 5?‘34 Docld:32989045 Fggé 4




FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ‘ ‘

|
» FBI f
e S i
{ TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
: [ Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET :
] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET :
A Airtel ] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
(OJEFTO |
[ CLEAR |
: I
Date 7,9./3 0/717 :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
<& ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, SPECIAL
C} INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
FROM: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (66-2280) (RUC)

&
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON ASSASSINATION . ‘)_\\gf;(‘?‘}\

-

Y.
2
Re Birmingham airtel to Bureau dated 9/7/77,

SA BENNIE F. BREWER on 9/29/77.

Enclosed for the Bureanare two (2) copies
each of Serials 1817 and 1941 of the Birmingham Merkin
File as requested by Supervisor ALDHIZER in referenced
telephone conversation.

REC. A4

o o)
‘:\_QS“ '\,\,/a
@-— Bureau (Encs 4) & §/ -

jres f B :;,::Q 1977
1 - Birmingham / —-W
BFB:var %7‘“/5“7 lhwlS
(3) a

/hV/Lm—yz, FIL5 b
o TTH [ S0, 5 S

|

" N

UACB, this matter is considered RUC.
|

and telephone conversation between J. T. ALDHIZER and (47

Lo -117 295 25

.._‘_::«’mw

2ot poitintingl ?D%‘;aﬂﬂ

W

7

4 /

¢
) fee ~ L 3r2P8 s
_ St —i

| p ed: /(/’M _ Transmitted _ - Per
S (Number) (Time) e
N DqcigTTHI745 Page 5
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ’ q ‘ -
oo ’ FBI ;

I
i i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: {
[J Teletype [ Immediate ] TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile (7 Priority (C] SECRET ‘:
G Airtel [J Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
“ OEFTO }
] CLEAR !
Date ,9/2§/77 ;
/(7 ettt mmmey
N
7 TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)
/// (ATTN.: SUPERVISOR JAY ALDHIZER)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (62-6603) (C)
SUBJECT: QO.U_SE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON. ASSASSINATIONS.: \v
BUDED: 9/23/77 A

Re Miami telephone conversation with/{he Bureau
on 9/20/77; Miami airtel to the Bureau 8/31/77; Bureau teletypi/

to Miami dated 8/18/77.2¢5

i
ﬂl
Pursuant to Bureau instructions, enclosed herewith%é)ﬁ:
are two copies each of the following listed serials from
Miami Office file captioned, "MURKIN, CIVIL RIGHTS (44-1854)",
which are not contained in Bureau files:

Serials 297, 360 and 737.

ac Q@/%c% oy 677577\

AN N\NES
ST T e e TR 2
' wdial  shjer L’.’N‘wubus.‘.va‘ Ly [
L AA\Ns 2 Bipoarimi ' 2
. SL‘ 12‘5 . e s anaanann KERVA &
o £C 44 0CT 121977 /-S.
(b

3)-B e - . p
i v st arrrrofd /
(1 - 62-6603) __
(1 - 44-1854) L% £ralo =

M/W 4
. 157-2434) L0 poomr 5965
:1sp i
(5) TT7# fdtbp
12/4/7 7

leo ~ 4365/

Transmitted

(Number) ~ (Time)
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I
“FBI i
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
' {1 Teletype [ Immediate 1 (J TOP SECRET :
[J Facsimile [J Priority [ SECRET |
(R Airtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL ! .
CJEFTO |
] CLEAR :
I
Dat 9/22(77 |
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
e ATTN: JOHN ALDHIZER
e ]
. FROM: ADIC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (2) (P)
LJ SUBJECT: (f)IOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ) ) ‘39\%“(‘%%
: “ON ASSASSINATEIONS::- S .
LSaNaEs e

Re Bureau telephone call to Los Angeles dated
9/9/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the following serials [
concerning the MARTIN LUTHER KING investigation contained y%’ )<
in Los Angeles 44-1574: AN

Volume I Serials 2, 61, 85-87, 89 .

Volume II Serials 226-231

Volume IV Serial 551

4 Volume V Serial 707
Volume VI '  Sé&pialg 1034, 1036 | xerox
Volume VII Serial 1288 ocT 121977 fs
| Volume VIII Serials 1480, 1507, 1510
Volume IX Serials 1652, 1754
Volume X Serials 1818, 1832, 1873, 1895 B
- PR Q?ﬁ ]
o REC 44 &7 /PN éu
(2)- Bureau (Enc. 9fﬂmjamaﬁ,é;%?Umemqg)g?a“é? ’ '
2 = Los Angeles ‘\{ﬁ; 2Lt )
%ﬁ?/dw A fpotr FT587
. TTA kg 0/ 77
~ leg — #4-38FE /

Approved: Transmitted _ -
(Number) (Time)

\MW%e}gAOQJdgig}Q@dﬁ Page 7 1 Y




LA 44-1574

It should be noted that serials 748 and 908,
located in Volume V, are missing. A review of this
volume failed to locate the missing two serials, and
Los Angeles is unable to determine whether they are

misfiled or the serials in Volume V were misnumbered.

- 2% -

&NW 65394 Docld:32989745 Page 8




ED36. (RAY, 7-27-75) . . ) ’
‘ - FBI

Los Angeles, Miami, New Orleans, and St. Louis, 8/18/77.

| L -
[ ) i ; —-—— &
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: : "
(3 Teletype [ Immediate {3 TOP SECRET i
(1 Facsimile ] Priority {1 SECRET :
& Airtel ] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
JEFTO 5
] CLEAR i
Date 779/21/77 77 :
///' TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
17 / ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION ‘l
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (66-2242) (RUC) , §\§ )
Y *:(
QOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE N 2
~ON ASSASSINATIONS S .
"BUDED 9/23/77 N .
N &y
Re FBIHQ teletype to Atlanta, Birmingham, Chicago, E
S
g
<Y
~J
AN

two xerox copies each of 3250 Atlanta documents relative

Atlanta is furnishing FBIHQ, under separate cover,
to captioned matter.

,/ ,fl
g Referenced Bureau teletype pointed out that thg%f b
i House Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) which is
{ 1investigating the assassinations of JOHN F. KENNEDY and
5{ MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., had requested access to 1nvestlgat1ve
i

41

files of recipient field offices concerning the Bureau's
investigation of the assassination of KING (code name MURKIN)-.

| FBIHQ instructed that recipient offices using
the criteria set forth on page 2 of referenced teletype,
@ furnish FBIHQ with two xXerox copies of the MURKIN investigative
| i file
o 4 L)
f 7;
(Vg
v

& : Based on the above, Atlanta noted that it had
gf,':;% a main 44 file on MURKIN, namely 44-2386, consisting of
df-f -; 23 volumes (2495 serials), plus subfiles B (1 volume -

- 1 bulky exhibits), C (1 volume - xerox copies of Atlanta transmlttmh
gbiliei letters to the Lab), D (1 volume - xerox copies of Lab reports)A"j
E (1 volume - press release file), SF-1 (1 vo u URKIN
cost data information) and SF-2 (1 vciiﬂi sp ap, f'éi"‘plnqs{.
6 Zaez‘ Lo, comrmnin ot

~ Bureau \l /w-am ?%ag »
- Package (Enc.%?SO) (4 xes) - ;ﬂﬁﬂy/ '-. e 1
3 - Atlanta (66-2242) S ot 2@».
]

(1 - 44- 2386)(MURKIN)

EAS/b ' = "73 =
gq/ (9) W /ae - 4/‘/ 5&% / Jm xﬁqu
7 gpgxg-\‘l_ei 7 Transmitted T —— T —— 0 é%.er 27977;5;__:_
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AT 66-2242

In addition, Atlanta had a racial matter case on the assassination
of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., Atlanta file 157-3094 which

consisted of 3 volumes (266) serials and appears to have

been a repository of information regarding KING's assassination,
the KING funeral, etc., prior to the opening of the Atlanta

44 file on MURKIN.

Atlanta has reviewed all the above files and volumes
and two xerox copies of each serial in these files are being
sent to FBIHQ as requested by the Bureau:

Atlanta file 44-2386 on MURKIN consisting of 23
volumes and 7 subfiles:

- ——— . — T T — —— {— S ——— —— —— -—— — - ——— — —— ——

VOLUME 1
Serials 44-2386 - 1B-1l through 6
1 through 47
47 (two different serials were

marked 47)
48 through 125

VOLUME. 2

Serials 44-2386-126 through 300
VOLUME 3

Serials 44-2386-301 through 500

VOLUME 4

Serials 44-2386-501 through 700
VOLUME 5

serials 44-2336 - 701 through 800
VOLUME 6

Serials 44-2386 - 801 and 802

-2-

LﬁNUUﬁS%?d Docld: 32989745 Page 10




AT 66-2242

VOLUME 7

Serials 44-2386 -~ 803 through 827

there was no serial 828
as this was skipped.

- 829 through 898

- 899 and 900 are the same
serial - a wanted flyer for
JAMES EARL RAY

- 901 through 1000

VOLUME 8

Serials 44-2386 - 1001 through 1058
there was no serial 1059 but there
were two serials marked 1059A and 1059B
- 1060 through 1200

VOLUME 9
Serials 44-2386 - 1201 through 1262
there was no serial 1263 as this
number was skipped
- 1264 through 1400
VOLUME 10
Serials 44-2386 -~ 1401 through 1600
VOLUME 11
Serials 44-2386 - 1601 through 1730
- 1730 - there were two different
serials marked as serial 1730
- 1731 through 1800
VOLUME 12
Serials 44-2386 - 1801 through 1863
- 1863 -~ there were 2 different serials
both marked as serial 1863
- 1864 through 1875A
VOLUME 13

Serials 44-2386 -~ 1876 (large report - only 1l serial
in this volume)

W 65994 Docld:32383745 Page 1
| NV 659 700:7 5 age - -




AT 66-2242

VOLUME 14
Serials 44-2386

VOLUME 15

Serials 44-2386

VOLUME 16

Serials 44-2386

VOLUME 17
Serials 44-2386
VOLUME 18

Serials 44-2386

NW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 12
e

1877 through 1901
1901 ~ there were 2 different serials
both marked as 1901
1902 through 1926
there was no serial 1927 as this
was skipped
1928 through 1939

1940 through 1954
there was no serial 1955 as this

number was skipped
1956 through 1999

2000 through 2025A

there was no serial 2025 as this number
was skipped but there was a serial 2026A
2027, 2027A, 2028 and 202824

there was no serial 2029 as this

number was skipped but there was

a serial 2029A

2030, 2030a

there was no serial .2031 as this

number was skipped, but there was

a serial 2031A

there was no serial 2032 as this

number was skipped, but there was

a serial 2032a

2033 through 2051

there was no serial 2052 as this

number was skipped

2053 through 2080

2081 through 2113

2113A through 2185




¢« o >
AT 66-2242
VOLUME 19
Serials 44-2386 -~ 2186 through 2291
VOLUME 20
Serials 44-2386 - 2292 through 2335
VOLUME 21
Serials 44-2386 ~ 2336 through 2351
~ 2351 - there were 2 different serials
that were both marked 2351
- 2352 through 2395
VOLUME 22
Serials 44-2386 - 2394 this serial was mistakenly marked
2394 and was different from
serial 2394 in volume 21
~ 2395 this serial was another copy
of serial 2395 that was in volume 21
- 2396 through 2412
VOLUME 23

Seria15’44a2386

2413 through 2487 )

one serial which was not serialized

- 2488

one serial which was not serialized

- 2489, 2490

- 2491 - there were 2 different serials
marked as serial 2491, both being
sent to FBIHQ with serial 2492

- 2492 through 2495

- form FD-479

VOLUME B (Bulky Exhibits)
Serials 44-2386 - 1B - 1 through 6

VOLUME C (Xerox copies of Atlanta transmitted letters
to the FBI Lab, Identification Division, Etc.

Serials 44-2386 - C - there were 21 items not serialized
to this volume

NW 65994 Docld:32983745 Page 13




AT 66-2242

VOLUME D (xerox copies of FBIHQ Lab letters)

Serials 44-2386-D - there were 69 items not serialized
to this volume

VOLUME E (Press Release File)

Serials 44-2386-E - there were 17 items not serialized
to this volume.

VOLUME SF-1 (MURKIN Cost Data File)

Serials 44-2386 - SF-1 - 1 through 7

VOLUME SF-2 (MURKIN Newspaper Clipping File)

Serials 44-2386 -~ SF-2' - 1 through 36

1A EXHIBITS - VOLUMES 1 4

Items 44-2386 - 1A 1 through 64

-~ 65 this was an NCIC list of motor
vehicles and license plates
stolen in Georgia - it was
too big to xerox

- 66 through 78

- 79 photograph not in the 1A envelope

- 81 photograph not in 1A envelope

- 82 through 119

- 120 polygraph chart- too large to xerox
- 121 through 124

BULKY EXHIBITS FOR 44-2386

Item 44-2386 - 1B - 1 this was a Delta Air Lines computer
printout of passengers aboard various Delta Air Line flights,
including DAL flight 932 from Memphis to Chicago, 4/27/68
and DAL flight 595 from Birmingham to Memphis, 4/27/68.

This was a voluminous, continuous run computer printout
that was too large to xerox.

Item 44-2386 - 1B - 2 these were items of physical
evidence, including bed linen, cigarette butts, maps, a
saw, newspapers, etc, and are not being xeroxed.

Item 44-2386 - 1B - 3 this was a xerox copy of the
compli¢te service record of AARON ISAAC LOFTON - these items
contain a notation "Information copy (extract) only, to

-6-

HNW 65994 Docld:32983745 Page 14




[\l

AT 66-2242

be destroyed upon completion of action. Record copy on file
at USAIRR."

As a result, this item cannot be duplicated for another
agency.
Xeroxed copies are being sent to FBIHQ.

Item 44-2386 - 1B - 4, these are enlarged copies of
an Atlanta area map and a Los Angeles area map and are too
large to run off on the xerox machine. As a result they
are not being submitted to FBIHQ.

Item 44-2386 -~ 1B - 5 these were items furnished by
the Newark Office to Atlanta which included a large looseleaf
type book with instructions on locksmithing and a locksmith
kit. These items are not being xeroxed.

Item 44-2386 - 1B - 6 this is a copy of a looseleaf
ledger book of JIMMY D. GARNER, 107 1l4th Street, NE, Atlanta,
Georgia. Xerox copies of this are being sent to FBIHQ.

Atlanta file 157-3094 (Assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR - Racial Matter)

— o it e ey s — - —— ——— e o G T U — —— —— —— — ——— — —

VOLUME 1
Serials 157-3094 - 1 through 100
VOLUME 2

Serials 157-3094 -101 through 205
-205 there were 2 different serials,
both marked as 205
-206 through 213
-213 there were 2 different serials,
both marked as 213
-214 through 218

VOLUME 3
Serials 157-3094 - 219 through 266

one serial that was not serialized
which should have been 267

MWW 559594 Docld:32989745 Page 15




AT 66-2242

1A EXHIBITS FOR 157-3094

Items 157-3094 - 1A - 1,2,3

LNW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 16




i 3 T 7 ’ . o ’ '
, 2 4 - «
+ FD-=36 (Rev. -27-76) “ : : b . ‘ ‘
1 ‘ FBI ° o

l

{

i |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ! o

(] Teletype - [ Immediate {1 TOP SECRET :

[ Facsimile -[T] Priority |£] SECRET |'

XX Airtel ] Routine [J CONFIDENTIAL E

"[JEFTO :

[ CLEAR |

ate _ 9/138/77 ='

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290)

ATTN: SA J. T. ALDHIZER, Congressional Inquiry

° " Unit, Special Investigative Division
@j FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (66-2878)
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

; BUREAU DEADLINE: 9/23/77

: 20

4 Re New Orleans letter to Bureau, 8/31/77, and
Bureau telcall from Bureau Supervisor J. T. ALDHIZER,
8/9/1717.

Enclosed are two copies each of Serials NO 157-
} 10673, Sub 2 - 15, NO 157-10673 - 1213 and 1212, and four
pages which list the 71 1-A exhibits from NO 157-10673.

. d ~ The 1-A chronological listings are direct Xeroxes
1 g of the 1-A exhibit envelopes from both 1-A volumes. The
&fii 3 Bureau can correlate the 1-A serials sent in_referenced

,},,?" = letter compared with this enclosed listing by “deleting the

1-A exhibits listed in the referenced letter as thdse that

 RAEES
g:’“ 3 | could not be Xeroxed.
¢ ?.‘ --i °
IREY Serial 364 from NO 157-10673 does not exist. That
| . |2~ serial number was skipped in the serialization. Similarly,
~ ;-3;’ Serial 23 of Sub A of NO 157410673 is also skipped.
[
S
BBiE [ea - H#F -3/
). zivd ‘
e g Go- //79)0 772
@_ Bureau (Encs. 15 E(‘,'D:fk

2 - New Orleans -W@L d] S 1377
, (1, 66-2878) WW
\ 4 /(1, 66-2855) M 2ot s . MM e L | j‘
CHA/kil -
(5) MMUM F7SS “ !\'/ VeV |
Tl 12/ 77 /

Approved: __ . i Transmitted Pe

9T 1319&%‘“ Mumbo) " (Time) = o
ub 17




. FD Rev. 7-27-76) ) .
o ® .

1
!
I
“ TRANSMIT‘ VIA: . PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
c Teletype (] Immediate - (] TOP SECRET :
[C] Facsimile (] Priority [ SECRET :
[ Airtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL i
OEFTO ,
[ CLEAR !
I
Date 9/7/L71 ,,,:

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, SPECIAL
INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

FROM: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (66-2280) (RUC)
g O
SUBJECT: ‘AOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE.
CJ TON ASSESSTNATION. . ‘*\\%T‘“"

- aTaCR L R ek R e L |
(Buded 9/23/77) AT T et D

I. ’ »«J.a‘ J.u UJIV.L-aobb- -d&
D.. H\'n\\\n NED

. Re Bureau teletype to Atlanta, dated 8/18/77,
and telephonic conversation between SA BENNIE F. BREWER
and Supervisor‘'J. T. ALDHIZER on 9/6/77.

Enclosed under separate cover for the Bureau
are two (2) copies each of all serials, including 1lA's
and Bulky Exhibits from the Birmingham Division Murkin
File (BH 44-1740), conforming to the requirements set forth
in referenced teletype. These serials have been placed
in numerical sequence with the first page of all other
serials in the file so as to provide a chronologlcal ac-

1. Exhibit 1A-69. q1-126 2

counting of all serials in the flle. é,.) /;/ A j?
f o

The following items were not copied due to.the :
nature of the items and the impracticality of doing so: /mZ7
1977

(a) A magazine, approximately 8% by I0 3/4",
entitled, Redfield '68, Scopes, Mounts, and

Sights, consisting of 31 printed pages

information of interest to sportsmen.

@—g\ureau . /’4’“’. - :

2" - Package Copies Llae T 'f
1 - Birmingham QQW W -
b BFB:var S pdton. PP IS ,a

5 TTA Al 6 fr7 TN

concerning various rifles, scopes and other

€

k//% /ec - 4/9["53}5/

Approved: Transmitted Per —

MW 659594 Docld:329 age 18
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" BH 66-2280.

| (b) A magazine, approximately 8% by ll" :
; , < ehntitled, Winchester ~ Western 1968 Sportlng
Arms. and Ammunition, cohsisting of 47 prlnted
pages concerning rifles, shotguns, ammuriition :
and other information of 1nterest to sportsmen.‘ w

2. 1la-121.

_—y

(a) A maga21ne with a red and yellow c¢aver,.
"Japprox1mately 8 by 10%", entltled, Bay. of
Pigs by ALBERT C. PERSONS, éonsisting’ of
.97 printed pages concerning the subject matter
depicted by the title.

. The above, describéd magazinés have been reviewed and
found to be ‘without notations of any kind. Ah enclosed FD—302
Serial 819, dated 4/12/68, and memorandum, serial 2118
dated 1/7/69,-expla1n how and why these magaz1nes were

) obtalned.

It should‘be‘noted that the Xerox copies of the
four Mayfield Cleaners and Hatters recelpt books" are not

. as legible as might be desired. This is due to the fact

‘ + ... that they were made from carbon copies;, themselves not hlghly

. legible, - , .

~ It should be noted aﬁso'that the folléwihgféeriéis
‘are not included in the enclosed material: DL

a

VOLUME: . . SERIAL:
“”1,"_ . 29
1 | 50

2 284 .

. NW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 19




&

BH 66-2280

Although the reason as to why the serial numbers
are missing is not determlnable, it is felt that all could
be simply the result of mis-serializing. This theory is
supported indirectly by the fact that some numbers have
been used more than once within this same file without

. baving been discovered until .this review of the file. 1

‘The ‘enclosed serials have been geparated according
to the respective volumes from which they came, and arranged
chrohologically.

. Serials 495 and 496 are copies of California
Identification Records for HARVEY EDWARD LOHMEYER and THERAL
BURNS LYMAN respectively. These serials are actually enclosures
to Serial 497, an airtel to Memphls, ‘however, they have
been xeroxed and enclosed to maintdin continuity in chronology.

UACB, ‘this matter is considered RUC

. HW 65994 Docld:37589745 Page 20
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TRANSMIT VIA' PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
[ Teletype [ Immediate O TOP SECRET E
] Facsimile ] Priority (O] SECRET :
XXXAirtel J Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
DOEFTO !

] CLEAR !

i

)
&
o

[ T TS e e e e e o e G Gme e S Sme M e e MG Ave MG M e Y e Pt G B S S mmm e e e e G B Tme M S e A Mt Tt S e e —

TO: Director, FBI
ﬁ‘ Attention - SA J. T. ALDHIZER, Congressional Inquiry
-/ Unit, Special Investigative Division

gj%z§%&2§PM: SAC, New Orleans (66-2878)
AWE

“ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
BUREAU DEADLINE: SEPTEMBER 23, 1877 \;\\
=

Re Bureau teletypé August 18, 1877. NS
S
N
Xerox copies each of 2,236 documents. 4

Enclosed under separate coven for the Bureau are tﬁ;%;T
These documents represent a chronological accounting A

of every serial in the New Orleans MURKIN File, NO 157-1067
Those communications to. or from FBIHQ and Memphls have only the<qu>

first page reproduced, unless substantive notations existed
elsewhere.

) _The original FD-302s in that case which consisted of
Sub File 1, all of which are repeated By the 1ndexed ¥D-302s
in Sub File 2 and in the New Orleans reports in this case, are
not being copied or enclosed.

;m:;xmq.m;m)qs

The 1l-A Exhibits which cannot be Xeroxed are set out

as follows:
g BG4 L;// 7;70 @?7@
@- Bureau (1, Package) /- W7 e

New Orleans

(1, NO 66-2855) Ao .
(1, NO 66-2878) maww —
(1, NO 157-10673)  Appry, FISS

TR LT A M Y
thiali i

CHA :mwb .
(7) :7/’ 7 /4 647/70
J 77
T,L ?§‘§-:€32::1r C!-v-'ﬂ's'f""D

Pt oy

.
3

w 1 ss))

a.aJ J.l.) qu.uhpu....
ETNENENES. zﬁgiﬁ¥3§St~.cld‘ 44;(¢é757512//

- Approved: _ - _ Transmitted _____ _ Per -
(Number) (Time)

Lri @’ Mﬁ 'B&:iﬁi %mz.‘ ) GPO : 1977 O - 225-539 J
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76)

L I
, S N FBI { . i
TRANSMIT VIA: N7 EDENCE: CLAS SIFICAr-:,vN l
[J Teletype \[ﬁmmediate ] TOP SECRET :
] Facsimile [J Priority O SECRET i
K3 Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
(JEFTO !

[ CLEAR }

Date 9/ 22/ 77 E

ST >3
/:n/ TO : DIRECTOR, FBI g W)
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (62-7385) (C)

SUBJECT: .HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE

N q\\%\s I,

O(N ASSAS? ?TIONS o ITT A“:“ \-‘T)":D
BUDED 9/23/77) L. Tl L e s -
Doaa o \_x_s.‘ b@cﬁm@ﬁb

Re Bureau telcall to Chlcago 9/20/77.

§
Ry

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of serial 494 3 Ef
from Chicago file 44-1114 (Bufile 44-38861). Serial 494 is o
serialized and blockstamped on the reverse side of the first ) _%
page of the two page serial. C@ &

) A review of the main file failed to locate serial 631.
: A review of the Sub H file failed to locate serial 24. A
~ review of those respective files does not indicate any reason,
such as serials charged out or skipped serialization, and a
search of the Chicago Office of the FBI failed to locate these
serials. UACB, Chicago making no further attempts to locate
these serials as all logical avenues of explanation have been

searched. - REC 12 g
N %

N %% ¢ iy sw g
. gmw??
LT T
@%@M\L&L |

I\ <2>- Bureau

1 « Chicago

I fevrerr EPFE
JTA frhp O 77

! DWE:jeo
(4)

Soo - S 3FPEs

b"r}h‘oved A”/é/a))‘/b _
@91 %&a%&%ﬁﬁiage 23

Transmitted _ Per

(Number) ~  (Time) - FBI/DOJ




/’ 6%;1—-4/731?0

o
- SUBJECT:

Members of. House Select Committee on Assassinations

bbbbbb

.16 September 1977

KERS, Jeremy Ray
“BERLOW, Lisi Marjorie
BERNING, Elizabeth
ACKMER S. Jonathan
“('(;BLAKEY G. Robert )
A“BOLAND, Colleen T.
~¥BROWN, Claire L.
BﬁRFORD Judith Renee

\

, William Horace
Y, Clarence Joseph
MDOYLE Kevin Sean
A CCLES Franklin Leroy
XEVANS, Edward M.
‘ﬁ@}‘\CTER Jeffrey
FALLIS, Stephen J.
_AEENTON, Clifford A.
AFLANAGAN; Thomas Mark, Jr.
ONZT, Gagton J.
?ORTUIN Thomas Mark
5ODFREY', Jane E.
OLDSMITH Michael
GONZALES, Albert
¢{GRIMES, Mary Susan
AAMILTON, Gerald P.
AIARDWAY, Danny Lynn
,H SS, Jacquellne
INDLE Louis H.
<H LT, Laura M.
WARTH Thomas
TTON, Elbert McKinley
AXISRAEL, _Maurice

Al

kg
¥

File m 62~ I7290 //Jm

Do Godor, UA 4 f/i//m/m?
SAH. £ P é%ﬂ7a/.$ oh é’#b/ 7 -

A ﬁ/ﬂ/{ €cs

»%; i

- NW 65994 Docld: 32089745 P*a'g“e-zd

ﬂéﬁdéb{)}a ve /o/fsof‘ecref L’/c’a./‘ancr; M

Cleared by our Agency
Mﬂﬁg‘,

KER Elizabeth A.
EIN, Kenneth D.
gkﬁ‘ KIN Joyce Ann

;AWSON, Belford V.

“EE, Sheila Jackson
’}wkﬁﬁHNER Robert J.
,MIOCKE Ralph C.
ALUPEZ, Edwin Juan
,¢¥MﬁRTIN Rebecca W.
{*C¢SCPHERSON, Vivian L.

,%?MORIARTY John C., Jr.
SLEY, Barbara Louise
R, Patr1c1a M.

RR .Pheobe C.

ALMER Elizabeth Jane
4&PONDER Mary E. C.
»XPURDY, Donald A.

ISINGER Marlln
o SELLECK Elizabeth Kaye
MITH, Johanna L.
\STRICKLAND, Ann L.
%SYENDSEN Lance William
(ATAYLOR, Ann Furnald
,KTRIPLETT William Karrol —
: ILLS, Marlon Helen
‘IQW ZELMAN Leslie Helen
*’4;( OLE, Elizabeth A.

@)(vom: James L.

, Jr7

"

NoT I“T’CORDED

3 SEP 90/£77

r’»

/\

HAH

Please &m;/o,( a—// haraes W/J’Vﬁ’ (") ‘I!?"L“}b 4Q'7[7ﬁ




September 2%, 1977

1l - Mr. Monahan
1 - Mr. Peelman

1l - Mr. Foster
1l - Mr. Aldhigzer
1l - Legal Counsel

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

This will respond to the letter dated July 28, 1977,

to the Attorney General from U. S. Congressman Louis Stokes,
Chiairman, HSCA.

Pursuant to your request, the Memphis Field Office
files relating to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr., have been processed and are now avallable for review
at FBI Headquarters. The files of‘Atlanta, Birmingham,

New Orleans, Los Angeles, Miami, Chicago and St. Loulsg have
yet to be processed. Suhsequent.to;their completion you will
Jbe advised as to thelr avallability for access.

MER:sas (9)
AL

ORIGINAL AND ONE TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, CRIMINAL DIVISION,
AND ONE COPY TO OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

NOTE: See letter to Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
~Division, dated 9/19/77, captioned, "House Seleot Committee -on
) Assassinations, U. S. House of Representatives -(HSCA)."
x/i\/ugﬁ ’

. Assoc. Dir o

+ Dep. AD Adn. - ' =
) Dep. AD Inve _h%§ %r.‘ "\’Y (‘,\-.-ﬂ \ T1MD
‘Asst. Dir.: A[,L IZ-:{

' 2::.?:‘7: Ix.n .-.Lii .L).) Uhvi-u-wwa -LI-‘D 5
" Fin, & Pers. DA ,fﬁ\@\\\o\Y\S B‘;_\L_!gf _\S‘Sw;\_\&&-

| LY R ———
Intell, e

APPROVEDY %77 Adm. Serve____  Logal Coud

Laboratory : - . Crim. fav._ Plan'i: l' e
Lega! Coun, — Fin. & Pers.___  Rec. Mgal. -
APlcgn & Insp, [A"sr::l‘:rnll' . |den'f i, gpoc. an.::Z?:
‘Rec. Mgnt, . AD A - tntelber ach. Servse
Spec. Inv. % A) gg:. AD Iy B2 Laboratory— Tralning————
Tech. Servs,—me IJ[ fublic Affs, 3,
“Teeining : CLOSUBE

Public Affs. Off. [9/ ‘ ‘ P’]’J
Telephone Rm, — — AN N
. Direcior's Sec'y — MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNI'I‘ Ij (p g / / ) Q~ &

WV 659594 Docld:32585745 Page 25
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K

AGE TWO é; (44-37]) CLEAR

PROPOSED WITNESS MEETS ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

(1) THE PERSON IS A QUALIFYING WITNESS IN A SPECIFIC

CASE IN PROGESS OR DURING OR AFTER A GRAND JURY PROCEEDING;
(2) EVIDENCE IN POSSESSION INDICATES THAT THE LIFE OF THE
WITNESS AND/OR THAT OF A MEMBER OF THE WITNESS FAMILY OR
HOUSEHOLD IS IN IMMEDIATE JEOPARDY AND (3) EVIDENCE

IN POSSESSION INDICATES IT WILL BE ADVANTAGEOUS TO THE
FEDERAL INTEREST FOR THE DEPARTMENT TO PROTECT THE WITNESS
AND/OR A FAMILY OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER. THIS ORDER STATES

THAT REQUESTS FOR PROTECTION OF A WITNESS SHALL BE MADE
THROUGH THE U. S. ATTORNEY OR BY A DIVISION ATTORNEY

‘OF THE DEPARTMENT. ACCORDINGLY, YOU SHOULD MAKE SURE THAT
LAMONICA IS ADVISED THAT IF HE DESIRES TO PURSUE THIS MATTER
UNDER THE WITNESS PROTECTION PROGRAM, HE SHOULD CONTACT THE
APPROPRIATE U. S. ATTORNEY AND/OR THE DEPARTMENT FOR THEIR
CONSIDERATION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT HE IS A QUALIFYING WITNESS
AS SET FORTH ABOVE. YOU SHOULD ALSO ADVISE LAMONICA TO
NOTIFY THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES OF THE FEARS

HE HAS FOR HIS PERSONAL SAFETY AND THAT OF HIS FAMILY.

oy

Docld: 32985745 Page 26
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(20 2254328 ~ @5, ense of Repregentatives
2242 HOUSE OFFICE DUILDING, ANNSX 2 -
NVASKINGTC?, .. 206515
/I.) U 4
Keceled - :
& T . July 28, 1977 LT
=
O{/ 'A\ s %S
. ¢ )
: . RS =
- . ::% z=
x> -~ q—.
- b, )
) ) ) PRI @ ¢ .
10 . Y . . : - .t Foleen 2 50 ‘:.
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell - RS & &
Attoxney General of the United States - =S e ’
ugpa;tment of Justice ' S T
Washington, D.C. 20430 B . : P
Dear Mr. Attorney General: ’ .. >

. - - -

Pursuant to cur investidation into’ the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr., we hereby iequcst the
following: =xeports of Robert A. Murphy and Stanley
Poctnnger, Assistant Attorneys General regarding the

~ investigation into the murder of Dr. Martin Luther King,
Jr. My understanding is that these raporis are dated -
March 31, 1976 and April-9, 1976. ..
L - .

Our Commlttee also requests that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation field office files relating-to the murder of
Dr. Martin -Luther King, Jx. be nmade available to the Com—
mittee. To initiate this program, I am hefein requesting
that. the following field office files be made available to

. us: Memphis, Atlanta, Blrmlngham, Hew OLleaﬂs, Los Ange]es

»

A\

‘.ana Hlaml. . -
) S Best wishes and kind regards, I am o -
: Sincerely,

- . - S A
B . . / ﬂlﬁ _:.omnq.\a-.um, -, .
.e ¢ . £
e 0/ e /- <A .

. . /.é . ’/, { / /;) S .

Sl - . . / -

' ; . . LOUlS Stokes, M.C. - < .

¢ D Chairman

WEGE 73~ tp(o Ao

Grpngnl VT RGN e

RIL:ek

o1 semts e it}
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division September 24, 1977
Attention: IMr. Robert L. Keuch Mr. Monahan

1

1 Mr. Peelman
Director, FBI eﬁr--3&ﬁmmﬂmi 1
1

Mr. Poster
Mr. Aldhizer
[ QOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Legal Counsel

¢

Reference is made fo the letter from U. S. #’iz’
Congressman Louls Stokes, Chairman, HSCA, dated July 28, 1977,
-and received by this Bureau on August 4, 1977, requesting -
that FBI fleld office files relating to the assassination of
Dr. Hartin Luther King, Jr., be made available to the HSCA.

Enclosed are two copiles of a memorandum which
responds to this HSCA requést. It is requested you funnish a
copy of the enclosed megp andum to the HSCA. //
Enclosures ~ 2 ! ‘ : T

1 ~ Office of lLegislative Affairs (Enclosure) L7¥f

MER:sas' (%) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

| ‘REC-29 é& - 11290 =

: D% ’ 20 SEP 27 1977 |
A;Z:QAD;A&“_— 3 . ‘ B %- e 5__3
Dep. AD Inv. — 'ﬂ

Asst. Dir.: j’ENCLOSUREEj 75 /¢ / EW\:Q -«,.‘\. A%

Adm, Serve ——.

g:lm.&lnv;ls. — !‘/ ﬂ " Y
b HWW ’J ﬂﬁ" d | Vi
w Asde

. L 4 At ‘l‘
Adm. Sm.._._.. ma-l Counx7K/i

;(';q! ": vt E Crims love__—  Pldn.. & Insf o
rogtop- L Fin. & Pars.—_ , Rec. Mgnt vy
el ——— RSito, Do Mo " Spon. znvmk
l;:scl :‘;u" —_ Dép; AD: AR Intefl. S Toch. Servs " .
an. & Insp. * < Deps AD lnv.._._.__... I.ahorahry...._.... Training_______ - .
Rec. Mgnt. W
e ,J Poblic AHe, Off - ...
Tech, Servs.-—- % %Y%‘k -
Tralning e W% ‘I\TT\ e ) ’ o tH) -
Puyblic A“s. O“ (

Teleph T 5 1% / I, H Wi Lsiwdbme:. - dal-u-) - &
Dlrecto s ec Y — MA O0M: TELETYPE UNIT D E sl \}A{I\Q‘\g B“ AN FB1/DOJ

| MW 65354 Docld:32985745 Page 28




Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTE: By letter to the Attorney General dated 7/28/77, the

HSCA requested reports of Robert A. Murphy and Stanley Pottinger,
Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, regarding the
investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., dated 3/31/76

and 4/9/76. The Committee also requested the field office files
of Memphis, Atlanta, Birmingham, New Orleans, Los Angeles and
Miami relating to -the assassination of Dr. King. At a meeting
with HSCA officials on 8/16/77, Chicago and St. Louis field
office files were added to this request.

By letter dated 8/15/77, Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Special
Counsel to the Attorney General, responded to the request for
the above Department of Justice reports, advising that copies
were made available to the HSCA.

By teletype dated 8/17/77, pertinent field offices were
advised of the HSCA request, and were instructed to submit to
FBIHQ two Xeroxed copies of their MURKIN investigative files;
BUDED 9/23/77. It was noted that a reproduction of Miami files
would not be necessary as they have previously been furnished
during a review of the King investigation by the Department
of Justice.

Siibséquent to the processing of the remaining field
office files consisting of approximately 150 volumes, the
Committee will be advised as to their availabllity.

NV 65994 Docld:329859745 Page 29
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—va..X’ P\ 3 . i i . -
v 1 LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHA A : 7 A X

o"‘,CHkRs‘Q ?PREYCH N.C. - SAMUEL L. DEVINT, OHIO a
G

é
- R 4 wiETER E. PAUHTROY D.C. STEWART B, MCKINNEY, CONN.
- - YVONNE nm‘hwm‘re BURKE, CAUIF. CHARLES THONE, NEDR.

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. HAROLD S, SAWYER, MICH.

FLOYD . Frvty, o §>elec Cummtttee on ,@{SSazsmatmns

ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.

—

(o) 2754524 .5, Touse of Mepresentatives
’ 3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

DEC 2 - 1977

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell :
Attorney General of the United States : <\\\\
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

Deputy Assistant Attorney General . %

Criminal Division, Room 2113
Dear Mr. Attorney General:

In connection with the investigation of the House Select
Committee on' Assassinations into the death of D¥. Martin Luther
King, Jr., it has been learned that the FBI interviewed and
investigated certain individuals in regards to a CB (Citizen's
Band) radio transmission that occurred on the evening of April
4, 1968, in Memphis, Tennessee. ‘It has come to our attention
that FBI headquarters MURKIN file 44-38861-5094 contains:mater-
ial relative to this broadcast. It is requested that this Com-
mittee be furnished with copies of all materials and/or files ~
including but not limited to the follow1ng items, on or befor ;QE)

Decenbﬂe: 10, 1977: fto\» EQB"L (0& j)'? LG > —

1) Investigative report of t Memphls Police Department.
T e

2) Investigative insert by SA Franklin L. Johnson.
o TEC 26 1977

3) FD 302 of interview of Inspector N.E. Zachary.
oty TRERSEES

4) FD 302 of interview .of W. Eugené Smith, 4/10/68.

oaxseent®3

5) FD 302 of interview of Edward L. Montedonico, Sr.
7/15-19/68.

6) FD 302 of interview of Edward L. Montedonico, Jr.
7/17/68.

7%54r4ﬁ
OR g T 4‘3 1977

t NVY 65994 Docld:32389745 Page 30




——

Additionally, it would be appreciated if a review of
the Memphis MURKIN file 44- 1987, could also be conducted
for additional sources re: this request.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be greatly

appre01ated

Very truly yours,.

G. Robert Blakey

Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:ghk

cc: Danny 0. Coulson

|

‘EW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 31
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- gmewurom o ‘ o
_+ GsA FP:IR (41122; 1p1-11.8 “« ’ Assoc. Die. ———
“ OWITED STATES GOVERNMENT - P A .~
Asﬂ..Dlr.: =
Memorandum e
Crim. InVe
) . Fin. & Pers. o
TO :Associate Dire DATE: 9-13-77 ot
oo G
Plan, & Ins
FROM :Legal Counsel Rec. Mgnt, -~
ec, Inv,
Q :'pech. Servs.;
Treolnin
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS Public Affs OFf._

w_
>

¢

MW 659‘94

-

Telephone Rm,
Director's Sec'y —

PURPOSE:

This memorandum is to advise of procedures to verify
clearances for staff personnel of captioned Committee.

PCN S
RO IR 3
DETAILS: R OO W
...J,., AR *c.%,,‘.._m%m&m\%

On 9/8/77, James Wolf, Staff Counsel, cap 1oned Committee,
advised SA Danny 0. Coulson, Legal Liaison and Congressional
Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel Division, that he had determined
through Mr. Dan Codar, Security Offlcer Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA), (351- 5170),that the CIA has not entered the names
of staff personnel holding security clearances in the Agency's
computer. Inquiries regarding those staff personnel who have
been cleared by the Agency should be directed to Mr. Codar
who has a list of those indivi%ggis so cleared.

¢

/Y
By letter dated 9/7/77 (copy attached) to Attorney
General Griffin Bell, Chairman Louis Stokes advised that all

individuals who are clea%;old a clearance of "Top Secret".
* N
& .
REC‘ P o ” - ! q
W1 aGy - AP

RECOMMENDATION :

That the Special Investigative Division contact Security
Officer Dan Codar, CIA, regarding clearances for those individuals
of captioned Comm:.ttee who de51re access to classified mater:Lal

pt’?

Enclosure

B o SEP 201977 |
1 - Mr. Adams - Enclosure '~ i, ,

) R monanisad | S5 ooy
I - Mr. Peelman - Enclosuxe < ., ——
1 - Mr. Foster - Enclosuré ! Sy
1 - Mr. Mintz - Enclosure APPROVED: Adm. Servi. Legal Cou
2 - Mr! Da]_y - Enclosure .- Crim, Ve Plan, & Inff
1 - Mr Coulson - Enclosure Irepty Fin, & Pors.  Bee, Rignt -,
0C:. Ldent. Spas, Inv ? L2 7"

V dy&nep ADB gén i
’ Dep. AD In i%
mCLOS‘m ‘{"E 3F:

EP 9 5 7] .S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
Docld:32989745 Page 32
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g - - - - Fan

LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

RICHAROSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUE SVINE, OHIO - X 2
TWALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWA KINNEY, CONN. -

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.,  CHARLE ', NEBR. 5 ° - e s LN
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONH. HAROLD S ER, MICH, - v , . s
C Poee F e Select Committee on Yssagsinations

ROBERT W, EDGAR, PA.

.S, THouge of Repregentatibes
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

(202) 225-4624

September 7, 1977

The Hon. Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the
United States

Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division '
" Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

At the request of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation for a list of the level to which each
individual on our staff has been cleared for access
to classified documents, I am hereby notifying you
that each individual on the staff who has received
security clearance has ‘been cleared to the TOP SECRET
level.. Accoxrdingly, all those individuals whose names
we have sent you as having received security clearance,
and any individuals whose names will appear on future
lists received by you, will have been cleared to the
TOP SECRET level.

Qaé_;:SL Q'wf:@&

I trust this information will satisfy the needs
of the F.B.I. to grant access to Committee staff members
to classified information.
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iy - _ FBI :
| TRANSMIT"VIA: PRECEDENCE: - CLASSIFICATION: ?
t 3 Teletype 1 Immediate . (J TOP SECRET i
) Facsimile [] Priority [] SECRET |
X1 Airtel [ Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL |
OJEFTO !
] CLEAR E
bate __O/7/77____
I NI -
sap, g ey PATHRTD
Z; B 7 demd LU U.\n..huw» & daat) N
| o DIRECTOR, FBI Sy *\X\\Q\Q AN N
@/ , FROM SAC, CHICAGO (62«7385) (C)
A
SUBJECT: QUSE _S OMMITIEE
__ ON_ASSASSINATIONS.
(BUDED: 9/23/77)
o 55

Re Bureau teletype to Atlanta dated 8/17/77.

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau are two copies each
of serials and exhibits contained in Chicago file 44-1114
(Bufile 44~ 38861) which fall within the criteria for submission
as set forth in referenced Bureau teletype to Chicago.

The below listed items, all found in the Sub D
exhibits portion of Chicago file 44-1114, were items that
could not be reproduced:
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Serial 21 - photos of JERRY RAY
Serial 22 - photos of JERRY RAY ;
Serial 23 - photos of JERRY RAY
Serial 37 -~ exhibit envelope containing two
photos of JAMES EARL RAY
Serial 39 - stand-up photosSOf JAMES Rj NL
Serial 43 = photos of §;§1\A:% EA L
- Bureau gjfu,,g?%wf
1 - Package kﬁ‘
1 - Chicago Mff ST fApa 9/9&/77
WLD:jeo
@ R
ea - 4of- 356 /
ADDYOVQ(L — Transmitted — ﬁ‘. _
P (Number) (Time) LB FB1/DOJ




CG 62-7385

Serial
Serial
Serial
. Serial
Serial
Serial

Serial

Serial

Serial
Serial

Serial

During

68

69
84
87

two photos of JAMES EARL RAY

~ two photos of JAMES EARL RAY

two photos of JERRY RAY
one cigarette filter

photos of JAMES EARL RAY
photos of JAMES EARL RAY

- envelope containing laundry marks on

shirt and bed linen for JAMES EARL RAY
while using the name GALT in the
Los Angeles area

one photographic negative of
JAMES EARL RAY

one photo and negative of JAMES EARL RAY
photos of JAMES EARL RAY

tape recording of T.V. interview with
JERRY RAY

the review of Chicago file 44-1114 it was noted
that serials 181, 182 and 183 were missing from the main file.

A review of the file itself does not indicate any reason, such as
serials charged out or skipped serialization, and a search of the
Chicago Office of the FBI failed to locate these serials. UACB,
Chicago making no further attempts to locate these serials as all
logical avenues of explanation have been searched.




FD-36 (Rey. 7-27-76) . . T ;!rs\oc, Dir—_"
- Vo \ - FBI : *‘ge'p. fg IAdm.__
i s v ep. nv.
} TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 1| Asst. Dir:—_
| Adm, S -
; [J Teletype E]/Immediate [ TOP SECRET E Crim, x::v -
| (JEacsimile 7 Priority ] SECRET ! Fin. & Fors——
XX) Alrtel [ Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL T ——
' ] Laborator
OEFTO | Logal Coun,
1 CLE AR 1 Plam, & Inspie—e——
> 7 - :
6 Date 8/31/77 |
GQQ: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) Public-Affs. Offl—_
) Te?lephone Rm...: 4
\}\\ ROM: SAC, MIAMI (62-6603) (C) Dizector's Secy,

v
(

SUBJE

airte

the Bureau is being furnished herewith two xerox copies eac

of pages of serials with notations not previously forwarded

to the Bureau in the Miami office file captioned, " MURKIN,
Civil Rights (44-1854)," as well as the ‘assassination of MARTINC
LUTHER KING, JR., Racial Matters, file 157-2434 as indicated
below:

appropriate serial is also included.
251 page 3, 264 page 2, 299 page 2, Volume 3, SerialnAaﬁﬂaagﬁwﬁﬁﬁ
Volume 5, Serial 647 page 2.

not previously sent to the Bureau by Miami Divisiggﬂg;g,égglgggggvj
for the Bureau which communications are in Bureau files:~ .

. 187,

Miami file 157-2434 serials 13, 14, 15, 1l6. .

s

& -

3 - Miami

- 62-6603) WGy 11

CT: HOUSE_SELECT COMMITTEE
“ON ASSASSINATIONS.;

N Aooaco LNALLY
BUREAU DEADLINE 9/23/77

2\

Re Bureau teletype to Miami dated 8/18/77; Miany

1 to the Bureau dated 8/3/76. /20-/06670 42 Yb @lﬁ\){\" 0_
N L
;iz*‘ ,

[

Pursuant to instructions in referenced teletype,

For ease of identification the first page of the

} ] =y
These are as fOllowszS”g?lOf)(a 9\, //7 52\570 Q‘i@é
Miami 44-1854 Volum§ 2, Serials 152 page 3, 175 page 2,

e
. PEG
In addition, the following first pages g% §£g£%3§m721}~

U [\ i \

Miami 44-1854, Volume 6, Serials 774, 775, 776, .782, 786,
788, 789, 791 pages 1 and 2, 792, 803, 804, 313, 815, 8l6. \

‘ lea-#4-38%610 Q
;&crmeglgli (Enc \g(b’{;\‘c%t& - J 6}\ P (9’({& LZ | ;// <

T TRTT e - rua SR A TRTT e
- e fr s T

L\A&P

DID/AL R J §958 D
o) e 1Y, e

N ;} %\%ﬁs’i}\ | s

T O O%) 5 e
(1 - 157-2434) V&7

Transmitted Per

H &S
!‘rv_“""" e v e SR hdut) o {
EARNNBN B%&mw_. ;

98EPagery, ¢ 1 Nambor Time) — |
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Also the following serials are enclosed in their

entirety inasmuch as they have not been previously furnished to
the Bureau and are not in the Bureau files:

Miami file 44-1854, Volume 6, Serial 777, 778, 779,
780, 781, 783, 784, 785, 790, 793, 794, 795, 7%6, 797, 798,
799, 800, 801, 802, 805, 806, 807, 808, 809, 810, 811, 812,
814, 817, 818, 819, 820. The total number of serials are 58.

A review of the exhibits contained in the aforementioned
files did not disclose any notations.

~
¥
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XXX

August 31,1977

TO: Director, FBI
Attention - SA J. T. ALDHIZER, Congressional Inquiry
Unit, Special Investigative Division

FROM: SAC, New Orleans (66-2878)

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
BUREAU DEADLINE: SEPTEMBER 23, 1977

Re Bureau teletype August 18, 19877.

Enclosed under separate cover for the Bureau are two
¥erox copies each of 2,236 documents.

These documents represent a chronological accounting
of every serial in the New Orleans MURKIN File, NO 157-10673.
Those comirunications to .or from FBIHQ and Menphls have only the
first page reproduced, unless substantive notations existed
elsevhere. -

The origlnal FD-3028 in that case which consisted of
Sub File 1, all of which are repeated By the indexeil TD-302s
in Sub File 2 and in the New Orleans reports in this case, are
not being copied or enclosed.

The 1-A Exhibits which cannot be Xeroxed are set out
as follows:

Bureau. (1, Package)
-~ New Orleans
(1, NO 65-2855)
(1, NO 66-2878)
(1, NO 157-10873)
CHA :nwb
(7)
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L
LOUIS STOKES, OHID CHAIRMAN

b )
RICHARDEON PREVER, N.C. SAMUEL t.. DE\ O . o
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MC £Y, CONN. . ¥, N
YVONNE DRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.  CHARLES THONE, 142BR, 8 ¥ Al ik
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN, HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. f .

HAROLD E. FORD, TENN.
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND,
ROBERT W, EOGAR, PA.

Selest Committee on sgagginations ‘
U.S. THouse of Repregentatibies

(oo ot ICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 ,QU(; { g
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANN -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 ! 3 36 F H ’?7
; % = UEPY R gusr
EEDERAL QOUERNUEND : MAGE U,‘-T'ICE
August 15, 1977 =
{
CJ Ms. Pat Wald

Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20535
, . Dear Ms.. Wald: 1

The purpodse of this letter is to designate
Mr. Robert €. Morrison (Director of Security) as the
Classified Material Control Officer for the House Select
Committee on Assassinations. The Alternate Classified

Material Control Officer will be designated when security
clearance has been granted.

¢

o

Sincerely,

LS/RCM/recm

11 SEP. 1 1977 )

N ",

bA 117730 -
, ’A{/ sEROF
w’;os oe 2 O

¢
el
. (ll;(‘t' K‘R‘

\ \
205 1" -
&% 03}1972)

__ MW 65934 Docld:32383745 Page 40 . _ .




LCL'S STOKES, OHIO, CHAKIIRN™ 4 L ; . - 4
mkf?}f‘fﬁ?y Mo :::\:i:rt‘sbic.\ glOCONN. i L & 3 "
YIONNE W“‘NW |!’Z BURKE, CALIF, CHARLES THONE, |  in—————rt . .
c-uusromm: £COD, CONN. MHAROLD S, SAWYER, MICH s . .

Foor 3. ErTTAm, D, Select Committee on Hsgasginations
. FD2ERT W, EDGAR, PA, b - = T 3 ggntaﬁbgg ~ .
(20 2054024 .. IHouge of Repre ) .
P _ 3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
¢ - WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
August 15, 1977

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell = il

Attorney General of the United States Hea &2

Department of Justice =

Washington, D.C. 20515 |

AN ’
Dear Mr. Bell: e i
] =,

RS

The purpose of thls letter is to furmish you“_ NN

| with the names of Staff personnel on the House Select ~ L
! " Committee on Assassinations who have terminated their ~
; ) employment with the Committee. -
. - MORTON, Cecelia T. \
DOYLE, Kevin Sean ~

. ' ) RVERNY

- Therefore, they no longer require access to ~ N

classified information. z

S ¢ 9.

Lo e

B g i

f
& ._\'{Té?rﬁREGORDED
21 AUG 80 1977 y:

s

“agagfgfﬁEEEEU

LS/WHC/whe

LA/ 7399

T /Ko iéfm ?\{2"“1 !

PO MRS :5;'5 :ﬂ.,x.--::‘- -g,

i.; .t > melk i;‘

. N 1%
L AUG 18 T D)
‘ -

K
, | 6.2.0.1. EY
- R

CA\J 318 f

R

NW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 41
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LOUIS STOKES, OHI10, CHAIRMAN

al
RICHARDSON PREYFR, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEV| N
STEWART D. M CONN. o
CHARLES THONE, *

WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C. o
HAROLD S. SAWYER, M!CN

YVONNE !RATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.
/gaelett Committee on Assassinations

CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN.
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN,
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND,
ROBERT W. EOGAR, PA.

(202) 225-4624 1.5, House of Representatives .
3331 HOU§§ OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 N
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 a‘@"
FEDERAL GOVERNMENG g
s August 4, 1977 & =
- }‘_\7;},’ . (o
J The Honorable Griffim B. Bell . afe o <
‘ Attorney General of the United States ' Ty, -
. BReA >
Department of Justice & & }i
Washington, D. C. 20515 AL~ -
w3 T
Dear Mr. Bell: . ‘ - -
The purpose of this letter is to furnish a .Y
list of Staff personnel of the House Select Committee b
on Assassinations that have been granted security clear- C\v:'
ances and access to classified material omn a need-to-know N\
basis. _ N
1 Anne P. Wilander . -
5“ Alan B. Hausman
coeD P Eileen G. Copeland ,
{26 pIve Margaret C. Mason ‘ i G
et John L. Stickler . o '
et e —_— Ida J. Ross , 1
' ¢ gh nk Cecelia T. Morton
b b\\ﬂp Nancy P. Schultz
W Caryl M. Emanuel 5
Gina I. Resnick  REgp
Margo E. Jackson . - Z‘ ’
(ol ag. =2
Prompt notlflcatlon will be made of other Staff
member's clearance status as it is received from approprlate
authority. :
11 AUG 80 1977
— R
- (7]
LS/RCM/xrcm é”-( /7’ 7/’{? ...._..._.og
...ﬁ.:,. Rt a5 2
f ~' § P —*v‘ﬂ““';g«é
’qd ka "&$O \’g - : Y ’zi '3/7 i}?n
3,’7{ P b r“f
e‘é.ue"" 00% }/c,} % g e 040 Di
g ch ! e e R ]
.o (N7 L AR Y
o X - & / i i T 2
* Lo R q dpty” Y
1. B 1 41977 ST %
— NYWE5354- Docld: 32989745~ P ag e essneoman s gnnyes R P Lie T
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°""'""" LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN
‘ mcumpsw Slezven, NC.
watlgia L. *FAUNTROY, o.cr
YVONNE DRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF,
CHRISTOPHER J. CODD, CONN.
MAROLD E. FORD, TENN,
FLOYD J, FITHIAN, IND.
ROEERT W, EDGAR, PA,

e r———

SAMUEL L. DEV

10
STEWART B, ML

'+ CONN.
CHARLES THONE, sveBR.

HAROLD S, SAW‘YER MICH.

/;'aﬁé,,_._w

—————

(202) 225-4624

s%vechQ:ummtttee on stasslnatggs
_,,__-—-—-~————“@F%§&§9uusE'T Hepregentatibes

L i

=

¥
.

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

The Honorable Griffin B

Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Bell:

Bell
Attorney General of the United States

Soh
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 - g-.'-’-,
{53 =
== TPy
August 2, 1977 2= 9. t
ST o =
Kg?‘; W -
B '.
o
Lamn 'l

The purpose of this letter is to furnish a

list of Staff personnel on the House Select Committee
on Assassinations that .have been

clear-
ances and access .to c1a531f1ed material on a need- to—know
basis.

&

§}
a2

f"‘

{\

{;?
b

/

+

l'd

ALIL

ranted securit

BLACKMER, S.
BLAKEY, G. Robert
BOLAND, Colleen T.
BROWN, Claire L.
CONZELMAN, James K.
DOYLE, Kevin Sean
EVANS, Edward M.
FACTER, Jeffrey
"~ FALLIS, Stephen J.
FENTON, Clifford A.,
I FONZI, Gaeton J.
‘“yﬁ;~—-~““\§§DFREY, Jane E.
e - GRIY

. s, 'Mary Susan
AMILTON, Gexrald P.

HESS, Jacqueline
HINDLE, Louis H.
HOLT, Laura M.
HOWARTH, Thomas
"KILKER, Elizabeth A,

prlate authority.

e\ " se6 4 Wi
\\“

“0

| w65

S/R M/rem

&
DEC 221877

3 o«?d?%?dﬁ Pa _g_ed.?»

BERNING, :Elizabeth L.
Jonathan

Jr.

Prompt notification will be made of other Staff
member's clearance status as it is receive

“ﬁfouls Stokes]
'Chalrman

3o o%/%

¥

KLEIN, Kenneth D.
LARKIN, Joyce ‘Ann
LAWSON, Belfoxrd V.
LEE; Sheila Jackson
LEHNER, Robert J.
LOCKE, Ralph-C.
MARTIN, Rebecca W.
McPHERSON, Vivian L.
MORIARTY, John C., Jr.
MORRISON, Robert C.
ORR, Patricia M.
ORR, Pheobe C..
PONDER, Mary

FILE

5
.

-

S
q
o
i

&

“,

E. C.

PURDY, Dona fﬂ .y JT.

RISINGER, i /7 9 _ ;
SMITH, Jo / o d o

STRICKLAND Ann L.
TAYLOR, Ann Furnald
WOLF, Elizabeth A.
WOLF,. James L.

NOT | RECORDED
17 SEP 16 1977

trevescsy

L )

_from_appro-

ool

.,,::ﬂ{ ,24% Gkt ,(’ .

|
{'é/M/M«M( /d),w - &/V/%/“}@*

| é

R~ 11 7290
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1l - Mpr. Adams
- 1 - Mp. Fehl
Assistant Attorney General 1 ~ Mr. Peelman

Criminal Division June 9, 1977

Attentlon: Hr. 3obert L. Keuch 1 - Mr. Lawn

3 i o, s 1 CRaTENMENT 1 - Mr. Aldhizer
Director, FBI EEDERAL CRSTERINER 1 - Legal Counsel (Attn:
<f O Mr. Daly) \
! /Y , _HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 1 - Laboratory Division(Attn:
‘ “ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) Mp. Strain) ‘

This letter 1s to confirm Ddbarbmental authorization,
issued June 6, 1977, by Mr. Robert L. Keuch, Speclal Counsel o
the Attorney General, to make ‘availablé t6 the HSCA, on a loan ™
basis, the FBI scale model of the Memphls erime scene where 1\
Martin Luther King, Jr., was assassinabéd. /#/ N \ \’ :

By letter to the Attorney General dated May 20, 1977,
Conigressmari Tonls Stokes, Chairman, HSCA, requested the scale
model be transported to the HSCA staff offices. In this letter
Mr. Stokes assured secure custody and storage of the model.

Representatives of the Special Projects Seetion,
Laboratory Division of the FBI will package and transport the Y
nodel to -offices of the HSCA and will handlé its return to FBL
Headquarters following use by the Committee. Mn. Xeuch has Qk
advised he will coordinate delivery wlth officlals of the HSCA.

vy‘})) 1 - Assistant Attorney General 7, I»\«M??\;%%%m?ﬁm N é

poFine T B ude

Glvil Rights Division e i LaoLadil

1 ; L. {InD -
1. - Assistant Attorney General Lot XS By& rodo,,
Officerof Legislative Affairs A

\“774 :5asP(13) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO 5 :
_ -
62-117290 § @3@ Ga- 117290 Sy J
1 - 44-38861 : °’ ® 13 AUG 80 1977 -

%

[ . _"E a
' ?}T g “ ey

Assoe, Dir. —=. l/( ) N l /
Dep. AD Adm. . : . .
Dep. AD Inv. === APPROVED: Adm, Serv.-__  Legal Coun.
. . -x-‘ —

Asst. Dir.: Jyorim IV Plan & M{p--V

:d‘m. S:orv._—:_. V/ Ao ' Fin, & Pars,-— _ - Rec. Mi _

rm. Inv. == 2 o S ldente " _ Spec, Inv,

:=d:n. & Pers, = \ / . A L1y ntellee ech, Servs . .
——— A . A ax\l'_aboraiory Troining — . .-
Laboratory ~—— e\/\ g‘e‘-“’i Publiz &8s, 3ff___.o
Legal Coun. = == \ F (o b. } ‘6' 1 U(‘\ ;

Plan, & Insp. == Y ‘“ 5’ sw" Yo 'P(,\‘e ‘\& "0 o

Rec. Mgnt, == \)‘ " 1 o el [ Ot

Spec. lnve = 2. 7 * 0{0 ) %‘\“\1 '_‘{‘ w,o\.“, [ *

) i * - ) . \a , -

Tech. Servs, == F'Q‘““l)""eo 6“"'5"»« A- Qes L4 )

Tralning = i R <! "l' [} ’5 \* A ]
Public Affs, Off._ e L A
Telephone Rm. —— ‘ V%ot (W g 0

ephone Rm. — . 5 - ) ™ P $ [ - 0'
oI ggssegt? ROOM » TYPEUNIT [ "2 3 Ty g€ o0 Q( - . ov0s

ng A 89745 Page 44 @ oxe T e ' )
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¢ "Iib ta ‘ :
. ' ) o #,a. b o~
!

Assistamtt Attorney General
Crimf¥nal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTE: This scale model, presently in custody of the Visual
Presentation Unit, Special Projects Section, consists of two

- parts, a large scale model of the flop house from where Ray
fired the shot and a smaller model of the entire block of
the crime scene. Both parts were used extensively during the
trial of Ray. Although introduced as evidence in the trial,
the District Attorney, Shelby County, Memphis, Tennessee, 1eft
disposition of the model to the Bureau in 1969.

Section Chief R. L. Strain, Special Projects Sectilon,
advised that final authority for use of the model by the HSCA
would rest with the Department of Justice. This authority was
provided verbally by Mr. Keuch on 6/6/T7, to SA Aldhizer of
the Congressional Inquiry Unit. Personnel of the Special Projects
Unit prefer to deliver, set up and retrieve the scale model in
order  to provide careful handling. Original blueprints from which
the modél was constructed are retained in Bureau files.

Since there are no legal problems in loaning the model
and Department authority has been obtained, HSCA cooperation
in this situation is warrantéd. The HSCA has advisedMr. Keuch.
that the model will be useful. in interviewing its witnesses. In
his letter, Mr. Stokes sald the model would be returned upon
; request of the Department or after its use by the HSCA, whichever
comes first. HSCA staff offices are located in the old
Identification Division building.

This matter has been coordinated with SA Strain,
Laboratory Division and SA P. V. Daly, Legal Counsel Division.
Mr. Keuch has advised no letterhead memorandum to the HSCA is
necessary since he is coordinating delivery of the scale model.
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TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) PRIORITY

DALLAS PRIORITY
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KNOXVILLE PRIORITY
; MEWMPHIS PRIORITY
NEW ORLEANS PRIORITY
BT
| aem ‘
| MURKIN. 00: MEMPHIS,
RE SEATTLE TEL CALL TO BUREAU, JUNE 1, 1977

AT APPROXIMATELY 6:45 P.M., PDST, JUNE 1, 1977, SAC SEATTLE

" RECEIVED CALL FROM INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFYING HIMSELF AS (X) KEITH
ERNEST LAMONICA (X). LAMONICA ADVISED HE IS NEWS DIRECTOR WITH
KYYX RADIO, 1385 - 3RD AVENUE, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, TEL.

68-2828, (@AMONICA IDENTICAL WITH BUFILE 46-53387, CAPTIONED

5 KEITH ERNEST LAMONICA; DALE CURTIS TORNO,. FAG, 00: SEATTLE.)D
é LAMONICA DESCRIBED PREVIOUS ASSOCIATION WITH BUREAU PER SO NNEL
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PAGE TWO SE 44-371 CLEAR
WHILE ASSIGNED AS INVESTIGATIVE REPORTED WITH WMPS RADIO,
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, AND ALSO WHILE WORKING ON THE YABLONSKI
MURDER CASES IN KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE. LAMONICA PRESENTLY
RESIDES 31022 - 4STH AVENUE SW, FEDERAL WAY, WASHINGTON.
LAMONICA INDICATED HE HAS BEEN WORKING ON CAPTIONED CASE
- AND ALTHOUGH HE DID NOT PREVIOUS,BELIEVE OF THE EXISTENCE OF
"RAOUL" THEORY AS POSED BY JAMES EARL RAY, HE NOW HAS DEVELOPED
INFORMATION INDICATING THAT RAOUL” IS ACTUALLY (X) RAOUL SANTIAGO
ESTEJO MARTINEZ (X), AND THAT WITH THE COOPERATION OF RAY'S
ATTORNEY, JACK KERSHAW, HE, LAMONICA, IS TO MEET WITH MARTINEZ
THROUSH AN INTERMEDIARY (X) CLIFF ANDREWS (X), WH) SUPPOSEDLY .
SERVED PRISON TIME WITH RAY. ' :
_LAMONICA FURTHER INDICATED THAT WHEN THIS INFORMAT 10N BREAKS
T WILL CAUSE CONSIDERABLE PUBLICITY AND HE HAS ALREADY BEEN
O N[ ACTED BY THREE MAJOR NETWORKS AND LEAVES THURSDAY MORNING
TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE NATIONAL ENQUIRER AT LANTA‘NA FLORIDA, -
FOM WHERE HE-WILL RETURN T0 SEATTLE POSSIBLY ON FRIDAY. HE SAID
APPROXIMATELY TVO VEEKENDS AGO HE WAS INTERVIEVED BY TWO INVESTI-
GATORS NAMES MORIARTY (PH), AND GILBERT FROM THE HOUSE SELECT

X AT T e suua x rn Gmpe o ere twe gy v Rl e o T T -
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PAGE THREE' SE 44-371 CLEAR
COMMITTEE ON ASSBSSINATIONS WHO INDICATED THEY WOULD BE SUBPOENAING

-LAMONICA IN THE NEAR FUTURE, AT THE TIME OF THIS INTERVIEW

LAMONICA DID NOT HAVE THE AFOREMENTIONED INFORMATION ON RAOUL
MART INEZ. MARTINEZ REPORTEDLY INDICATED HE WILL TESTIFY ASOUT
CAPTIONED CASE IF HE CAN BE GRANTED IMMUNITY FROM PROSECUTION,
LAMONICA®S PURPOSE IN CONTACTING SEATTLE FBI WAS TO
EXPRESS CONCERN FOR THE SAFETY OF HIS TWO DAUGHTERS, DEBORAH
ANGELA AGE 7, AND DANA EDNA AGE 6, WHO RESIDE WITH HIS PARENTS
AT 4817 W, RICHARDSON, PASCO, WASHINGTON, TEL, 547-7535,
REASON FOR HIS CONCERN IS THAT HE HAD HEARD INDIRECTLY THAT A NEW
ORLEANS "HITMAN® RAFAEL MARTINEZ (NO RELATION TO RAOUL -MARTINEZ)
WOWD CAUSE HIM OR HIS FAMILY A LOT OF TROUBLE IF THE- STORY BREAKS.
HE SAID HIS NEW SOURCE TOLD HIM OF A CONFIDENTIAL MEMO
BELIEVED FROM DALLAS, TEXAS, PD OR SO TO MEW ORLEANS IN WHICH
MART INEZ WAS DESCRIBED AS A VERY EXPERIENCED HITMAN,
LAMONICA ADVISED BY SAC OF THE WITNESS PROTECTION PRO-
GRAM AND THAT HE SHOULD PROBABLY MOTIFY IMESTIGATORS FOR SELECT
COMMITTEE OF HIS FEARS BUT TO CHECK WITH THIS OFFICE UPON
HIS RETURN THIS COMING FRIDAY.
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“PAGE FOUR.. SE 44-371 CLEAR

- \;_ e
‘/;;ovz FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU FOR REFERRAL

‘QEO«DEPARTMENT. ALL OFFICES HOLD SPECIFIC LEADS IN ABEYANCE
" PENDING INSTRUCTIONS FROM BUREAU ’
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G‘A N, REG. NO. 27

“UNITED' STATES GOVERNMENT

M emorandum

,TO : Assistant Attorney General DATE:
4)’ Griminal Division

Z
" FROM D&%?&,‘ fﬁ?bem;\‘ Keuch)

SUMECT! ASSASSINATICH OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

# o e e s wmor
J T, T

"ﬁ;-)ﬁasg chact Commifios b g e )
’ }&g m
N M LAt -

b ""’* -Reference is made to _m,_____ memorandum dated _ L/28/ 77
(your file _

gﬁgmm_ﬂmxpe__

There is enclosed one copy of bhs
dated _6/2/77  ______at S

A. 21 This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. (O] The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

C. [ The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau.

D. [] Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department.

E. [ Please advise whether you desire any further investigation.

F. [ This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further

developments. G- / / 7 p? %,

G. 3% This is submitted for your mformatmn and no further mvestlgatlon will
be conducted unless specifically requested by-the Department. /
4/ £y~

H. [] This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action- w111 be

P e
taken-by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. N OT q»\cORDED

— o JUN 18 1977
EndEHEy T 2
NI Ll

. 1 - Assistant Attorney General SEE NOTE fAGE o ., .
} Civil Rights Division (Enclosure 1) * C

1 - Office of Professional Responsibility, USDJ
(Enclosure 1)

P13t978wb \
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Assistant Attorney General
Crininal Divieion ,
(attn: Robeprt L. Keuch)

OIS EBurcen file 46-53387 reflects that Lamoniea was
the subjeot of a Fraud Againat the Government case in
1966, Lanonica allepedly was in possession of o £ivsb-
class radio telephone operatorts license rogiatered to
another dndividual ag yreportaed by the Fedeoral Communicaw
tions Commission. Vederal proseoution was declined.

Lamonlcea mentions the intermediary C1iff Andrews.
Although insufiiclent Identifying data exists for the
purposes of ldentification, in 1974 one Clifford Holms
andrews had been in contact with Bay's Attorney Bobers:
Livinzoton and indicated his knowledge of, and involva-
ment in, a conspiracy ro this matter. Distriet Attorney
Genoral in MHopphis and 2 Memphis attorney, who hed beon
in contact with Andyrews, belleved the revelations by
Andrews wera a hoaz porpetrated to swindle Livingston
of funds. Andrews was subsequsntly interxviewed in
Conada by Dopoavtmentel Attorneys of the Clvil Rights
Division In the presence of a Speolal Agent of the FBY
angd ne denied any kmowledge of the Eing slayving.

L_NW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 51
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i

) / / -
" 0-70(Rev. 3-28-72) ‘: .. . ( o
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . 5010=106 !{_ e/ 0 .) s
Lk s - han . A
PR ., ; ! i

Memorandum

: Assistant Attorney General DATE: -6/3/77

Criminal Division
Attn: Robert L. GBL: ST
: D(n'ector, FBI & L. Keuch) AL T o U--“D

‘S&\\(\g\\c% &Q‘\NQX‘\\\;-
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF HMARTIN LUTHER KING, J‘R.

‘Hz)'i§m8§L@cr Qommlttae gy ASSQSS/N#I'IO/VS.

- § P

Reference ismadeto —_ memorandum dated
(your file . __)

There is enclosed one.copy ofstheripparh mh&ge&t __a_telg.type__
dated __5/31/7T __ _Bizminchgw

~A. [ This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. [] The investigation is continuing.and you will be furnished copies of
reports as they are received.

‘C: [} The.investigation requested by you has now been completed. .Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries-will-be made by this Bureau.

D. [] Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will
be conducted in this matter unless ‘specifically- directéd by the Department.

E. ] Please advise whether you. desire any further investigation.

F. [ This is submitted for your :information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. {7 This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will
be conducted unless specifically.requested by the Department. éa? // 76? ?()

H. [ This covers the.receipt of a complaint and no furthef-dcfion wi

taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. T REEB—E‘QDMED .

Ene. (1) - 14 oy
: . ey -
1 - Assistant Attorney General SEE NOTE PAGE THO- . . .

Civil Rights Division (Enclosure 1)
1 - Office of Professional Responsibility, USDT

' {Enclo 1)
SEP13 918, L 1<

989745 Page 54

FBI/DOJ




Asslstant Attorney CGeneral
Criminal Division
(Attn: Robert L. Keuch)

HOTE: The House Select Committee On Assassinstions has
requested all Information previously furnished by HMorris
Davis which 1s being handled by separate cormmunication.
For your information, Morris Davis previously furmished
information on a confldential basis and the previous
information he provided was furnished to the Department
releting to the Liberto matter by my memoranda dated
12/17/75» 12/21/76, and 1/25/77.

Also for your information regarding the
attached, previous investigatlon disclosed that James Earld
Ray was in Atlanta, Georgia, on 3/31/68 and on 4/1/68. On
/3/68 he registered at the Rebel Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar
Avenue, HMemphis, Tennessee.
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Assistant Attorney General June 10, 1977
~ Criminal Division 1 - Mr. Held

.&Jc—

Attention: Mf. RobertyfpeRKiiEfIERNMENT 1 - Mr. Adams
: Pirector, FBRI 1 - Mr. Fehl
- 1l - Mr. Peelman
s l - Mr. L
. JASSASSIHATION OF -MARTIN LUTHE&{“KING} MBa | 1 - Mi. M?..:lvzz
; o S e 1 - Mr. Cochran

i - . F1 . Z .
Lovm - RS yo-will recall, in March, 1977, U. S. Congressman
¥. G. snyder, Kentucky, publicly revealed that a former police
officer had received an offer from FBI Agents and Louisville .
police office¥s to kill Martin Luther King, J2., for $500,000.
The police officer reportedly made tapes of two meetings con-
cerning this offer in his automobile where he had a tape recorder
secreted. One of these tapes reportedly was *mxsplaced or stolen,

and the other was turned over to theZHouse Select Committee on
Assassinations, (HESCA). Newspaper accounts subs gigeni:ly 1dent1fied

the officer making this allegation as Clifton E.\{Baird. FPursuant
to the authority of the Attorney General, an att pt was made to
interview Baird concerning this allegata.on, howevey
to be interviewed and stated he would "say it all o th ouse

‘Committee." C l/z % CU
By nmy memorandum dated ﬁﬁl*::.l 5 1’ 77, it was om-~

inended that in order to resolve thn.s allegation' you request

-

< %hz.s es tmony concerning this allegat:.on. ;

o - .

4 eo .3 On April 29, 1977, Mr. James Chencwa.ch, HSCA, i
§ -~ e'Ii ered to FBI Headquarters the alleged tape for repro- ;

ductiion by the FBI. Reproduction of this tape was made By . ;‘; '}
.’--a the FBI and the original tape was returned to Mr. Chenowich M

4 | t. /1 P

o pEEmmes (s a—/7290-25 78
Enclosed is.a memorandum contalning a transcript

Assoc. n.,pxepared from the tape made available by the.HSCA and an

;n :g ;\éx-amnata.on of this tape by our ‘l‘echnlcal Services Division.
ep N e

Asst Dies

Adn. Seve s . As reflected in this transcr:.pt, the only reference
G vibg-Martin Luther King, Jr., appéars in the first por‘»::.on of
o-t7the tape (pages 2-5 of enclosed memorandum). A male VO:L (<)

wett. —identifies himself as Clifton Baird and makes an “mt:aq uction™®
Lebommoryn—the tape by saying “Today is Se tember 20, 1965, ¥n

Legcl Counte e
g vl s

Plcn. & Insp. =—
<Ree, Mgnte e

i; ;e't;;—— HNH/gjw 512) CL[ 1€
G 9 25)@2

TELETYPE UNIT [T

Fi1/ 002

s Telgphono Rm. - . L v
—ﬁ s Y ¢ AT Koo




Assistant Attorney Cencral
Crinminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robort L. Heuch

Soptember 18, Officer Blair (or Bairx) (phonntic), riding home
with e while his car was brolke dowyn nmade the offer to ne said
he belonged to an organization that wanted lfartin Luther Hing
killed. %he price he rentiored was $500,000 to anyone killing
this man. I recfused the offer and tonight I will attompt to
find out who made this offer. I will scee if Officer Daix (or
Blair) wants a ride home tonight while his car is broken down.
Thig is Officcr Clifton Baird. %“he next voice you will hear
will be that of Arliec Blair (phonetic) and myself.®

A conversation then takes place on this tape reportedly
botween Baird and Arlic. 2After some idle chatter, Baird and
Arlie, in essence, say the following rogarding Ring: DRaird
says, "Talking cbout Martin ILuther Hing the other night, who
ig it you know who wants him knocked of£f?" Arlic replies,
“"Zomebody™ . , . "a lot of them that want hin krocked off.¥
Baird agrecs and says there are only two organizations that
would have that rmuch moncy, the "Communist Party and the
Xu Klux Klan." Aarlie says ". . . he (King) can ke had.®
paird agrees and says *. . . when you do, you have to start
a civil war, probably.” Baird says “. « . -1 don’t know, I
just don't want no part in it, do you? I sure don't.¥ ariie
says “"the only way I would opcrate is 4f the roney was richt ~
whtich I aint't even involved, not now and X don't intend to
be « . .®

It is noted thaot part of the cxanination by our
Technical Eervices Dmvxsion sngaests that the “introducticn®
{on this tape reportedly made by Daird as sct forth above) may
havc been insertcd ovor the existing recording but a more
definitive conclugsion on this point cannot be reached without
gveloping and oxamining the magnetic patterns on the HECHA tape.

Thexre is no further reference to Martin Luther King

on this tape, (othexr than the information on Pages 2-5 of the
enclosed rpemorandum summarized above) and no rention is made
of the FBI. You wore previcusly advised in my Aprxil 5, 1977,

memorandun that the only reference in the f1108<0f the EBI to
nr- Baird is that he was the subjeet of a civil rights brutality
coﬁplaint in 1263. The only reference to an Arlie Blair (or Bair)
in the files of F3I endouartérs and our Noulsville Office is that
an Arlie Dlair, an officer of the Louisville volice department was
the subject of a civil rights brutality complaint in 1957, Insuf-
ficient identifying data exists to hnow whether or not the Arlie
Blair rcportedly mentioned on this tape i§ identical with the
Arlie Blair who was the subject of this 1957 civil richts complaint.

. =
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Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Houch

Inasmuch as no reference is made to the FBI on this
tape, and since the HSCA has furnished no additional information
regarding the Baird allegation, no furthor action is being talen
by the FBI concerning the reported Baird allegation.

Enclosure

1 ~ Assistant Attorncy General
Civil Rights Division {(Enclosure)

1 - Office of Professional Responsibility (Dnclosure)
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Assistant Attorfiey General
Criminal Division

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch

NOTE: This furnishes the Department with a copy of a transcript
of an alleged tape which reportedly was made by Baird to record
a meeting between FBI Agents and Louisville police officers in
an alleged plot to assassinate Martin Luther King, Jr.; and
furnishes the Department with an examination of this type by

our Technical Services Division as set forth in a W. D. Campbell
to Mr. Cochran memorandum dated 6/7/77. This advises the
Department we are taking no further action since no mention was
made of the FBI on this tape.and since the HSCA has furnished

no additional information re the Baird allegation. Information

concerning references re Baird obtained from Bureau file 44-21236
and re Blair obtained from 44+12387.

‘ ok
0 Adm, Serve——  Logal coun.:iz
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: ' L ' 1 - Mr. Held

L t 1 - Mr. Adams
1l - Mr. Fehl

June 10, 1977

1l - Mr. Peelman
1 - Mr. Lawn

1l - Mr. Mintz

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. 1 - Mr. Cochran

Set forth hereinafter is a transeript prepared
from a tape made available by the House Select Committee
On Assassinations and an examination of this tape by the

Technical Services Division of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation:

RN
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b ANNES . %mw\mu

1 - As%istant Attorney General
Criminal Division

1 - Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

1 - Office of Professional Responsibility
2
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1 The following is a transcript of a tape (which
was difficult to understand due to poor quality) made avail-

able by Mr. James Chenowich of the House Select Committee On
Assassinations on 4/28/77: g )

Side 1 of Tape . 7 o ?

(Dotted lines denote words that are unintelligible.) !

Baird - Today is September 20, 1965, on September 18, i
Officer Blair (or Bair) (phonetic), riding home with me while
his car was broke down made the offer to me said he belonged E
to an organization that wanted Martin Luther King killed. 'The !
price he mentioned was $500,000 to anyone killing this man. I \
refused the offer and tonight I will attempt to find out who
made this offer. I will see if Officer Bair (or Blair) wants
a ride home tonight while his car is broken down. This is
Officer Clifton Baird. The next voice you will hear will be
that of Arlie Blair (phonetic) and myself.

Arlie - VWell anyway me and him is gonna have to i
have a little conversation---and I believe we can do it.

Baird - Down in the Carolina's?

Arlie - That's right.

Baird - When are you gonna get to see him? What
did he do to you?-—-

Arlie ~ The guy ain't done nothing to me yet. I
just want to whip his ass. Don't like his looks. Think I
ought to take him up and kick him around.

Baird - Who is he?’ ‘ - |

Arlie - My nephew.

“Baird - Your nephew? That's the one who's gonna
drive the truck with you, is it?

Arlie - I don't know if I did?

Baird - With him? You're talking about your nephew,
shit, you've been talking about us for three years.

Arlie - He's the only (Obscene obscene) I have met that's -
a man, not because he's my nephew . . . he's the only son-of-
a-bitch I have met that is come out of the hills faster by Goad
than since the last well . . . since I have beén big enough to
know what. a man is.--- Just like on a rain pole when that old
goddamn mule was marred. You remember that shit real well,
I don't know what those Obscene obscene) gonna do. I know
them son-pf-a-bitches is dogs. That's right. I talked to
them; not to Bill but to Wood.---
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Baird - Do you know what universal is?--- ) ‘

- "Arlie - When you can run 'em like that, go down and
_ have all that has money.

Baird — Well, they didn't know a damn thing about i
trucks when they started. Rafold (phonetic) was suppose to
have been a truck driver before he had come to the police
department. But, I think all he ever drove was farm trucks
and that sort of stuff. But I don't think Rafold (phonetic)
ever drove the real commercial trucks, I don't think he knew e
anything about them. : o

Arlie - I wouldn't doubt it. . .

Baird - They just took his opinion, that's all it
was.-—— They worked about six months and that outfit took
them for everything they could get out of them and when they
went broke, why they picked it up.

Arlie ~ That's another thing, if you are gonna

hold out, you gotta take more out than you need. You know
that?

Baird - Oh yeah.

Arlie - That's right. Yes sir. See when you work
t them lathes (phonetic), there is no proverb if best of all.
Every time I talk about it, I get a kick out of that. You
know someone told us about that black whiskey. You know
what I mean?. :

Baird - . . . running them trucks, you gotta know
something about it, you know, you can't just go into it blind.

o et A BT~

Arlie - It's the easy thing you got Cliff. You
. gotta have the guts . .

Baird - Arlie, not to change the subject. You know
we were talking about Martin Luther King the other night. Who

. in the @bscene)is it you know who wants the son-of-a-bitch knocked |
: off? |

- v
L] .

Arlle!— Huh?

Baird - Talking about Martin Luther King the other
. night, who is it you know who wants him knocked off?

Arlie - Somebody.

*Baird ~ Well, Arlie, here's the thing about it.

o G oy A W s

Arlie - A lot of them that want him knocked off.
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Baird - Oh yeah, there is a lot of people, yeah, I -
agree with you. )

Arlie ~ —=—=--

Baird - But here is the thing about it, there is
only two organizations that would have that much money it
would be the Communist Party and the Ku Klux Klan and he
couldn't trust anyone of them.

Arlie - No.

Baird - So I am going to tell you. The best thing
you can do is to forget them. .

" (Noise of banging)
Baird - Backfires.
Arlie - I understand.

Baird - Because that son-of-a-bitch I am telling
you Martin Luther King is a big son-of-a-bitch.

Arlie - Oh, he can be had.

Baird ~ He can be had, ya, that's right but when
you do; here's the thing about it Arlie, when you do, you
have to start a civil war, probably.

Arlie - Right now that's about the best thing we
can have . . . a civil war. :

" Baird - But here's the thing about it, its probably
coming it anyway. I agree with you, it's probably coming. But
that would start it I imagine.

Arlie - You know a funny thing Cliff.

Baird - But I tell you Arlie, I don't know, I just
don't want no part in it, do you? I sure don't.

Arlie -~ The only way I would operate is if the
money was right-which I ain't even involved, not now and I
don't intend to be. The only way I would be involved if I
went looking for it, and if I went looking for it, of course
I went looking for it I would know uh-—---a number.

Baird - Well, I tell you Arlie, that Martin Luther
King is big and it will probably start a civil war. I don't
know who it is that made this offer to you, but boy I tell
you, just forget it, because it is shit, it might start
something that 10 million people get killed . . . women,
kids, children, old ladies, o0ld men, everybody else. But

-4 -
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the bastards like you and I, it don'‘t amount to much . . .
I mean you know we're superficial, I mean wée cdan be replaced;’
we will be replaced so will everybody . . . I mean everybody
will be replaced sometime or another.

Axrlie ~ The thlng about it is I ain't gonna worry
about it. At one time . ... let me you know---.

Baird -~ No, I'm not either Arlie.

Arlie - I don't know what them is.

Baird - You know all I want.

Arlie - No, I know what you're thinking about Cliff.
And I think he misimproved me the other day on the. My good
blood brother down south. With what I said, if I can kill you
without question the good----oh anyone else would like to know.
Without being caught.

Baird - Well here is the thing about it.

Arlie - I could.

Baird -~ Arlie, Arlie, the only people that wanted
; Martin Luther King knocked off is two people.

e

Arlie = Right.

Baird - I mean with one half million dollars is the
.Communist Party which they would do it just to start a bunch
of crap, you know, and Ku Klux Klan . . . they would do it
just out of revenge. Ah--you know, to get even or to keep
the colored people down. But I am gonna tell you Arlie, I
don't exactly sympathize with colored people. I think most
of them could do better if they tried. 90% of them could do
better but you know down south in Alabama and Mississippi,
colored people are accustomed to----. They are not allowed
to walk on the damn street or anythihg else. They have no
voice in the Government and you know here is why Hitler didn't
like the colored people. They took all the shit and they
didn't have backbone to fight back. That was his sole reason
for hating colored people. .
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Arlie - That's the thing I think we ought to get
together now on. I even had the chance now we can make a
deep voice. That is why not we don't want those .colored
folks down in South Carolina.

- owkET, el Wk st

Baird - That's it. That's right. Why don't they
move up north. That's it, I would, wouldn't you?

Arlie - No---

«
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"Baird =~ No, I tell you, this world can't stay much
longer like it is with the shit they got now. This world,
it's not for long. You know the Bible's right, it's gonna

. end in fire alright.

Arlie - You know the funny thing I like is that a
lot of people think I'm nuts but uh I wonder why?----—

Pity man that walks out on. this earth. He can make a rock
about 7 or 8 million pounds of rock. I am not going nowhere
with it. A big object. Yeh, big h-bomb trying to destroy.

I don't want it here in my living room. But, I don't believe
man himself want to destroy this world. I don't really know
Cliff. ..

Baird - I do Arlie, I believe man is destroying
himself. :

Arlie - I don't think so because I will tell you
why. Is there a little meat in this place? He tells me
where to go. =----and someone said no one knows how we would -
look, the angels had said this. No, no one else wants to
take your place. Man himself would not destroy this earth.
You can forvget about that., Man has not enough sense. Man
has made the h-bomb. They can destroy about anything. I
would tell you what I believe. I don.!t think man himself will
blow this damn world up. I don't believe he can do it.

Baird - I don't know e

Arlie - If man himself wants to destroy the world,
the angels in heaven would ignore him. Wondér that man would
want to destroy himself. The Democratics come up w1th some
goddamn sharp place for a change.

Baird - Yes, that's it.
Arlie - huh?
Baird - That's it.

Arlie - If their choice is---and the whole darn
thing, you're right. He's gonna help---he's gonna help.

Baird - Oh yeah. But he's the main man.

MAmm 4w e Twew eweE <o
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. Arlie - He's not cold, he's not cold ~——-—ee- .

Baird -~ He's going to be there tomorrow.

Arlie - No he ain't. I bet you a hundred and one he
ain't.

Baird - At least part of then.

Arlie - Maybe I ought to know, I ought to care myself,
if you want me to. '

Baird - Well Arlie I don't know. I don't have the facts
to back me up. But I'd say it's really - I don't have the facts
to back me up but I would say no use calling all the plays now
that's my opinion.

Arlie - He's, no it's --~-~ I know what you're thinking
about. He is calling the gas ghetto. Namely not a book and ah,
what can I say ———=—=—=- , two or three other guys have received

——————————————— he's tfhe main powerman. Sure don't believe he'd
do a thing like that. I'm the old authority. I know what's
going on, he can't fool me a bit, cause I know what's going on.
The idea 1s he's trying to get a common observer, we're all
working on the same pay, to get a common -——---— . It all
depends on how we're going to handle this thing that's the idea.
Do you know what I mean?

Baird - Yeah.

Arlie - Alright let's suppose that' I'm the boy back here.
Good point there. We got something here to discuss. Everybody
. sets ———ewee hollering. I said wait just a minute. Let's just
quiet down and quit fooling around. We'll take every mans opinion.
Now we'll work out something everybody is on the same team see.
But the idea you have to do Cliff you have to have a leader of
Eggt group. I don't let any choice ——we-- what's wrong with that?

* Baird - Well Ed Shoring (phonetic) is he's the one pulling
‘the thing together.

N

Arlie - Do you‘blame him for that?

" Baird ~ No I don't blame him a goddamned bit but he is
the main guy that runs this county and everything else.-
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Arlie - They ain't nobody, he ain't running Marlo Cooke.
There ain't nobody. . . .o

Baird - Yes he does.

Arlie - Huh?

Baird - Yes he does.

Arlie - Uhuh.

! Baird - Yeah, I think he does.

‘ Arlie - The thing to do he don't run larlo.
Baird - Yeah, he runs Marlo.

! Arlie - Marlo is Jefferson Count& ———————————— .

Baird - Ed Shoring (phonetic) just got Marlo out of a
hell of a pinch, I don't know.

Arlie - What?

' ) Baird -~ With the pinball machines.

Arlie - (Laughs) He Jjust got me a ——————mmmee- .
Baird - Oh shit, they is guilty Arlie.

Arlie - Huh? ‘

Baird - They is guilty.

o i,

Arlie -~ Who?

Baird - Shit, they left that meeting in the Holiday Inn
with all those pinball records .and Ned Beckett (phonetic) knows it,
and if they didn't go to Jefferson County they'd work on their ass .
and don't think they wouldn't. And old Ed Shoring (phonetic) saved
their ass boy.

\ ' _ Arlie = NO mrmemmm e .

Baird ~ If they ever got them out of Jefferson County
they would have, they would have torn them up. You could believe
they would have.

Arlie - No never could have hurt.
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. Baird - Yes they could have too. If they ever got'em
out of this country, you'd seen it.

Arlie = ———momee—— is much more calm as, I thought very
calm myself.

Baird -~ He made it all right - shit he's pretty square
shooter —-—————-- . :

Arlie - I hope he, is.

Baird -~ He's a politician but he's a pretty fair sort of
guy. : ’

"Arlie - He better quit talking like regular talk that
son~of-a-bitch ~~-——-——- some nice guy like Marlo Cooke ———————w- ————

Baird -~ VWell Arlie - they were guilty. I mean hell

Arlie - ———memmeee come out with that there, he waved
and jumped up and down I —-—————- stand up and say you bald faced

i liar but hell I wouldn't jump around and wave with my voice getting
quiverly and act like a doggone woman just because cream and .

sugar that's all a woman's made with sugar candy. But he did that

————— did he caught all the fishes. Of course he had a lot of

shit on him. But he

W e e W

Baird - But we didn't get him out of Jefferson County.
3 He would have worked on our ass and you beti{er believe it.

: ' " Arlie - Well I'm just glad he didn't.

Baird - Of course they were all fixed here. I mean
shit, Republican judges trying the case, Republican prosecutors
prosecuting the case. .

L v e

‘Arlie -~ That was made in 32 years, that was a mistake.

Baird - Yeah, he was up against, up a creek if he could
never get out of Jefferson County and he couldn't, there wasn't
a legal means.

Arlie - e~ knew the $130,000, he got.
Baird - Well hell —————- half the time we're going to
do with these swimming pools. .
Arlie -~ ——mmmmm I know that.
...9...
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] Baird - All of them are guilty but Ed Beckett (phonetic)
was right. In my opinion he was right.

" Arlie - Why did he back off for.

Baird - He didn't back off they just beat him. They
beat him here.

Arlie ~-They beat him where?

Baird - Right down here, they beat him right down
here. .

-Arlie - That's what he said.
Baird - In Jefferson County but the& got him out here

in the country. Those Democrats worked on him. You better believe
it. - .

_Arlie - Another thing yodour damn thankful for, let's not
worry about. It's’ like the coffee I had yesterday Well, ah,

more milk ———mmo———— . Now ~——mmmem ‘
‘ Baird - Well did you take a wee wee Mr. Blair?

‘Arlie - Oh, well she had to gg back in the house.

Baird - Did she really raise hell?

. Jk . Arlie = No she ,didn,'t.i
Baird - She didn't say a wgrd, didn't even stir?

Arlie - -~-—~——~--4--—;, —————— . She just looked at ﬁe
real funny. ‘ . .

Baird - Told her we're settlng out "here in the driveway.
: getting drunker than hell?

Arlie - Shit. ——=—w—- they are the ones that want to raise
hell with me, they can kiss my ass. I could care less.

Baird - Yeah, T don;t blame you Arlie, that's about thé
way. I feél sometimes.

Arlie - Well who the hell suppose to control this goddamned
world, a man or a woman?

Baird - I don't know.

...16 -
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Arlie - All the time they holler ~———ee—- the next
thing. they holler well man better go on —=———me——- . and keep-.his
country free., Next thinp they say well I think the women ought
to have their man's job and then it would be equal.

Baird - Yeah.
Arlie - Well-now if they want to have equallzaticn of

the amount of taxes, I'm for it. When they become 18 years old
they go in and register for the draft.  You draft the women in’

the service and you don't have no type of —w=——-- of sexes in the
barracks or nothing. Each one of them go on in just 1like a man.
And another thing is. -

Baird - Zip off and go to the showers. and everything.
Just like that.. I'm for that Arlie. I think that's a good deal.

I think that's, that's the best idea anybody has ever come up with
yet. I love that.

Arlie - Vell what the hell, goddamn ain't there equalization.
If it's going to be equal goddamn, it's gotta be equal all the way
right?

Baird. - That's right.

Olie - And if yocu want to lay out in the mud when it's
40 below, ride ————mmmmmmem——— that low M1l ride along with them.

Baird - You know what I'd like to say, what I'd like to
see, last month was what's that lieutenant in the Second District
at the Ratler (phonetic), what's his name, Buckmore (phonetic).
He said the policeman's Jjob was more dangerous than the combat
infantry. Now what does he know about the price of peaches in Russia.
Now I'm going to tell you because he's never been there. And I've
heard some good stories about him. I don't know. And it comes
pretty straight and ah, but ah, what does he know about the prices of
peaches in Russia? But I'm going to tell you one damn thing I just
spent 10 years in the polilce department and then one day on Awol.
I'm going to tell you this, because they shot our ass off, and I
don't know whether there's any, that police department down there
couldn't be much worse and easier than Trojan (phonetic) ———memeeme=
was cause we'd liked to have froze our ass off up there. It was
35 below up in the tops of them damn mountains and I'm going to tell
you I don't know what that man knows what he's talking or not but
I'd like to see that blg fat scon-of-a-bitch glide in, have to dig
in, and where are we going to sleep tonight, where's our beds sald
the men. VWhy don't you dig in over there in that big stove pile you
big fat son-of-a-bitch.

‘Arlie - That's your ———eemeem— .
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: out I —m——mmm——e and it Wwas —~—m—m——————— that killed it and that
; was 1it.
¢ Baird - ——me—- e o e o e e
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e i1s nobody but his daddy. His daddy was a doctor and I

him. And that's just the way he feels and when you work for Kohl

] L}

- Baird - And then until the groups move back or come
forward or something. O01d Bucky wrote that article a policeman's
job is more aanﬁerous than a combat infantry. What does that
son--of -a-bitch know? Boy I'm going to tell you, he don't know )
much if he wrote that stuoid article like that. I'm going to tell
you he don't. Man I'm going to tell you when those damn motor
shells start knocking dirt in your ears and them damn 50 calibers
start cracking over your head, they crack like a damn firecracker.
Man and I'm going to tell you he just don't know what in the hell
he's talking about. I'm going to tell you he don't. You could
stay scared not for 30 minutes, not for 10 hours, but you could
stay scared for weeks. You stay scared for three, four, five weeks.
While you'fre on that damn mine. You're scared every damn minute.
Now what the hell does that son-of-a-bitch know, he's never been
anywhere, he's never seen anything, he's never done anything and
what the hell does he know. He's nothing but a big fat gob of shit.
I've heard some good stories about him and I tell you who this

tell you get Lieutenant Kohl (phonetic) to tell you about him
sometime. lie can tell you all about him.

Olie - I don't know, I never 4id care nothing for Xohl
either. Like Konl I don't care about none of them (Ebscene)
down there.

Ba;rd - ¥Well I'm going to tell you Kohl is alright.
He's different. He don't -give a damn about nobody but Kohl. But
when he tells you something he can usually speak your damn ass
off, he's usually true. Xohl won't bother you unless you bother

you don't call me and I won't call you. You take care of your

work and I'll take care of mine, and to me Arlie you can't work for
a better son-of-a-bitch than that. Cause I figure that I can

take care of anything that happens out here, I don't need no help.
I'm usually soft and I do the best I can. If I can't do the best

I can well piss on it, it's all gone, but I kind of admire old
Kohl, but if you want to know about Buckmore (phonetic) ask
Lieutenant Kohl, he'll tell you about him. I ain't even going to
spread the rumor, but ah, it's all rumor.

Arlie - ~—————o= most of us don't like at all. Of course
everyone of us has got ——————vememeaa—w- .

Baird - Wait, you know not changing the subject, but you
remember one time I asked you, was that two local policemen who
broke my door down out there, that screen door? Did you ever hear?

Arlie - Ah, oh yah, I don't know what you're talking
about Cliff, I never did get in on that oné. I just heard and
that was all. I could probably have got the answer, I don't know,
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Arlie - No, hell no it wasn't ——————m—eme, o, what .the
hell do you think I am.

v {

Baird ~ But I got to win this. I can't solve this, two
police break my door down or kick it in. )

Arlie - Vho the hell they were Tooking for.

Baird - Well, I don't rightly know. But the slat was
broken. : .

Arlie - ——e—mmm—e kick my (Obscene) door in anytime you
want to goddamn ———~———————-- solve it. . ..

Baird -~ I know Arlie, but Arlie here's-the thing about
it, I'11l be there to tell you the next day, if I:-kicked you're
door down, I'd'come and tell you about it. I wouldn't wait for
somebody down the street come by and tell me ah, say, I think it's
two policemen, one in a white shirt and one in a blue shirt.

- Arlie - You ever talk to them?
Baird - No, I have an idea who it was, I don't know.

Arlie ~ —————eemme was 1it. Goddamn, I mean you Jjust
won't talk about it what the hell was that.

Baird - Well, I tell you it was a long story, but.

_ Arlie - Goddamn I can't help you 1if you ain't going to
help me, shit. I mean I ain't asking you to help me I mean I

saild something I shouldn't, what the hell was he going in there for.
~~~~~~~ oh shit, forget about it goddamn it just 1like I said I want
out of this damn city of Louisville - I want out of the police
department, I want out of the whole (Pbscene) ————wmmmeeme ~., I don't
want no son-of-a-bitch ever to come up to me and say ~—=——em——— .

I will get the @Ebscene) in his teeth.

Baird - I don't ‘blame you Arlie, I would too.

Arlie - And I've got three little kids in there. I'd
take a million dollars a piece for and I don't want no son-of-a-bitch
lobscene) up. '

Baird - That's right. Well Arlie here's the thing about

16 s and I think it's about to end. -———meemme—o
but. :
z T3
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i . Arlie - —mmmmmm——e T wish they'd get off my bscene)
ass. Like that @bscen@ little pbscene) ~wmemmamaax

Baird -~ Who HMoore (phonetic)?
Arlie - I don't know what the ~~--—- name was.
Baird -~ Yeah, it's Moore ————-ee—eaa .

Arlie - ———eeew with everybody else and most men have
that they treat everybody like they're gentlemen. And every man
or every woman if she's a female I feel like she's a lady, and
I ignore everything I can and I back off. But when some start i
pbscene) on me there's going to be blood and it ain't going to be
blood blood because that son-of-a-bitch will want to kill you.

Baird - He's allergic to his own blcod ain't he. Arlie
here's the thing about it, do you remember you made the statement

" to me that one of them couldn!t help it, do you remember that.

Arliie - ————mmmm e I remember you talking about
that and I know one night that you were well perturbed and you
were well mad, and I don't blame you at all, and it was talking
about who it might have been then and all that; but you never.
would say who, and I might have said some words that I meant
because I don't recall it, ever mentioning it. I might have.

Baird - Did you make the statement that one of them
couldn't help it? .

Arlie - No, I don't remember making a statement like
that, because if I made a statement like that I'd admit of
making that statement, ——-———-- only one guy ——-~——- , that would've
been me and I wouldn't do it.

Baird - Yeah.

Arlie - And you know goddamned good and well that I
wouldn't.

Baird - Yeah, I know you —wme——e—mee—,
Arlie - Like I said, I might have been tanked up and
you miyht have been hot, pressing and all that but that old

—————————————————————— get my wife and kids away from this
goddamned olace and forget about this shit.
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Baird - Arlie there's no reason to do that, none
whatsoever, stay and fight these son-of-a-bitches till hell freezes

over, cause you don't have anything to worry about and nothing else.

Arliie - (Laughs):- I know I don't- have nothing to worry
about. But goddamn —--~—-———- .

Baird - Cause the job 1s going to get better in the
very néar future, 1it's going to get damn sight better and you
better believe it. Like I told you Arlie one time you was the:
best friend I got whether you realize or not, you're still the
best friend I got down there in that damn police departiment.
Well there's a couple more that probably equal you but.

Arlie -~ They éon’t mean nuch.

Baird -~ Ah, you are the best friend I got. You
probably don't realize it right now bhut you are. So, &h, you stick
with it and ah, you'll make alright ————me—eemmmm——,

Side72 ofifape

Unknown Voice - —=—————mm seem a little bit redundant -
some of you ~—————m——em .

Baird - One, two, three, four. Testing one, two, three,
four, testing one, two, three, four, testing one, two, three, four.
One,. two, three, four.

Arlie -~ ——memmem——e them things awful hard to pull

e T T T T4 s e S B B o . P A . S S .

Baird - Yeah, oncé in a while on a Sterling (phonetic)
they'll pull off and I guess you're able to do that anyway.

Arlie - Oh yeah.

Baird - The Sterling is the only one .like it. Now you
know between Sterling and Melish High (phonetic) I can't tell any
difference.

Arlie - There ain't a hell of a lot of difference.
Baird - It tastes just exactly alike to me.

Arlie - I can tell a little bit, there is a little

difference but, ah, I'm going to tell ya too. You know what the
difference 1s?

Baird -~ No.

Arlie - Vater.

- 15 -
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Baird - Water?

Arlie - Yeah.

Baird - Yeah go ahead. _

Arlie -1 iﬁagine_that if the truth was known they use

the same formula.

Baird -~ But 1t tastes just exactly alike. Oh, Blue
Ribbon, to me, tastes sweet.

Arlie - Yeah.

Baird - Does it taste sweet to you? I mean women like
that. In my opinion, béér to me, to be good, has got to have a bite
to it, you know.

Arlie - Taste of the hops.
Baird - Yeah.

Arlie - You know what's funny, when you're a kid growihg
up you like stuff sweet. The minute you get older you don't like
stuff sweet you want something bitter. You get up to a certain
age you start liking pepsis or cokes. *Which are, cokes reminds a-
little on the swebt side. Pepsi's got a little more of a tang to
it. But then you get to the point you don't like them. Now then
you want something that's got kind of a, more of a bitter taste.

Baird -Yeah, like, ah, when I was 21, 22 years old I
had to have a drink and I'd mix it with coke or ginger ale or
seven up or something, you know something sweet. And now I want
my yellowstone in water. . )

Arlie - Yeah.

Baird - I don't want anything sweet. And when I was
a kid I used to drink coffee all the time. I drank coffee ever
since I was knee high to a duck and I use to put about four, five
tecaspoons full of the damn sugar 1in it.

Arlie - I didn't put sugar in my coffee.
Baird - But now I want just enough sugar in that coffee

to knock that bitter taste, just maybe, bearly, well between a
half and three quarters of a teaspoon full of sugar. Just a

. 1ittle bit not much.

- 16 -

NW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 75 ... -~ . . oo o

Y -




A

P L. T

N e A A & o K w e

NV 65980 D5E1d?32989745 Page 76

“u

.
z
—— & . R S = - N - R
.
- -
. . .
. » »

Arlle - ~~wsew——= a lot of ~—cwue- but I always liked

coffee black, but, ah, my wife —————=- usually drink one cup of
coffee every morning for breakfast that's all, and actually
vie don't drink nothing else ———me—we- . But I tell you used to

be up there at home working up there long, 10-12 hour days,
usually 12, you got tired, hot and five, five-thirty we .used to
breakfast, set for five-thirty.-  We started work about six-~-thirty,
seven o'clock when we were suppose to be startins. The first
thing you smell, when you woke up, was that hot, strong coffee
boiling. That aroma would be running-all through that doggone
shanty.

Baird - You know if I was building me another house, you
remember houses like you use to build way back in the country
with oak boards. You'd run them damn things straight up and down,
you know vertical, and then put a slab right over the crack?

Arlie -~ Yeah.

Baird - I'd like to have one . of them damn things with
an over hanging, maybe about two and a half feet, and a great big
rocking chair. ---- tight --—vmee- you know that son-of-a-bitch
would be pretty you know. ) .

Arlie -~ Yeah

Baird - But it would cost you a fortune to get that
kind of lumber now you know it.

Arlie - .Sure would. I was talking to a guy up there at
home, he's still got a saw mill and a planer, in fact he's got a
——m—mm———w=~ ro0of, but, ah, the only, the saw mill man I know up
there has got one because, I mean in town I mean there are lumber
companies now.

Bairda - Yeah,_they've all got them there.

Arlie -~ Ah, but this guy I come around there, I was
wanting to buy some, he built him a little house, of course this
guy made a cabin, heck of nice then, he had a boy that died back
while I was in the high ‘'school, heart trouble. My closest friend.
They were brothers, two brothers actually, they were so much older
than me and weren't around he wanted to put him in some nice oak
floor and he wanted to know for how much it-would cost him for

what he'd need. And figured out I don't know the ----- or how

big a house he had but ——-——eemmmme about 52 or 53. He came over
and sald, well I can get $250 a thousand for the floor. He told

us he don‘t want pay -———————- for this. It was just tire, what you

call tire sap, we used to call it, an inch and a quarter lumber
that we'd 'knock off the side of the log in getting down to a

square for a tire. VWhy rather than cut it all off for a slab,
why I'd Jjust take off ——=eemeem the slab, the log was big enough
- 17 -
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to make the tire but there'd be encugh on the side, actually,

that you!' d be wasting. Then we'd cut off another board there and,
ah, but, ———-—ee—me—n the thing is you've got two saws 1llke that and
you set them back and forth and you can run your board through
there and it knocks off the two strips on the side. And that
tire, at that time ran about $50 a thousand-and now I imagine it
runs about $80. That's just rough lumber and that's —-—-—- but

if you've got a doggone ———————w—uwo you'll take that damn stuff
and make yourself some nice doggone, anything you want. He told
those guys he don't want to.pay no $250. So I tell you what I'll
QO m e e no way, he'd take —-——-—- logs and he had
————————————— truck and he said if you bring the logs around to

my mill. Ie said I'1ll cut it up for you and run it through. Tell
you what. You want $20 a thousand for sawing it he said ~-————--
pay for $1I5. SO ~———r—cmmmmeeee $35 a thousand, of course, a man
brings his own lumber in the mill We figure well ——————————
right. there I'd figure it would take 1“0 X 300, get me about right
close to 500 pieces of lumber for the house. So you figure that
for a man of like up there most people no money anyhow, but $250

.that's $125 which the old man Just wouldn't had anyway.

Baird .- Yeah.

Arlie -~ But he was able to bring it around there and for
about, well it would cost around $18, $20. It's hard to believe
that doggone tongue groove flooring. Do you know what, tongue
groove, I doh't know what costs around here but I know what it
costs around at home. Tongue groove oak flooring cost you now.

Baird - No, I don't, but it's expensive I know that.

Arlie - Last job I had is $350 a thousand.
Baird - $350 a thousand.
Arlie -~ 35¢ a foot.

Baird -~ That's a lot of money. You know Arlie when I
was a boy ‘we bought rough oak lumber $4i or $5 a hundred. I don't
know just exactly what it was.

Arlie - Well —~————~ I know back to about that Thursday
night at Bowie I can remember it selling what for, tire sap, rough
lumber so, we commonly call it tire sap. It was $30 a thousand.
That was number one grade.

Baird - Yeah, —=—e———mem—— $3 a hundred. " You buy something
like that now it didn't cost you a fortune. Vhere are you going to
get 1t? You know Arlie here a while back I was doing some work
around the house, and, ah, well it's been several years ago, but I
hit some fur two by fours, then I sawed one off and I set (possibly

- 18 ~
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dishes clanging, Baird says no not yet), one up in the corner of
the house there. Then I went back a couple of weeks later, oh
about a month later I guess, and picked the damn thing up. You
know that damn thing on the end, a foot up from the ground, it
rotted completely and all that was left there was just a few little
splinters of those hard rings and that was all that was left of
that end. Now you know when I was a boy we used to see those old
two by fours and you could take one out and throw it out in the
barnyard and that damn thing would lay there for years and it would

curl up and get hard as as a damn piece of steel but it wouldn't rot.

It would lay there and get just as black and just as hard as a, it's
——me—meme————— gnd all that stuff, it just ah.

.Arlie = —==————=— which I wanted to 'see if this brother-

* in-law of mine, I told him I thought he was full of shit, but he's

all true force. Up in East Tennessee, I don't know, something is
supposed to be around 70 or 80 miles out-of Kingsport. There is
supposed to be a boundary of white oak timber. Four or five
different outfits had went in there and bought, had tried to work
it, couldn't do it, between the rock cliffs and rattlesnakes he
couldn't get it.. Well I've never seen any (Obscene) place yet that
I couldn't get that damn shit out of there. Suppose to be first
a group of.white oak timber. .

Baird - How many acres is it?.
" Arlie - From what he says there is suppose to be somewhere

in the neighborhood of around 500 acres. That would be a hell
of a lot.

Baird - ——————-m if you could get you some fencing and
fence the damn, put a fence around that and then get you some of
the old razorback hogs and turn them' damn things loose and they'll
take care of your damn snales.

Arlie - No, they say they won't.

Baird - They won't?

Arlie - They said not hogs. Now he said thls my brother-

in-law said they was rougher in this area, in this place where we
took timber out of over near.

Baird - Well I mean water falls off the cliff you can two
or three more of you could take his place but a hog would eat a
snake and anything it can get. Did you know that? And it don't
make any difference a rattlesnake, copperhead, anything, water-

. moccasin, they'll eat any kind of a snake they can get.

-~ 19 -




Arlie - But they had a place cver there along side old
West Virginia. I tell you if you can cut a damn tree down, maybe
halfway up the mountains sometimes closer to the top but when you
go to chop the son-of-a-bitch —-w——eee down in the gourds, should do
it. You cut that son-of-a-bitch down he's gone, I mean gone and
you have to watch ——————meemen- because if there'!s anything for him
to hit to split open, you don't want him to do that. He usually
toss with --———==wee——-- notch of one side and tosses around
the side of the hill at a certain angle and let it go. And I've
seen them things cut them off{ and they go down them hills hollering.
I mean it was that damn steep by hell where you had to hang on
with both hands. And let me tell you I was able to practically
walk up that damn house out there at that time, and he says it's -
rougher than that.

Baird - Well I was riding a bus through East Tennessce
one time and, ah, past this cornfield one time and I looked out and
I swear that thing was on a slope just like that and you could
stand down in the lower row and get the corn off a row below you.

" Arlie -~ Oh, yeah, I done that. <(Laughs) But.I just wanted
to say, well the funny thing trees are, of course, if there is an
opening on the ground, once the tree gets started it'll run the
roots a long time, the wrong way to get water in there and food
source in order to get big. But them white oaks, of course, if
they don't watch the stem what happens your lumber man, oh, shit,
Just a minute, a long time ago they up and the law passed in fact

I think it's on the books that only ——=———- they could use the
stays of one half. ————cememaa they have to use more timber now
cause 1t ——memmmm—meaa . And that's what caused 4it. But for a

white oak you couldn't make stays out of that shit if you wanted
to. That's the crookedest damn bunch of shit I ever seen. You

can take a white oak, —-=——-——~ white ' oak and use —————cemue- at
the base --————ee-- and then it'll run straight, it will look
real straight, nice ————mee—-—, I don't know how it looks on

| making stables, I've never made it on stables out side of grove
i f . timber. None of them guys even tried. They said you're wasting

f } - your time and I wouldn't doubt it. But you can saw that shit up

‘ and you can pvut it in a nice shady spot where sun can hit it. See
sun will draw the boards like it will make them curl and you can
put weights on it and everything else and that damn shit will curl
up, twist up, snarl up. .

Baird - Yeah.

-'20 -
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“Arlie - You can make a two by four or two by six or
anything else you want to out of white oak, satin rope, boy I'll
tell you what you can do if you donft want it in the yard where
the sun will hit, that's freshly cut today, and I'll bet you by
the day after tomorrow that thing will be bent at least three
foot. |

Baird -~ Yeah. |

Arlie - I don't want that to do that.

Baird - Well here's the thing about it Arlie, it's not as
old as the other. That's the trouble. See you take little trees
set out there 150 years in the wind, and the rain, and the storms,
and the lightening and everything. They get tough you know, and,

ah, you take something that grows in 20 years, a tree that grows
in 20 years and it'll get big but it's not as tough as that other.

Arlie - No, white oak might be at least 50 years 0ld.
Baird - At least yeah.
Arlie - Cause the good thing on the whité oak I'd say
1s not over I'd say shit 50 years but it would be a lot more °
than that, —=-ew—=—-- real fast ——eemem—e——- board.

Baird - They grow real slow, real big, real strong.

Arlie ~ Yeah, you take-a pine or a poplar that grows
real fast and a lem (phonetic) grows Lot fasper—than~a~poplavn

-Baird - A what?
Arlie - A len (phonetic).
Baird - What's that?

Arlie ~ It's a, actually it looks like a poplar,”a form
of a poplar family I guess. It's real soft. We call them len
(phonetic) trees and the tree is a little different than a

poplar. Most of thelr ~——eeweewea wood 1s darker. Most poplars got a
yellow color to them, but they've got a, orange or kind of a bloody
Jike color to it.  Actually —-——=-eemeee— one guy up there bought a
bunch of those and sawed one down and I told him, it might make real
pretty ————eecmemme—ee Mr. Blair. He was damned suprised alright.
-------- ———=—- gtacked up out there. About three weeks before he
went and hauled it off ~~———mmmmmc—, He said that stuff is

already fallen apart. You can just take your finger and pilnch it
through. Dad said well I told you. But you could take that 1len,
(phonetic) you could take a board, say about two by four, two by
six and cut you one about foot and a half, two foot long and you

-could took one -of them with your bare hand and broke it in half.

- 21 -

O . -

|

.

4

Lo .

Yl

e . .

3 ..

4
h i

o R T T T T




1 |3

Baird - You know poplar is a real light but it is strong
and it'll last forever. .

Arlie - Poplar makes good weatherboard, good ceiling,
and good ---- a lot of people use it for shooting on your ---——--- .

Baird -~ Vell poplar would be hard to find now'anymore.
I imagine it would be harder to find.

Arlie - Yeah ~———=- there's one stand up at home, I guess
about 40 acres of it, and I don't know what become of it ——=-r——=- .

Baird - You know we're talking about Eastern Kentucky. -
What they ought to do is plant trees all over the eastern part
of the state. You know take place of those coal mines.

APLIE = oo o e e e e e e e .

Baird - You know what they do? They're suppose to
reseed this stuff and have been for years. They'll take a damn
airplane and they'll fly over those, what are they, ah, excavated
but cold you know, and they'll take a handfull of seed and throw
it out ~——e—eee,

P e nfean

Arlie - They're as bad as those doggone drunk ——————=-
———————— you know it. There's no damn way your going to do 1t.
You're going to have to go out there and plant them son-of-a-bitches.
Damn, I set out about 5000 in one year up there. But now they

i should have been, thinned out, my nephew went and thinned a bunch
| of them out ~————me———. up there. I guess they were up around
v 20 to 20 some feet. But most ~———m—mmem—— part of I19UT

! part of the U40's. These southern pine seedlings, the little
rascals, are about this high. What happened, I went around and
marked, set them out in rows four foot wide, four foot apart, but
that's too close. What you do you set them out and you let them
get up from 6 to 10 years old —————emmem——— wasn't around 6

vears later. And you're suppose to go around and, of course, if they
all grow, naturally, I mean it would be, you would take out half of
them. You would take out every other one. In other words to =-—--
--------- what the hell. By god, you son-of-a-bitch, the next time

| you come in drunk I'll whip your ass again. You've got to be real
‘ quiet she's liable to come over here and want to whip my ass.

Move this damn junk out here.

ot ar

-

Baird - I'm kind of tired tonight, for some reason
I didn't do nothing, rode around all.

Arlie - How would like to have a big sandwicﬁ of some kind?
"Baird - Oh I'm not even hungry.

Arlie ~ Corn beef ——ww—- be soclable —--——ee—wee,
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Balrd ~ I'm just not hungry.

¥ 1

Arlie - Ain't got nothing I want. That one boy of mine,
the oldest of mine, got me kind of worried. Sick the last threse
days, can't go to school. My wife .

Baird - Sore throat?

Arlie - No he's running .a fever. Some of the neighbors
say their kids been sick too. The doctor says there's a virus
going around. Hear this shit all the time virus, virus. -That mean
them damn son-of-a-bitches don't khow what the hell it is causing i

S

L=

Lo

Baird - That's right the& don't know, don't have any idea.

They've got bacteria pretty well whipped. Virus might be two
or three different things you know. What they call virus might be
a half a dozen different diseases you know. Well Mr. Blair I guess
I better.

Arlie - Head for the housy.

Baird - Head for the housy.

Arlie - ~—-—emw that and that ---——we-- .

Baird - That's all right. ———cemmmmm e e
Arlie - ——mm———————— step on his tall —m—mm e

There's a funny thlng about them son-of-a-bitches. Power is in

comparison to a crop job is lower.
Baird - Well it takes them a lot longer to
Arlie - wm——eme— get the momentum huh?

Baird - Yeah, to build up it's momentum. After it gets

~up it's momentum it can go on faster.

Arlie - Oh shit go faster.

Baird - But a crop for immediate speed and immediate’
power he got it. Shoot when he gets the motor started why he's
got full power there.

Arlie - == won't prove like hell cats. ——wwe-
————————— > hell cats, during Second World War, it's amazing. Danmn,

Jjets were too damn fast. What was you couldn't get those son-of-

a-bitches -down those doggone valleys. And them doggone hell cats,
them son-of-a-bitches you could take those bastards down between
roof tops and everything else, damn.

- 23 -
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Baird - Those hell cats are very maneuverable., I imagine
top speed is only about 350.

Arlie = ——————- 100. I don't think it was on the first
one but about 300: .Fact is I believe it's 300 or listed at 320,
that's about absolutely top. But that's the different type engine
you got there.

“ Baird - Yeah, probébly got a more powerful engine now.

Arlie = But still it's maneuvability to be able to
slow down, to slow down about 90. Well hell 90 miles an hour.
.Baird - I remember during thé Korean Var Dukes brought 6ﬁt
this damn biplane at a top speed of probably 120 miles per hour.

Arlie - At the most.

Baird - And hell we had those saber jets and see them damn.

biplane machine gun troops with that little biplane and those damn
saber jets all of them didn't fire under 500 miles an hour forward.

Arlie - They'd fire under 300.

Baird ~ It was tilted faster,, they slide a little biplane
uo to about 300 miles an hour.

Arlie - ———eemeee wateh the cockpit and they come in
on you like that and you turn around like that and say well —————-—w
———————— you turn around and you switch, you start to head off like
a diagonally and .as quick as he starts moving closer starts getting
in gun range of you they —-———=-m—we-- out and he's right back the
opposite way. Well when you get back the opposite way you're
going say 60 or 70 miles an hour and he's d01ng about 200
miles an hour why hell. Where's he at, oh, -he's going yonder.

Baird - He's gone up.

Arlie - That's what it is. Yeah, and that was something
else. I'd just as soon forget about it.

Baird - You have a rough night last night?

Arlie - It wouldn't have been so bad if, except setting
around waiting for my bed four hours. That Davis and Stuart.
They —=—cemm—e—e—— running down there to the shoot. We're here now
WE mmmmmmm e everybody died and they still ain't got theirs.

Anyway this one son-of-a-bitch act the right real smarty. That

UV 65994 -Bocld:32989745-Page 83~ © : T

son-of-a-bitch sald there was a guy around ~-—~—————m——ecm——— . I
thought it kind of funny. I seen the guy standing there —--——--——-- .
Now where he got the (obscene) rifle, I didn't bother and walt and ask
my nevhew. Duke, goddamn I don't know what's been wrong with him
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for the last couple weeks. I been drunk. I know what's wrong with
me, but he don't drink, so it can't be that. I've been pulling
right by that son-of-a--bitch near that goddamned gate before he
stops. I told him about that shit before. I said you're going

to get us hurt one of these times like that and shit. And Davis
and Stuart drove by and here came this loud mouth son-of-a-

bitch been carrying on over there. So Davis walks up and takes his
rifle to this guy. Well the guy didn't offer no resistance or
nothing. Young guy I'd say somewhere in about 25's. We found

out he was a county policeman which we didn't know that at the
time. .
Baird - Yeah, I heard something about that. I didn't
know what .happened.

Arlie - Well, here's how this son-of-a-bitch up there was
going to whoop this guys ass. They were shuffling back, stood back
by my desk and I grabbed’ the (obscene) by the shirt collar and then
reached and grabbed him by the ass of the britches, that's exactly
where 1it's at, and headed for the car with him. Took him on

4 inside the car and padded him down and I said your ass

T e e —————— . So I put him in the car in Davidson (phonetic)
K County, gonna take this guy and go talk to him well whether the
: rifle is his or whether he took the rifle away from one of them
other punks or what I don't know but I done got me a piece of

§ MEAL —mmmmmm e e © had no idea what you did. I'd say 35.

; Baird - What did you lock up aicounty policeman or
% Arlie - No. ' '

j -ﬁaird ~ Another guy?

% : Arlie - —=———emme county: policeman, Now he's one

had rifle, county policeman had the rifle but boy he'd take me off
ONE —m e . Their car was sitting right out there, the
: parked car. Which he told Davidson County he was driving by when
, the shooting was going on, but he stopped and intervened. Now he
i crossing the main road, that's another thing. Like I told Davis .
3 that, I said ~—--—~ ‘better get himself get blood off or get (obsceneg
up good. If you're off duty. If you drive along and there's a
lot of hot lead flying around you better get your ass out of the
(obscene) way and with the gun ———e———e—memeee e he's the one that
; laid 1t there, cause he wouldn't have about that. --—--we—e—-

real highly. .

. s

Baird - Yeah, they sure as hell do.

- 25 -

Mﬁ‘sw Docld:32989745 Page84 . . - - e




e d—— o r.n -

v

N 65994 Docld:32989745 Page85 - - sl

Arlie -~ And he was all shook up. I said forget about
it. VWhy would they want to take a bunch of ours. I said.who for,
well this one guy. I said where did you find out. He saild well
you know where they found out, this guy that knew him see. I said
how do you know he's the one that pushed him. Well we just know. I
said you just know. I said.you can't even tell me let alone to
over there in court and hold up your little right hand and swear
to the fact that this damn guy was up there doing the shooting
e e e e e e we didn't see no gaddamned shooting.

Baird - That's right you didn't see him.

Arlie - I said that's the things with these young kids. -
I could fabricate something and leave it go. Down there within a
time we can't call up a —~—==w=- Jyou ———m————e yourself and do it.
The son-of-a-bitch he's still on the muscle when you get there you
get on the muscle ten times at home.

Baird -~ Yeah.

Arlie - But you pull up and leave that son-of-a-bitch
see the police car coming, look at you coming up, and then if
there's any guilty partner they're gone. If it's .anything very
serious the people that still live will know who it 1is, right.

Baird - Yeah.

Arlie - Therefore, 1f these people did their ———ww——-
action been taken who the hell would take the warrant. But if they.
like that son-of-a-bitch over there was shooting at my —-——————meun

COME ——mmermmm his boy is involved in it see. They'd shoot his ass.
Well that's just what I heard now. I mean something else —————e—v
But that -—----w-=- he claims he don't know who's doing the shooting,

and I recall real well when I was 13 years, no 1lU years old a guy
was carrying a gun for my use and I started carrying one for hin.

I knew who he was, of course, my mother and dad never did know that.
But this punk, 53 years old, he's trying to come out and tell me
that his 15 year old boy, which is bigger than I am, he don't know
who started shooting his ass. Now if one of my-boys comes in and
tells me daddy someone out there tried to shoot me or did shoot at
him I-want to know who did it and if they say I don't know the next
thing I'm going to do is to slap them back end cuarter or someplace
and ask them again. Because I remember that old repeat with going to
school, running in and going out here and around and dating and all
that, getting involved and that kind of shit. le's at least going
to know a few nicknames or something.

‘Baird - Yes, that's right.

- 26 -




~ -

Arlie - If the bastard isn't strong enough he'll come

around, &our house, —==—m—m———- two eggs. You'll know who he
is if you're 15 or 16 years old.

Baird - Yeah, that's right.
- Arlie - But you try tell some of these kids like Davis

and Kenneth, or ah Stuart, Roger, oh, he's way out anyway. Well,
I sure appreciate it sir.

Baird - Good luck Mr. Blair, and we'll see you later.

Arlie - That damn thing here is about ready to fall -
apart. —————e——- fall apart —————e—— .

The following is an examination of this tape by
the Technical Services Division of the Federal Bureau of .
Investigation:

Because the HSCA tape was provided for only a
¢ brief period of time, only limited examination of the tape
could be conducted. The following sets forth ‘results of .
examination of the HSCA tape and technical analysis of the {
. copy of the tape produced at FBI Headquarters:

Physical inspection of the HSCA tape revealed it
to be standard 1/4-inch wide magnetic tape on a standard
5-inch diameter clear plastic reel. Into the plastic of the
reel was scratched "BFB 1 4-5-77." The tape had the appearance
of standard 1/2 mil (1 mil = .00l inch) thickness. A measured
playback time of approximately 59.5 minutes at 3 3/4 inches per
second supports the assumption that the tape is standard 1/2
mil  thick. The tape backing was polyester plastic and no
unusual visual characteristics or coloration of the oxide
were noted.

- eA L g .
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In summary, the reel of tape furnished appeared to
be commonly available standard tape and of a length within
the expected tolerances of tape manufacturers. This type
of tape would have been available in 1965.

aloner Sar L

Development of the magnetic patterns on the

1 beginning of the HSCA tape revealed that it was recorded -
in a 1l/2-track configuration, that is, the recorded infor-
mation covers 1/2 the width of the tape. This is a

standard tape recording configuration. For the purposes of
convention, the recording of the pertinent conversation will
be referred to as "side 1." There is present on the tape a
second "'side" (designated as 'side 2") which is a second
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' track of recorded information. This information is recorded-
backwards relative to side 1, indicating the recorder used
was probably 1/2 track monaural. This again is a standard
recorder configuration and recorders of this type would have
been common in or around 1965.

As indicated previously, the playback time of the

tape at standard 3 3/4 inches per second speed was measured
to be approximately 59.5 minutes. The recorded information
‘on side 1 and 2 is, however, of substantially shorter duration.
The recordings have the effect of continuously slowing down
causing the voices to drop in pitch and requiring constant
upward speed adjustment of the playback recorder to normalize ‘
the speech. The observed effect is however opposite to that
which normally occurs when batteries grow weak on battery-
operated recorders. There might be other explanations for
this effect based upon mechanical considerations of the recorder
transport mechanism but exact cause cannot be determined with-
out specific knowledge of the type of recorder used. Speed-
correction of the recording revealed that the side 1 recording
was approximately 34 minutes duration. The conversation on
side 1 ran off the end of the tape. The side 2 recording was

‘ ! measured at approximately 34 1/2 minutes duration and the

i - conversation terminated prior to the end of the tape.

The following additional information is provided
concerning specific items of interest:

1) Nothing unusual about the physical characteristics
of the HSCA tape to indicate the age of the recording was
observed. Some oxide was missing from the very end of the
tape which usually indicates the tape has been used to a con-

‘ siderable extent. It is entirely possible that the tape could
have been used to record a conversation in 1965.

vt n

2) There is no clear indication of whether the HSCA
; tape was an original or a copy. This kind of determination

! is dependent upon availability of the recorder used to make
the recording as well as further detailed study of the HSCA
tape.

{

3) The acoustic characteristics of the recording

y (reverberation, enhanced low frequency components to the
voices, extraneous noises) indicate the recording could have
been made in an automobile or other vehicle. -If a remote
‘microphone was used, it would not-be necessary that the
recorder itself be in the passenger compartment. At approxi-
mately 21 minutes 23 seconds into side 1, the recoxrding

- indicates Blair to be returning to the vehicle. The sound

o b WM F Laaeme _ cw A vl C
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of thegvehicle door slamming shut behind him is audible.
Little.other vehicular traffic is evident on side 1. At

5 minuées 4 seconds a passing vehicle is audible, at 5
minuteé 55 seconds a sound similar to squealing tires is
present and at 6 minutes 35 seconds a series of distant
explosions is audible to which Baird comments "Backfires."

The side 2 recording was made in an environment
similar to side 1. On side 2 considerable more extraneous
noisefis evident. At 1 minute 3 seconds, 2 minutes 48 seconds
and ati 5 minutes 13 seconds traffic is heard to pass. At
25 minutes 36 seconds and again at 28 minutes, 44 seconds
Jjet a?rcxaft are audible and quite pronounced, indicating
the véhicle is parked relatively close to an airport. It
should be kept in mind, however, that sides 1 and 2 are
indepfndent recordings and could have been made at substantially
different times. There is, further, no technical indication of
whichfside, side 1 or side 2, was recorded first. :

4) It is very 'likely that the "introduction' did
not occur in sequence with the remainder of the side 1
recoriding. TFor approximately 8 seconds prior to the "introduction"
the yecorder was activated. Although no voice is audible
there are audible tones present on the recording. Irequency
measurement of these tones indicate the tape was running slower
than,;normal speed and was continuously decreasing in speed
(dis¢ussed previously).

Beginning 8 seconds into the recording and con-
tinufing for another 50 seconds (the segment  which includes
theintroduction') the tones suddenly shift upward in
frequency and the recording occurs at normal speed. Immediately
following the "introduction", 58. seconds into the recording,
the jtones shift downward in frequency discontinuously to a
point comparable to the first 8 seconds of the recording.

The ["introduction'" begins with an apparent recorder start
transient, a recorder stop transient is evident at the end

of the introduction, but no similar start transient is apparent.
The above suggests that the "introduction' may have been inserted
ove? the existing recording but a more definitive conclusion on
this point cannot be reached without developing and examining

the magnetic patterns on the HSCA tape.

5-6) The recorder appears to have been activated
manually. Bumping and handling of the microphone is audible
prior to recorder turnoff during the conversations. This ‘
suggests that the remote switch which activates the recorder
may be incorporated in the microphone housing. During the
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conversatlon on side 1, the'recorder was stopped and started
on two occasions, at 14 minutes 40 seconds and again at 21
minttes 10 seconds. These stops do not occur during the
perFlnent conversations.

1

‘ 7) Indications are that the tape was manually
turned over to obtain recordings on both sides. No auto-
revérse markings or sensor tape was observed on the HSCA
tapé and there is no time relationship between the respective
recordings on side 1 and 2 to indicate auto-reverse had occurred.
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ézﬁReference memo J. S. Peelman to Mr. Fehl
May 4, 1977.

PURPOSE : 3 : 8 g

To set forth results of examination of a magnetic
tape furnished the Bureau by Mr. James Chenow1ch House_

Select Commlttee on Assassinations (HSCA).

SYNOPSIS:

SYNORSILS LA - //7370*’25‘7% éﬁ'
opy

A technical evaluation of a Bureau produced
of a tape recordlng furnished by the HSCA in connection
with the Martin Luther King, Jr., assassination was conducted.
Analyzed. characteristics of the copy and inspection of the
HSCA tape indicate the tape and recording method are consistent
with those known to have been employed in 1965. It is possible
the tape could have been made at that time as alleged, however,

no specific indication of a recordlng date is apparent.

F o ﬂ“"
Other details of the examination are set fifEE——**”'—"—— -
REC-36 ‘7= 7 7 ldir ) &“;ﬁé’a

RECOMMENDATION:

A UN 12 1977

o CORYXEE Gt

None. For information only.
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Memorandum W. D. Campbell to Mr. Cochraﬂ
RE: MURKIN

DETAILS:

On 4/29/77 Mr. James Chenowich, HSCA furnished a
reel of magnetic tape for reproduction by the FBI. A direct
copy of this tape was made the same day in the presence of
Mr. Chenowich and SA John C. Lawn. Leader tape was attached
to both ends of the HSCA recording to ensure reproduction of
the entire tape. Upon completion of the reproduction, the
leader tape was removed and the tape was returned to Mr.
Chenowich in its original condition.

Because the HSCA tape was provided for only a
brief period of time, only limited examination of the tape
could be conducted. The following sets forth results of
examination of the HSCA tape and technical analysis of the
copy of the tape produced at FBIHQ:

Physical inspection of the HSCA tape revealed it
to be standard 1/4-inch wide magnetic tape on a.standard 5-inch
diameter clear plastic reel. Into the plastic of the reel
was scratched "BFB 1 4-5-77." The tape had-the
appearance of standard 1/2 mil (1 mil = .0Q0l inch) thickness.
A measured playback time of approximately 59.5 minutes at
3 3/4 inches per second supports the assumption -that the
tape is standard 1/2 mil thick. The tape backing was polyester
plastic and no unusual visual characteristics or coloration
of the oxide were noted.

In summary, the reel of tape furnished appeared to
be commonly available standard tape and of a length within
the expected tolerances of tape manufacturers. This type
of tape would have been available in 1965.

Development of the magnetic patterns on the
beglnnlng of the HSCA tape revealed that it was recorded
in a 1/2-track configuration, that is, the recorded in-
formation covers 1/2 the width of the tape. This is a
standard tape recording configuration. For the purposes
of convention, the recording of the pertinent conversation
will be referred to as "side 1." There is present on the
tape a second "side'" (designated as '"side 2") which is a
second track of recorded information. This information is
recorded backwards relative to side 1, indicating the
recorder used was probably 1/2 track monaural. This again
is a standard recorder configuration and recorders of this
type would have been common in or around 1965.




Memorandum W. D. Campbell to Mr. Cochran
RE: MURKIN :

As indicated previously, the playback time of the
tape at standard 3: 3/4 inches per second speed was measured
to be approximately 59.5 minutes. The recorded information
on side 1 and 2 is, however, of substantially sshorter duration.
The recordings have the effect of continuously slowing down
causing the voices to drop in pitch and requiring constant
upward speed adjustment of the playback recorder to normalize
the speech. The observed effect is however opposite to
that which normally occurs. when batteries grow weak on
battery-operated recorders. There might be other explanations
for this effect based upon mechanical considerations of the
recorder transport mechanism but exact cause cannot be determined
without specific knowledge of the type of recorder used. Speed-
correction of the recording revealed that the side 1 recording
was approximately 34 minutes duration. The conversation on side 1
ran off the end of the tape. The side 2 recording was measured
at approximately 35 1/2 minutes duration and the conversation
terminated prior to the end of the tape.

The following additional information is provided
concerning specific items of interest.

1) Nothing unusual about the physical characteristics
of the HSCA tape to indicate the age of the recording was
observed. Some oxide was missing from the very end of the
tape which usually indicates the tape has been used to a con-
siderable extent. It is entirely possible that the tape could
have been used to record a conversation in 1965.

2) There is no clear indication of whether the HSCA
tape was an original or a copy. This kind of determination
is dependent upon availability of the recorder used to make
the recording as well as further detailed study of the HSCA
tape.

3) The acoustic characteristics of the recording
(reverberation, enhanced low frequency components to the
voices, extraneous noises) indicate the recording could have
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Memorandum W.D. Campbell to Mr. Cochran
RE: MURKIN

been made in an automobile or other vehicle. If a remote
microphone was used, it would not be necessary that the
recorder itself be in the passenger compartment. At approxi-
mately 21 minutes 23 seconds into side 1, the recording
indicates Blair to be returning to the vehicle. The sound
of the vehicle door slamming shut behind him is audible.
Little other vehicular traffic is evident on side 1. At

5 minutes 4 seconds a passing vehicle is audible, at

5 minutes. 55 seconds a sound similar to squealing tires

is present and at 6 minutes: 35 seconds a series of distant
explosions is audible to which Baird comments "Backfires."

The side 2 recording was made in an environment
similar to side 1. On side 2 considerably more extraneous
noise is evident. At 1 minute 3 seconds, 2 minute 48 seconds
and at 5 minutes 13 seconds traffic is heard to pass. At
25 minutes. 36 seconds and again at 28 minutes, 44 seconds
jet aircraft are audible and quite pronounced, indicating
the vehicle is parked relatively close to an airport. It
should be kept in mind, however, that sides 1 and 2 are inde-
pendent recordings and could have been made at substantially
different times. There is, further, no technical indication
of which side, side 1 or side 2, was recorded first.

4) It is very likely that the "introduction" did
not occur in sequence with the remainder of the side 1
recording. For approx1mate1y 8 seconds prlor to. the "introduction'"
the recorder was activated. . Although no voice is audible
there 'are audible tones present on the recording. Frequency
measurement of these tones indicate the tape was running
slower than normal speed and was continuously decreasing in
speed (discussed previously)-.




Memorandum W. D. Campbell to Mr. Cochran .
RE: MURKIN

Beglnnlng 8 seconds into the recording and con-
tlnulng for another 50 seconds (the segment 'which includes
the "introduction') the tones suddenly shift upward in
frequency and the recording occurs at normal speed. Immediately
following the "introduction', 58 seconds into the recording,
the tones shift downward in frequency discontinuously to a
point comparable to the first 8 seconds of the recording.

The "introduction" beglns with an apparent recorder start
transient, a recorder stop transient is evident at the end

of the introductlon but - no similar start transient is
apparent. The above suggests that the "introduction' may
have been inserted over the existing recording but a more
definitive conc¢lusion on this point cannot be reached without
developing and examining the magnetic patterns on the HSCA
tape.

5-6) The recorder appears to have been activated
manually. Bumping and handling of the microphone is audible
prier to recorder turnoff durlng the. conversations. This
‘suggests that the remote switch which. activates the recorder
may be incorporated in the microphone hou31ng During the
conversation on side 1 the recorder was stopped and started
on two. occasions, at 14 minutes 40 seconds and again at 21
minutes 10 seconds Thése'stops.do not occur during the

7)Y Indications are that the tape was manually
turned over to obtain. recordings on both sides. No auto-
| reversé markings or sensor tape was observed on the HSCA
| tape and there is no time relationship between the respective
| recordings on. side 1 and 2 to indicate auto-reverse had
occurred.
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PURPOSE: ~-To-advisser of receipt of information from a Keith A ﬁﬁ

Ernest Lamonica, a News Director of a Seattle radio
station, to the effect that a Raoul Santiago Estejo Martinez [
is the unidentified "Raoul" referred to by James Earl Ray.

Ray has claimed that "Raoul" was an international gun-runner and
he drove "Raoul' away from the crime scene wholly unaware of

the killing of King. é ‘2///7 1?0’}?5—7,1}3

SYNOPSIS: This case pertains to the assassination of Martin
Luther King on 4/4/68 in Memphis, Tennessee.
James Earl Ray pled guilty to this murder and presently is
in local confinement. On 6/1/77, Keith Ernest Lamonica, a News
Director of a Seattle radio station, advised SAC, Seattle,
that he now has developed information indicating that "Raoul"
is actually Raoul Santlago Estejo Martinez and that with the
cooperation of Ray's attorney, Lamonica is to meet with Martinez
through an intermediary, Cliff Andrews. Lamonica indicated
when this information breaks, it will cause considerable
publicity; he has already been contacted by 3 major net-
works and leaves Thursday morning to be interviewed by the
"National Enquirer" in Florida. He has been interviewed by
thelHouse Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA); however,
he did not have the aforementioned information on "Raoul"
during this interview by the HSCA. Martinez reportedly
indicated he will testify if granted immunity. Lamonica's
purpose in‘contacting FBI was to express concern for the
safety of his two daughters inasmuch as he heard indirectly
that a New Orleans “hit man" would cause him or his family alot
of trouble if the story breaks. SAC advised Lamonica of the

———————

HSCA of his fears.
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'~ Memorandum to Mr. Fehl
RE: MURKIN

Our prior investigation never .identified the
existence of a "Raoul." A Task Force of the Office of
Professional Responsibility, U. S. Department of Justice,
recently reviewed our investigation of King and in examining
the allegatlons re "Raoul," it concluded that ."the task
force views the exculpatory content of these varying and
patently self—serv1ng tales to be unbelievable," and "we
concluded Ray was lylng about the existencée of a 'Raoul'."

Lamonica refers to intermediary; ClLiff Andrews,
and although insufficient 1dent1fy1ng data exists, there
was one C. H. Andrews who in 1974, indicated to Ray's attorney
that he had information concernlng a conspiracy; however, a
District Attorney General in Memphis and another attorney felt
this was a hoax and upon interview, Andrews denied any knowledge
concerning the King slaylng.
RECOMMENDATION: By memorandum dated'4/28/77 we advised the
Department that in order to avoid duplicatioh
of investigative effort and the attendant problems between. the
FBI and the HSCA that could arise in the future, and until the
Jjurisdiction of this Bureau in these investigations (both the
King and Kennedy cases) is delineated by the Department, the
FBI will refer all allegations relating to these 1nvestlgat10ns
to the Department for its consideration as to whether any
investigation is required of the FBI, or whether the Department
; desires to furnish these allegations directly to the HSCA.
’ Accordlngly, the Department will ‘be advised of the information
furhished by Lamonica and no 1nvestlgatlon will be instituted
unless specifically requested by the Department.

APPROVE.DI Adm, Serve - Legzal Coune— .
Crim.Inve— . Plan, & nspe——
Fin & Porse——_  Ree, Mgnt
oc. !ﬁm Mdente— . Spec, Inv 1 .
V Dep. AD_ARin o Intefl = Tech. Servs. L
¢ P Pep. AD-In J % Laboratory.. Training
. F 4 Public Atfs, Off _ oa
DETAILS: - ‘ Ve 51t» '
: SEATTLE TELETYPE: By teletype dated. -6/2/77, the Seattle ‘ .

Division adviséd as follows-

« 4

"At approximately

2 CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandumito Mr. Fehl
RE: MURKIN

6:45 P.M., PDST, June 1, 1977, SAC Seattle received call
from individual 1dent1fy1ng hlmself as Keith Ernest Lamonica.
Lamonica advised he is News Director with KY¥X Radio, 1305 -
3rd Avenue, Seattle, Washington, Tel. 682- 2828. Lamonica
identical with Bufile 46-53387, captioned Keith Ernest Lamonica;
Dale Curtis Torno, FAG, 00: Seattle. Lamonica described
previous association w1th Bureau personnel while assigned as
1nvest1gat1ve reporter with WMPS Radio, Memphis, Tennessee,
and also while working on the Yablonski murder cases in
Knoxville, Tennessee. Lamonica presently resides 31022 -
48th Avenue SW, Federal Way, Washington.

Lamonica indicated he has been working on captioned
case and although he did not previously believe of the existence
of "Raoul" theory as posed by James Earl Ray, he now has developed
information 1ndlcat1ng that "Raoul" is actually Raoul Santiago
Estejo Martinez and that with the cooperatlon of Ray's
Attorney, Jack Keérshaw, he, Lamonica, is to meet with Martinez
through .an intermediary, CLliff Andrews, who .supposedly served
prison time with Ray.

Lamonica further indicated that when this information
breaks; it will cause considerable publicity and he has already
been contacted by three major networks and leaves Thursday

‘morning; to be interviewed by the "National Enquirer" at

Lantana, Florida, from where he will return to Seattle possibly
on Friday. A He said approximately two weekends ago he was
interviewed by two investigators named Moriarty (PH), and Gilbert
from the House Select Committee on Assassinations who indicated
they would be subpoenaing Lamonica in the near future. At the
time of this interview Lamonica did not have the aforementioned
information on Raoul Martinez. Martinez reportedly

indicated he will testify about captioned case if he can be

_granted immunity from prosecution.

Lamonica's purpose in contacting Seattle FBI was to
express concern for the safety of his two: daughters, Deborah
Angela, age 7, and Dana Edna, age 6, who reside with his parents
at 4817 W. Richardson, Pasco, Washlngton, tel. 547~7935.

Reason for his concern is that he had heard indirectly that a

3 CONTINUED -~ OVER




Memorandum to Mr. Fehl
RE: MURKIN

New Orleans "hit man," Rafael Martinez (no relation to

Raoul Martinez) would cause him or his family alot of ‘trouble
1f the story breaks. He said his new source told him of a
confidential memo believed from Dallas, Texas, Police Department
or Sheriff's Office to New Orleans in which Martinez was
described as a very experienced hit man.

Lamonica advised by SAC of the witness protection.
program and that he should probably notify investigators for
Sele¢t Committee of his fears but to check with this office
upon his return this coming Frlday.

Above furnished for information of Bureau for referral
to Department. All offices hold specific leads in abeyance
pending instructions from Bureau."

BACKGROUND ON LAMONICA: Bufile 46-53387 reflects.that Lamonica
was the subject of a Fraud Agalnst
the Government case in 1966. Lamonica allegedly was in the
possession of a first-class radio telephone operator's license
registered to another individual as reported by the Federal
. Communications Commission. Federal prosecution was declined.

BACKGROUND ON "RAOUL": Ray previously related to Author

- T William Bradford Huie that "Raoul" was

an international gun-runner and he drove "Raoul" away from the crime
scene after the murder wholly unaware of the killing of King.

The "Pacific News Serxrvice" also prev1ously reported that Ray
received instructions ‘from "Raoul” in Memphis. Our prior investigation
never identified the existence of a "Raoul." A Task Force

of the Office of Professional Responsibility, U. S. Department of
,Justlce, recently reviewed our investigation of King and in
examlnlng the "Raoul" allegations, concluded that "the task

force views the exculpatory content of these varying and

patently self-serving tales to be unbelievable," and "we

concluded Ray was lying about the existence of a 'Raoul'.

4 CONTINUED - OVER
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Memoranduii to ‘Mr. Fehl
RE: MURKIN -

3
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON CLIFF ANDREWS: Lamonica claims he is

to meet with Martinez
through .an intermediary, Cliff Andrews. Although insufficient
1dent1fy1ng data exists for the purposes of identification, in
1974, one Clifford Holms. Andrews. had been in contact with
Ray's attorney, Robert L1v1ngston and indicated his knowledge of,
and involvement in, a conspiracy re this matter. A District
Attorney General in Memphis .and a Memphis attorney, who had been
in contact with Andrews, believed the revelations by Andrews
were a hoax perpetrated to swindle Livingston of .funds. Andrews
was subsequently interviewed and denied any knowledge of the
King -slaying.

RESULTS OF 'FBIHQ INDICES CHECK ON RAOUL SANTIAGO ESTEJO MARTINEZ
AND RAFAEL MARTINEZ - THE ALLEGED "HITMAN."

.Based on available 1dent1fy1ng data, no pertinent information
was located in Bufiles concerning the above two individuals.

_POLICY RE INVESTIGATING ADDITIONAL ALLEGATIONS :

By memorandum dated: 4/28/77, captioned "House
Select Committee on Assassinations," we advised the Department

that in order to avoid duplication of investigative effort and

the attendant problems between the FBI and the HSCA that

could arise in the future, and until the jurisdiction of this
Bureau in these investigations (both the King and Kennedy

cases) is delineated by the Department, the FBI will refer .
all allegations relating to these investigations to the

Department for its consideration as to whether any investigation

is required of the FBI, or whether the Department desires to

furnish ‘these allegations directly to the HSCA. Accordingly,

the information furnished by Lamonica will be furhished to the

Department and no investigation will be conducted unless
specifically requested by the Department. Our appropriate
field offices will be so advised. Also, our Seattle Office
is being advised to insure that Lamonica is cognizant of the
specific provisions of the witness protection program, and
to advise him to. notify the appropriate local authorities

of the fears he has for his personal safety and that of his
famz.ly. . s

¥
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CLEAR
MURKIN, '‘00: MEMPHIS,
RE SEATTLE TEL cCALL TO BUREAU, JUNE 1, 1977,
" AT APPROXIMATELY 6:45 P.M.,, PDST, JUNE 1, 1977, SAC SEATTLE
RECEIVED CALL FROM INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFYING HIMSELF AS (X) KEITH
ERNEST LAMONICA (X))o LAMONICA ADVISED HE IS NEWS DIRECTOR WITH
KYYX RADIO, (395 - 3RD AVENUE, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, TEL.
68-2828, (@.AMONICA IDENTICAL WITH BUFILE 46-53387, CAPTIONED
KEITH ERNEST LAMONICA; DALE CURTIS TORNO, FAG, OO: SEATTLE'.’LQWXO(?\ ]

247270
LAMONICA DESCRIBED PREVIOUS ASSOCIATION \QTH BUééAU PER SO NNEL ‘
5 @ ~ A A< - L
F=Sg T e ] T o
RECA2G e

20 JUN 18 1977 4
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PAGE TWO SE 44=371 CLEAR
WHILE ASSIGNED AS INVESTIGAT IVE REPORTES WITH WMPS RADIO,
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, AND ALSO WHILE WORKING ON THE YABLO NSKI
MURDER CASES IN KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE, LAMONICA PRESENTLY
RESIDES 31022 - ASTH AVENUE SW, FEDERAL WAY, WASHINGTON.
LAMONICA INDICATED HE HAS BEEN WORKING ON CAPTIONED CASE
AND ALTHOUGH HE DID NOT PREVIOUS'BELIEVE OF THE EXISTENCE OF
"RAOUL" THEORY AS POSED BY JAMES EARL RAY, HE NOW HAS DEVELOPED
INFORMATION INDICATING THAT"RAOUL™ IS ACTUALLY -¢X) RAOUL SANTIAGO
ESTEJO MARTINEZ (X), AND THAT WITH THE COOPERATION OF RAY'S
ATTORNEY, JACK KERSHAW, HE, LAMONICA, IS TO MEET WITH MARTINEZ
THROUGH AN INTERMEDIARY (X) CLIFF ANDREWS (X), WHO SUPPOSEDLY
SERVED PRISON TIME WITH RAY. ' _
LAMONICA FURTHER INDICATED THAT WHEN THIS INFORMATION BREAKS
IT WILL CAUSE CONSIDERABLE PUBLICITY AND HE HAS ALREADY BEEN
CONTACTED BY THREE MAJOR NETWORKS AND LEAVES THURSDAY MORNING
TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE'NATIONAL ENQUIRER'AT LANTANA, FLORIDA,
FROM WHERE HE WILL RETURN TO SEATTLE POSSIBLY ON FRIDAY. HE SAID
APPROXIMATELY TWO WEEKENDS AGO HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY TWO INVESTI-
v GATORS NAMES MORIARTY (PH), AND GILBERT FROM THE HOUSE SELECT
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PAGE THREE SE 44-371 CLEAR
COMMITTEE ON ASSBSSINATIONS WHO INDICATED THEY WOULD BE SUBPOENAING
LAMONICA IN THE NEAR FUTURE., AT THE TIME OF THIS INTERVIEW
LAMONICA DID NOT HAVE THE AFOREMENT IONED. INFORMATION ON RAOUL
MART INEZ. MARTINEZ REPORTEDLY INDICATED HE WILL TESTIFY ABOUT
CAPT IONED CASE IF HE CAN BE GRANTED IMMUNITY FROM PROSECUTION,
LAMONICA'S PURPOSE IN CONTACTING SEATTLE FBI WAS TO
EXPRESS CONCERN FOR THE SAFETY OF HIS TWO DAUGHTERS, DEBORAH
ANGELA AGE 7, AND DANA EDNA AGE 6, WHO RESIDE WITH HIS PARENTS
AT 4817 W. RICHARDSON, PASCO, WASHINGTON, TEL. 547-7335.,
REASON. FOR HIS CONCERN IS THAT HE HAD HEARD INDIRECTLY THAT A NEW
ORLEANS "HITMAN" RAFAEL MARTINEZ (N0 RELATION TO RAOUL MARTINEZ)
WOWLD CAUSE HIM OR HIS FAMILY A LOT OF TROUBLE IF THE STORY BREAKS.
HE SAID HIS NEW SOURCE TOLD HIM OF A CONFIDENTIAL MEMO
BELIEVED FROM DALLAS, TEXAS, PD OR SO TO NEW ORLEANS IN WHICH
MART INEZ WAS DESCRIBED AS A VERY EXPERIENCED HITMAN..
LAMONICA ADVISED BY SAC OF THE WITNESS PROTECTION PRO-
GRAM AND THAT HE SHOULD PROBABLY NOTIFY INVESTIGATORS FOR SELECT
COMMITTEE OF HIS FEARS BUT TO CHECK WITH THIS OFFICE UPON
HIS RETURN THIS COMING FRIDAY.
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PAGE FOUR SE 44=-371 CLEAR
ABOVE FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU FOR REFERRAL
TO DEPARTMENT., ALL OFFICES HOLD SPECIFIC LEADS IN ABEYANCE

PENDING INSTRUCTIONS FROM BUREAU

BT

MWW 65994 Docld:32985745 Page 104




t . ’ * ol - e - i - | :Assc;c. Dir.— ﬁ }
N i N . , Dep. AD Adm+f *
. 'l “!, e L. L. ’ o . < De:.ﬁDInv ;_1 ]
B R ' Asst. Dir.i— =1 %
- BAdm. S d A
HD1472 [512119 BHO152 1512119 cmm.gaa&éZi'*
Fin. & Pers
£4..
PP HQ 3 SasPET )
DE BH Fsugga e 'A\’
sta EAY k«’
F
P 3121152 MAY 77 vewuu}fﬁ:ﬁm@‘gﬁ"cno | :
| | Tech K
;?}m BIRMINGHAM (44-1148) RUC) ons P
| P i Du:ectors Secp=-fti: i
TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) PRIORITY
/ /
BT QL)M
CLEAR '

MURKIN Hi)’{&i 2. Select Commltten .GN /_{s_&s‘as &t A A ONS
REBUCAL TO BIRMINGHAM MAY 18, 1977, REQUESTING CONTACT .

WITH FORMER BH 1079-PCI, TO DETERMINE IF HE CAN BE IDENTIFIED —
TO THE HquE ASSASSINATION COMMITTEE (HAC) AS THE SOURCE OF
INFORMATION REGARDING LIBERTO, ET AL.
SOURCE WAS UNAVAILABLE FOR CONTACT MAY 18-38, 1977. ON
MAY 31, 1977, HE ADVISED SA PATRICK J. MOYNIHAN THAT HE CAN h
BE IDENTIFIED- TO THE HAC AS THE SOURCE OF THE INFORMATION HE -
FURNISHED, HE FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION GRATUITOUSLY :
HE IS DISENCHANTZD WITH THE HAC AND BELIEVES IT 1S TOO
POLITICAL., HE HAS NOT TALKED TO THEM (MR. EDDIE EVANS) IN
ABOUT THREE WEEKS. EVANS DESIRES SOURCE Toéif IN TOUCH TELE Cjbjé&g-7d()/

AVAILI(JLE WHE?

o s .v__,___———————-—
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PAGE TWO ~ BH 44-1740

SOURCE DISAPPROVES OF ALL THE TV PUBLICITY THZ HAC RECEIVED
IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, AND MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, A FEW WEEKS
AGO, AND AGAIN BELIEVES THEY ARE "TOO POLITICAL."

THROUGH THE HAC, HE HAS MET MARK LANE. SOURCE HAS NO
USE FOR LANE AND ARGUED WITH HIM ON THE OCCASION WHEN THEY
MET o

SOURCE HAS CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION HIMSELF IN MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, RECENTLY. JAMES EARL RAY LEFT BIRMINGHAM MARCH 34,0
1968, AND WENT DIRECTLY TO MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON MARCH 38, 1968.
HE STAYED AT MRS. DEATON'S RMINHOUSE ON PEABODY STREET IN
MEMPHIS, AND SOURCE INTERVIEWED HER APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS
AGO,

SOURCE DEVELOPED A "LIBERTO MAN™ WHO SHOWED SOURCE THE
ABOVE ROOMING HOUSE. SOURCE HAS NOT FURNISHED THIS INFORMATION
REGARDING THE DEATON ROOMINGHHOUSE TO HAC SINCE THEY HAVE
NOT BEEN IN RECENT CONTACT WITH HIM.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THIS SOURCE IN THE FUTURE WILL
BE RECORDED AT BIRMINGHAM AND FORWARDED IF APPROPRIATE.

AIRMAIL COPPES BZING FURNISHED MEMPHIS AND NEW ORLEANS.

BT .
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st memorandum

R pz.#o mobert L. Keuch, Special
, TNoF ounsel to the Attorney General RLK:mal

: . . . . ERATL GOVERNMENT
SuBJECT Martin Luther King Assassination EEDER

|
\
TO: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

The attached information was provided to me in my
capacity as Special Counsel to the Attorney General. By
separate memorandum I am forwarding a copy of the enclosure
to the Civil Rights Division. ‘

This information sho]}ld of course, be placéd in the
material available to thef House Select Comm:.ttefe‘ on Assassina-—
tions. The direction of any further investigative efforts
would, of course, be the responsibility of the Civil Rights

Division.

Enclosure ~
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Robert L. Keuch, Special
Counsel to the Attorney General

. Martin Luther King Assassination RLK:mal

Director i
Federal Bureau of Investigation

The attached information was provided to me in my
capacity as Special Counsel to the Attorney General. By
separate memorandum I am forwarding a copy of the enclosure
to the Civil Rights Division.

This information should, of course, bé placed in the
material available to the House Select Committee on Assassina-
tions. The direction of any further investigative efforts
would, of course, be the responsibility of the Civil Rights
Division.

Encls,
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PIRREN :in‘iTm'“STA;rEs GOVERNMENT -7 - . DEPART? II:NT ‘OF JUS’IIC‘I:,
Memorandum

Robert L. Keuch

TO  .:Deputy Special Counsel i DATE: May 24, 1977
to the Attorney General " CRN:RHHoevet:pck
Martin Luther King Assassination 5-41-804

FROM :Rogald.ﬁ. Hoevetl ) .
Trial Attorney . ) 2

Tax Division

SUBJECT:Martin Luther King Assassination

On April 7, 1977, James Travis Buckléy, J.B. Stoner and
I met in the United States Attorney's office in Jackson,
MlSSlSSlppl, to complete alscoqery and work out stipulations
in United States v. James Travis Buckley, Criminal No. J76~-
54(N). ©On May 14, 1977, Buckley, an attorney, was convicted
on five counts of falllng to file income tax returns for
1970 through 1974 and three counts of tax evas10n for 1970,
1973 and 1974.

During the conversation on April 7, 1977, J.B. Stoner
mentioned that he had recently received his Federal Bureau
of Investigation file covering 1483 pages under the Freedom
of Information Act. He stated that the file reveals that
the Federal Bureau of Investigation had bugged his auto-
mobile and his telephone:. He mentioned that the F.B.I. had
treated him like Martin Luther King. Stoner.went on to say
that in 1957 or 1958, he had been approached by the head of
an Alabama Klavern of the Klu Xlux-Klan. Stoner said that
everyone knew that this man was an F.B.I. agent. Stoner
said that this individual offered him $25,000 to hire a
rifleman to kill Martin Luther King. He remarked to me that
he did not mind the F.B.I. killing an individual like Martin
Imther King but he did resent their attempt and the attempt

. of the House Committee to pin the murder on a.scapegoat,
.. James Earl Ray. (J.B. Stoner had represented James Earl Ray
. on his appeal). ’ ’ :

J.B. Stoner is one of the .leading white supremacists
and anti-Semites in the nation. He is the president of the
National Stdtes' Rights Party and edits a recist newsletter,
Thunderbolt, in Marietta, Georgia. Special Agent William
Jack Sykes of Jackson, Mississippi, was also present when
Stoner made these comments.
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ASSISTANT AT FTCRNEY GENERAL ! ) Y

"AFFAIRS mh ’ . d :- . .i
. E Bepartntent of Justice S
M ‘ - Washington, B.G. 20530
3 May 31, 1977
l
, FEDERAL GOVERNMENS
54
(1) .Honorable Louis Stokes
o Chairman

;ZMMU’ Select Committee on Assassinations.
Z=—""House of Representatives

Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

\

On behalf of the Attorney General, I wou like to ' N

acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 20,71977

asking to borrow the FBI's mock-up of the scene of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.'s slaying.

We hope to be sending you a more detailed responsié/
_soon.

Sincerely,

/=]

Patricia M. Wald
Assistant Attorney General
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JOHN B. ANDERSON, ILL.

YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.
CHIISTOPHER J. .'DODD, CONN.

HAROLD E. FORD, TENN.
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND,
ROBERT W. EOGAR, PA,

-
SYEWART B, MCKINNEY, CONN.
CHARLES THONE, NEBR.
-y

Select Committee on Yssassinations
U.S. JHouge of Repregentatibes

3342 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

(202) 225.4624

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

==
=
2
SR
May 20, 1977 JZo e
. gr"ﬂ (==
. -3 oy
23 %
24 =
% =
The Honorable Griffin B. Bell '

Attorney General of the United States
- Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. : 20430

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This letter is to request, on a loan basis, the
transportation to our staff offices of the physical
mock-up of the scene in Memphis where Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. was assassinated. If this request is granted,
we assure you of the secure custody of this mock-up

in a secure area until such time as you request its
return or we no longer need it, whichever comnies first.

ouis Stokes, M.C.
Chairman

LS:RJL:ek
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN ¢ .
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVI 10 @
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C.
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Select Committee on Aggasginations
« | "US. Mouse of Representatives

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

v

OFFICIAL BUSINESS. .

. The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
. _ Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justlce
Washrngton, D.Cc. 20430
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ROUTINE
| CLEAR 8/17/77
| 1 - Mr. Held
| FM DIRECTOR 1 - Mr. Adams
| g 1 - Mr. Monahan
~ TO ATLANTA (ROUTINE) 1 - Mr. Peelman ;
(/; 1 - Mr. Foster :
. b BIRMINGHAM (ROUTINE) 1 - Mr. Aldhizer
1 - Records Management Div.
CHICAGO (ROUTINE) 3 - Mr. Mintz (2 - Attn:
Mr. Daly)
LOS ANGELES (ROUTINE) : [
MIAMI (ROUTINE)
NEW ORLEANS (ROUTINE) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST]
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OHOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS; BUREAU DEADLINE . !
September 23, 1977 /

THE HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS :(HSCA), A
WHICH IS INVESTIGATING THE ASSASSINATIONS OF JOHN F. KENNEDY z’,ﬁ%’ ‘
AND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., HAS REQUESTED ACCESS TO INVESTI~-

GATE. ;‘E‘ILE_S'L OF,':QHE ABOVE FIELD OFFICE FILES CONCERNING OUR

MURKIN IN\?ESTI%?ATION (ASSASSINATION OF KING).

- AT A MEETING WITH HSCA OFFICIALS ON AUGUST 16, 1977,

Assoc. Dirn — -
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PAGETWO CLEAR

IT WOULD BE NECESSARY FOR HIS STAFF TO REVIEW ONLY THE
FIRST PAGE OF ANY FIELD OFFICE DOCUMENT WHICH WAS DIRECTED
TO OR RECEIVED FROM FBI HEADQUARTERS OR THE MEMPHIS FIELD

. OFFICE (FBIHQ FILES HAVE BEEN PROCESSED AND MEMPHIS FILES
ARE CURRENTLY BEING PROCESSED FOR THE HSCA). THIS FIRST PAGE
WILL PROVIDE THE HSCA A CHRONOLOGIGAL ACCOUNTING OF ALL
SERIALS IN THE FILE, ALL SERIALS NOT DIRECTED TO OR
RECEIVED FROM FBIHQ OR MEMPHIS WOULD HAVE TO BE REVIEWED IN
THEIR ENTIRETY,

THE HSCA ALSO DESIRES TO SEE ALL NOTATIONS IN THESE
FILES UNLESS THE NOTATIONS ARE FOR INDEXING PURPOSES OR
GRAMMATICAL CORRECTIONS. THEREFORE, IF A FIELD NOTATION
APPEARS IN OTHER THAN THE FIRST PAGE OF A SERTAL THAT
EXISTS IN THE FBIHQ OR MEMPHIS FILE, COPIES OF THAT PAGE
ﬁILL HAVE TO BE REPRODUCED AND FORWARDED TO FBIHQ.

EACH RECIPIENT, EXCEPT MIAMI, USING THE ABOVE CRITERIA,
FURNISH FBIHQ TWO XEROX COPIES OF YOUR MURKIN INVESTIGATIVE FILE,
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PAGE THREE CLEAR _
FILES SHOULD REACH FBIHQ BY SEPTEMBER 23, ]977. IF YOUR
FILE GONTAINS ANY EXHIBIT, PHOTOGRAPH OR DOCUMENT WHICH CANNOT
BE REPRODUCED, SET FORTH A DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION OF THAT
ITEM IN THE COVER PAGES OF YOUR COMMUNICATION TRANSMITTING
THE FILES TO FBIHQ.
ALL COPIES SUBMITTED SHOULD BE CLEARLY LEGIBLE AND
' SHOULD BE SENT REGISTERED MAIL, MARKED TO THE ATTENTION OF
THE CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION. -
ANY QUESTIONS CAN BE RESOLVED BY CONTACTING SUPERVISOR
J. T. ALDHIZER, EXTENSION 3685.
l SINCE MIAMI PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED A COPY OF ITS MURKIN
y FILE DURING REVIEW OF mﬁE,KING CASE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF
| JUSTICE TASK FORCE, IT WILL NOT BE NECESSARY TO REPRODUCE
i YOUR FILES IN LINE WITH THE ABOVE. HOWEVER, FILES SHOULD
BE REVIEWED FOR PAGES NOT PREVIOUSLY FORWARDED FBIHGQ,
WHICH MAY CONTAIN NOTATIONS. ADVISE FBIHQ RESULTS OF YOUR
REVIEW, FURNISHING TWO COPIES OF ANY PAGE CONTAINING NOTATION
AND CLEARLY IDENTIFYING SERTIAL INVOLVED.
. BT |
4
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PAGE FOUR C L E AR

NOTE: By teletype dated 8/10/77, captioned "Harold Weilsberg
v. U. S. Department of Justice (USDC), D.C. (Civil Action

No. 75-1996), Freedom of Information Act Matter, Bureau
Deadline August 31, 1977," to all above offices except

Miami, instructions were issued to reproduce MURKIN files for
FOI-PA regarding Welsberg s law suit. FOI-PA purposes,
however, did not require serialization .accounting and the
field was instructed to include only documents not directed
to or received from FBIHQ and Memphis.

Recipients of this teletype have been contacted
telephonically in an effort to coordinate these two projects
~involving the MURKIN files.

Offices in question were determined by the HSCA to
be key offices in the MURKIN investigation. By letter
dated. 7/28/77, the HSCA requested field office files with
the exception of Chicago and St. Louls, which were added
at the conference on 8/16/77. Field office files involved
consist of approximately 150 sections and 12,500 serials.

At the meeting on 8/16/77, HSCA officials desired
that the Congressional Inquiry Unit (CIU) review all incoming
field office serials and check each against the FBIHQ and
Memphis files to insure that all communications were
actudlly received and filed. This request was rejected and
a compromise was reached whereby the CIU will check a small
random sampling of field serials to verify their
existence in either the FBIHQ or Memphis file.

Meeting on 8/16/77, at the HSCA office was attended
by Mr. Blakey and Robert Lehner of the HSCA; D. 0. Coulson
of the Legal Counsel Division and J. T. Aldhlzer of the CIU.
In addition, this matter was coordinated on 8/17/77, with
Robert Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General, who
is conducting liaison with the HSCA for the Department of
Justice.
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SAMU INEZOHIO - X
WALTER E. FAUN‘I’ v pc . STEWARRUB f MCKINNEY, CONN, -

RICHARDSON pn .
YVONNE BRATHWAITE numts CALIF.  CHARLES -r@m: NEBR.
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. . LHAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

TEOVD 3. TN, DY Select Commitiee on Asgagginations .
oL —— f Repregentatibes g
(202) 2254624 .S, Thouge(of Rep ’
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
June 8, 1977
é}/ Dear Mr. Kelley: FopwEoAT. AOUERIMERE

As you are aware, I have received a number of investigative
summaries on staff personnel of my Committee. These have been
extremely helpful. However, the information contained in four of
the summaries is of such a nature that I feel it prudent and proper
to review as much additional supporting data as might be readily

available in order to render a fair and balanced judgment in these N M
cases. In effect, the summaries do reflect somewhat noteworthy 1 :::
comments by certain acquaintances, and it is quite important to G &
determine whether there is an offsetting information which would N
serve to place the cases in better perspective from a security standpoint.\ \
~
In view of the above, I would be most appreciative if you would >~ g~
_ furnish me, at your earliest convenience, with additional investigative oY

details on the following individuals:

Claire Louise Brown
Born: November.11, 1947, Atlanta, Ga.

;o
l«
.

CQRY ENED 1L

Stephen James Fallis ‘
Born: November 7, 1942, Oceanside, N. Y.

JL1 =276 F
/S22

Y

Jacqueline Hess _ .
Born: June 20, 1951, Baltimore, Md. ™~

Robert Karl Tanenbaum
Born: December 17, 1942, Brooklyn, N. Y.

Yyl
Qj /

Louis Stokes R ]
Chairman w,],] . 2 JUL 27 1877

. : ¢’ {; “\’ - w

The Honorable Clarence M. Kelley - Iﬂjj A

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigatio &
J. Edgar Hoover Building

. 1. h-tn\ e dl
nnsylvania Avenue, A F , ,
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< W . PEDERAL GOVERQUENE /
Assistant Attorney General . 1
Criminal Division July 15, 19'{7

Attention: HMr. Robert L. Keuch ﬁ,
1l - Mr. Peelman

Crim. Inv. === Dep. AD Adﬂ: 1‘ Tntéfl__- Tach Serve— -

::n.'& Pers, o Dopo AB Inve_____  Laboratory__
ent. ————— . :

Intell. — —==
Laboratory =
Legal-Coun, sz
Plan. & Insp. =

Dep. AD Inv. — - Crim. lav—___ Plan.
Asst, Din: My 12 o Dlreclo Fin, & Perse——__  Rec, M
Adm. Serv.=— = Assoc: Div, Ident. - Spec. Inv,
",

3 é;%/‘/'ﬂ?" 9??

24 AUGl

chh;Se;;s.'

Training === TTPATES A VT OS] l"\"""""mh ,
Sl V %%r L TR (e @
Telephone Rm. - _._1.1 .LD i RbTe IR )

Director's secy_7 ) /f\\ulunooo 7 TELETYPE UNIT [] DA RNNES BM
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FBI/DOJ

Director, FBI 1 - Mr. Ldwn
. : 2 - Mr. M,:Lntz (Attn:
Q ) Q Mr. Da»ly)
. OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
\@ U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 7
\'*. : ' ' - ‘ Y .
A Reference is made to the letter from U. S. /w/’y o, oA g
- Congressman Louls Stokes Chairman, HSCA, dated June 16, 1977 PR §
which was recelved on June 24, 1977. Ve are hereby responding v <
. -\to the letter from U. S. congressman Stokes which requested ‘;* g
access to all material in the possession of" the FBI which N NI
relates to James Earl Ray's escapes and atbempted escapes ‘3‘\
\\from prisons. ; A R
L ]
Enclosed are two copies of a memorandum which responds % \~
%Q this HSCA vequest. It is reéquested you furnish a copy of \ é}" ‘
the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA. - ’/
. M
Enclosures - 2 // X
o v
1 - Office of Legislative Affairs (Enclosure) . 5 |
o S
| N
MER :sas Q<0 2 N
men(7) 7 , \;}
-
e :
' N
N
/W\ \ 1
I”AL?_L"J"' " o .‘A ";‘F&”:: “‘ -
a)gbt"i:! E 4 Q“.} -
Assoe. Dire ——= vadi £ = .LJ” LM R - 2, W |
Dep. AD Adm. — e 'APPROVEDI " Adm, Serve - Leg'ai'cunn._“ﬂl.__ NV~
9
RN

1Y

Y
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.“? . i’g"} . - )
Ad e 1 - Mr. Peelman .

1l - Mr. Lawn
2 - Mr. Mintz (Attn:

AT, T R T R ) . Mr. Daly)

N L yoo . . '«,.;D

i et dle WRTE e N B £,

ARG July 13, 1977

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

RE: JUNE 16, 1977, REQUEST OF HSCA FOR ACCESS
TO ALL MATERTALS IN THE POSSESSION OF THE
FBI RELATING TO JAMES EARL RAY'S ESCAPES
AND ATTEMPTED ESCAPES FROM PRISONS.

This will respond to the letter dated June 16, 1977,
to the Attorney General from U. S. Congressman Louls Stokes,
Chairman, HSCA.

All FBI investigative results of James Earl Ray as a
fugitive, subsequent to his escape from the Missourl State
Penitentlary at Jefferson City, Missouri, on April 23, 1967,
were consolldated into the FBI's elvil rights assassination
file pertaining to Martin Iuther King, Jr., (44-~-38861,
abbreviated as the "MURKINY £1le) which has already been
available for HSCA access.

All other references retrievable in FBI Headquarters'
files regarding Ray, including information concerning his
escape on June 10, 1977, from the Brushy Mountain State Prison,
Petros, Tennessee, have now been processed and are available

h}J for HSCA access ab FBIHQ.

The FBI has no topilcal index to the other alleged
escapes or attempted escapes mentioned by the HSCA, however,
2 thorough review by personnel of the HSCA of the MURKIN
file, as well as the additional references now processed on
Ray, will permit the HSCA to retrieve any information contalned
pesoe. i _ERETELIN Which 1t considers pertinent to the alleged escape
bep. A0 a2 L GELS,

o
Dep. AD Inve —. .. —— \
As:z Dir.: ‘ * APPROVEDS:- .:‘.:..5::3 Adm, Sorv¥e . Logal GOEHW._L._—

Adm, Serv. == - . orim. oV Plap. & Inspe
e =T —~ Asslstant Attorney General Director. Fin. & Pors Rec, Men

Fin. & Pers; <= Criminal Divlision Assoc. Din — Tdent Spec. Invif

Ment, we Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch pep. AD Admw Intell—— ——. . Tech. Servse—
Intells e = . Dep. AD' md:iw.ﬂ Laboratory.__— Traimng

Laboratory === H , O
Leget Com L. — Office of Legislative Affairs Public Affs. Off.—-

Plan. & Insp. ==

oo Mo, SR 525 (7) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

i (CNUREY SO (1 '\5& -
e g . 2-/]729 @,
Telephone Rm. —

Director s Sec’y MAIL ROOM E‘/ TEL:Q?TYPE UNIT [ EN@!Q’W@@
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“HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

.NOTE: By.letter dated 6/16/77, (received 6/24/77) HSCA

. requested access to all materials in the posséssion of the FBI -
relating to James Earl Ray ‘'S escapes and attempted estapes
from prisons.

Aside from information Eontained in the MURKIN file

and the file regarding Ray's most recent -escape (Bufile 88-76222),
FBIHQ indices contain no specific information pertaining to

- Ray's other alleged escapes or attempted escapes.. All FBIHQ
indices teferences to Ray under his true name were processed
for- HSCA access, and a thorough review of these references and
the MURKIN file by HSCA personnel will permit it to retrieve
any information it considers pertinent to the alleged escape
matters.
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- Select Committee on Sssassinations ,
o, S . .
s Cod oty - U5, FHouge of Rep r;:so"tz:tihas * -
“"" e L‘/ ' * . 332HOUSE OFFICT BUILDIBENNEX 2
{__: ) ) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
v June 16, 1977

. Honorable Griffin Bell
‘Attorney General . ° U din 3 g
U.S. Department of Justice’ B
Washlngton, D.C. - 20430 -

-

U
\

Dea_.r.Mr- Bell.. B T

Pursuant to our 1nvest1gaelon of the assassination of
. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., we would like to request access
. to all materials in the possession of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation which relate to James Earl.Ray's escapes and
4attenpted escapes £xom prisons.

L

“This. cequest 1ncludes, but should’ not” be llmlted "tor
.- .any 1nfornat10n the FBI may possess relatlng to:

—— an attempeed ascape on Deceﬂner 15, 1959, whlle
.+ enroute from tbe'St Louis City Jall to the - i
. adjacent courthouse,

-—~attempted escapes from the Migsouri State
. Penitentiary at Jefferson City, Missouri, in
November, 1961, and on March 10, 1966;

- - ¥- an escape from %he Missouri State Penitentiary
' I on—Aoril 23, 1%67; .

. —— att empted escapes from the Tennessee State Peniten—
tiary at Petros, Tennessee, on May 3, 1971, and-
on- February 15, 1972; - “ :

sv mm . .‘._).

—— an escape from the Tennessae Seace Penitentiaxry
On June 10 19_77- R 7 '-‘uo",.l». »,)

’

Pl e T

As this is a mattex of immediate 1nuerest to. thefior.aﬂ(ézz?
- :.:‘.r,..e:

Corm:_i.*ee, we would apprcc:.al_e youxr xesponse at the - - e
‘earlles_ poss¢ble date-

PR .__--sq.,-_ .-

P

£6/ . . Sy s, '.'_'"*‘ .
Lt T A RCLeD it 0 i

745,%M emaéﬂ ﬁ%wﬁdMM QD ngja_,ggé—_

ER:.QuD |- 04020 ©
/l\ - Vs *3){ . EHE whﬁl
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H : S _Sincerely,-

Chairman

»”?

>
=
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Assistant Attorney General 3
Criminal Division July 25, 1977 g
Attention: Ir. Robert L. Xeuch 1 - Mr. Peelman S
g e 1 - Mr. Lawn P
/ Director, FBI REDERAR GRVERNENT 1 - Mr. Kelleher (Attn:
‘ SELECT| COMNITTEE O ASSASSTUATIONS 2 = o pambz (Avtn: )
| UHITED i S-HOUSE-OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) ' J “
| <
| 9,63

L]
e
£,

Doc ”"f’/g;;.?/lt) F~5- 71, 18

Reference is made to the letter from kir. Touls Stokes,
Chairman, HSCA, to the Attorney General dated June 2, 1977,
(received on June 24, 1977) which requested copies of the
material in possession of the ¥FBI relating to the examinations
of firearms evidence in the Martin Luther King, Jr., civil
rights assassination investigation.

You should furnish a copy of this memorandum and the enclosed)
material to the HSCA in order to respond to this HSCA req

Enclosures - 3 Jﬁﬂffyﬁ
HNH:sas
4:(8)‘)%P

|
|
Enclosed are two copies of a memorandum which responds
) to this HSCA request along with coples of the requested mate(zé':ﬁ.

% e «; a0 ET L ‘.?“, U

et ...U L av v ddasine &-Léd

L‘..\A \1\}%\‘&\ IRUMANM N SEA

| 1 (Y

| Logal Cosn P2
1 : OVED: Adm. SerVe——— 0%

| J hrpR Crim. IoVe——— Plan. & b=

‘ Rec. i‘l&

pirector ——————— Fin. & Perse————

‘ ‘ Assoc, it Ident 2 Spec.” — —
| ) | : =
Dep. AD Adm,— lntex:&‘{)ﬁ
e . Labor Training.
‘ Dop. AB L "9 / Public Affs. Offe=s

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adn, —

¢
Dep. AD lnv. — R 1“ ‘ , ,& LY l‘h
Asst. Dir: K
Adm, Serv, o k ?}/ Eag ] Ylaz':‘} g\—’!ii o Loy .
Crim. Inv. . Seram \ .
Fin, & Pers, — }_‘ - - /‘5 - ! ;"* o ‘»:4 q £
i I'F{‘:’ 9’7"" n:/zn 7 ‘\?*? &"x \ o i @
Lcboratory — . V}§‘ Il' 'H4 R : AUG 15 19 ‘;
Legal Coun, e [4 : L - ‘

:p;,‘ Voupr T S ot mp e e < 1
: . ,

< e
O A

[

Plan. & Insp. —p.
Rec. Mgnt. -
Spec, Inv,
Tech. Servs. [
Training ——.,

Public Affs, 0“

;::%m%%ou TELETYPE UNIT [
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- Mr. Peelman :

Mr. Lawn

- Mr. Kelleher (Attn:

Mr. Kilty)

- Mr. Mintz (Attn:
e Mr. Daly)

“ALL THNFONTTTICN CONTATHEM - July 25, 1977 ¥- Daly)

HiZBIN I3 UnCLas3RFIED

DATENNNN\XS B qumcxﬁ\ -

N
|

SELECT COMMITTEL ON ASSASSINATIONS
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSGA)

RE: JUNE 2, 1977. REQUEST OF HSCA FOR COPIES OF
MATERIAL IN POSSESSION OF THE FBI RELATING
TO EXAMINATIONS OF FIREARMS EVIDENCE. :g

"

This will respond to a2 letter dated Jﬁneﬂ24 1977,
(received June 24, 1977) from Mr. Louls Stokes, SCh&lrmdfi, HSCA,
to the Attorney General of the Uniteéd States, whﬁch»requested
coples of material in possession of the FBI relaﬁ; g,to —
examinations of the filrearms evidence in the Marbiﬂ’gﬁth
King, Jr., civil rights assassination investigatign.s 3,

As the HSCA has been previously advised, all
material concerning the firearms examinations relating to
this request is lccated in the main and bulky exhibit sectlons
of the Martin Luther King, Jr., eivil rights assasaination
file (abbreviated as the "MURKIN" file) which have already
been avallable for HSCA access. A thorough review of the
persmnnel will permit the HSCA %o retrieve for access the
desired information regarding this requesb.

Enclosed are coples of the specific items requested

in the HSCA request dated June 2, 1977. It is noted that the
HSCA request indicabted that certaln materlal could not be
readily copied; however, sultable copies of all of the
requested materlal have been made and -these copies should be
sufficient for the purposes of this HSCA request. It is noted
that rather than furnishing the original negatives as

Assoc. o1 _Specified in item IT., D. and E., photographic enlargements of

g:ﬁmgthese negatives are being furnished (see item II., G., 5.) and

aseois  UheSe photographic enlargements should.be aufflclent for the
A Sev. _purposes of this HSCA request.

Crim. Inv.
Fin, &Pers.
Ident.
Intell.

_Enclosure

chomtuq_I:I-_NHt‘ % - L
Legel Coun sas
Plan. §.'|ns . ( 8 ) %\ SEE NOTE PAGE Two

Tech. Servs.._

Training

Public Affs. Off. el AXQ}Q"‘A ENCLUSURE _ ’}g’

Telephone Rm,

Director's Sec'y — MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [ Go-— / / ’7 in’ >
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HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

NOTE: This responds to a request from the HSCA which requested.
copies of material relating to oupr firearms examination. The
HSCA request indicated that certain material could not be
readily copied, however, suitable coples were made of all
requested material which should be sufficient for the purposes
of the HSCA request, and no original evidence is therefore
being released. ThlS coordinated with Mr. J. W. Kilty,
Laboratory Division.
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o " . Select Committee on Fgsagsinations

Yo U.S. House of Repregentatives
3342 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

»

June 2, 1977 o =

Ca o

i

: The Honorable Griffin B. Bell Yo
’ Attorney General of the United States b
The Department of Justice o
Washington, D. C. 20530 o

|
LLn gl

\ Dear Mr. Attorney General:

The Select Committee on Assassinations is assembling
a panel of firearms identification experts to evaluate and

test firearms evidence in the case of the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luthexr King, Jr.

In this connection, I am requesting that the Federal
Bureau of Investigation furnish to the Committee copies of
all memoranda, reports, documents and material in the posseg-
sion of the FBI relating to its examinations of the firearms.
evidence in that case. While the Committee already has access
to the requested material at the FBI Building, the staff needs

copies of the material to prepare for the Committee tests and
to furnish to its panel of experts.

With respect to requested material which cannot be
readily cqpled, such as photographs, the Committee requests
that it receive temporary custody of such material while the

evaluation and testing is in progress by the Committee's panel
of experts.

Attached please find an inventory of materials in the
possession of the FBI, relating to the Bureau's examinations
of firearms evidence in the case of the assassination of Dr.

Xing. The asterisks denote material which cannot be readily
copied.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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TN “' ..[
" INVENTORY OF MATERIALS IN THE POSSESSION OF THE FpT

—' RELATING TO ITS LABORATORY EXAMINATIONS

OF FIREARMS EVIDENCE

I.  FBI Laboratory Report, dated 4/29/68, concerning

“MURKIN Firearms = Microscopic - Document - Engineering

- Tlnderprlnt - Miscellaneous - Spectrographic”.
(contained in 44-38861-5920, Bulky Foldexr £1,
Correspondence file $£4)

A. 2 page typed report on spectrographic/NAA
findings;

B. 1 page handwritten laboratory worksheet;

C. 4 page list of evidence (Ql-Q68), "Delivered
Apr11 5, 1968 by SA Robert Flt?patrlck, Memphis
Office”;

D. 3 pages of handwritten’notes - results of
spectrxoscopy (different from I-A, above);

E.- 2 pages from legal pad with handwritten notes
concerning NAA of Q4-Q8, Q64.

II. Manila envelope marked "44-38861-1256" (contained
in 44-38861-1256 EBF).

* A, 2 -~ 8" x 10" black & white photographs of i

£~ & X 4 ] the
064 bullet (enlavged);

e

* B. 3 white cardbhoaxrd cards with bullet holes, in
clear plastic envelopes, marked:

"Pest #1 - Q2 25 yds"
“pest £2 Q2 25 yas"
"Test #3 - Q2 25 yds"

# C. 3 pieces phoLogLamhlc—typ, papexr, with bullet
holes, marked:

"Top - 25 yds = FBI Range - Quantico”
“Tfop -~ 205° - FBI Range ~ Quantico”
"Top =~ 205' - FBI Range — Quantico"

(Note- II B & C, above, are presumably tha
targets used in testing the accuracy of the
scope mounted on the Q2 rifle.)

Ca-)mads

@ﬁﬁﬁgﬁ&
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*  D.
* E.
F.
G.

White envelope with extensive handwriting on
front, containing 2 negatives of microscopic
photographs, one labelled "Q3 X1 PC-A5498BX";

White envelope marked "Q53 - Q179 44-38861 BX",
containing 5 negatives of microphotographs of
extractor, firing pin, and other marks left

on cartridge;

Legal-size manila foldexr marked "Neutron
Activation AnalVSlS PC~A5¢98 MUORKIN", con-
talnlnc- )

1) photostatic copies of documents listed
under (I) B, €&, & &, this memo;

2) 1 legal-size page with handwritten notes
concerning weights of samples of Q4-Q8,
and Q64, used in examinations;

3) xesults of NAA for Q4-0Q8, Q64, and "standard"
lead samples (handwritten notes on 8 pages
from legal pad, 24 photographic—type NAA read-
out caxds;

Clear plastic envelope containing:

1) photostatic copy of document llsted undex
() ¢, this memo;

2) carbon copy of FBI Laboratory Report con-
cerning Firearms - Toolmarks - Hair - Fiber
- Soil - Document - and Miscellancous
examinations (this is a carbon copy of
pertinent sections of a 4/17/68 Lab Report,
44-38861-1256) ;

3) 3 FBI Airtels, dated 4/4/68, #1 (2 pages),
#2 (4 pages), #3 (2 pages); SAC remphis to
Directox, Attn: Lab; transmitting to Lab wvia
SA Fitzpatrick firearms and othex evidence
recovered in Memphis and listed in (L) &;

4) original of l]bu of ev 1dedce "Delivered
April 5, 1968 by SA Fitzpatrick, Memphis
Office", as in (1) C;

5) 14 Pages. ruled letter-size paper with hand-

written notes regarding microscopic laboratoxy

PiW 65994 Docld:32989745 Page 128




examination of the Q2 rifle, the binoculars, . -
the Q4-Q12 cartridges, and the Q3 caxrtridge

case (several sketches of Q3 showing locations

of marks); with 7 microscopic, split-screen .
pPhotographs of extractor, firing pin, and other

marks on Q3, compared with those produced

(presumably on a test cartridge) by the Q2

rifle (these prints seem to be identical with

the negatives listed under (II) E, this memo);

III. . FBI Memorandum, dated  5/14/68 (contained in FBT
serial 44-38861-5920 Bulky folder #1, Coxrespondence
file #4), concerning the FBI's test firing of the
Q2 rifle to determine the accuracy of the tele-
scopic sight).

U=

Fi

=Hs
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Assistant Attorney General mmﬁ GOVERNMENT

Criminal Divisi Pl
rimina vision -

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch % - ﬁg' i:giman
Director, FBI 2 - Mr: Mintz

o (Attn: Mr. Daly)

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

Enclosed is a copy of a memorandum fro tephen J.
Fallis, Deputy Chief Counsel, HSCA, dated May 13, 1977,
relating to 'a request for infbrmation in possesslion of the
FBI concerning Horris Davis, Frank Liberto, Vincent Liberto,
Anthony Liberto (listed on enclosed HSCA memorandum as
"Alberto" Liberto, however, bélleved Should be Anthony
Liberto), Salvatore Liberto, John Me Ferren, Otis Humphrey
Moore, and Louis Lomax.

Enclosed are two coples of a memorandum which
. responds to this HSCA request. You may desire to furnish
a copy of this enclosed memorandum to the HSCA in making
your response concerning this request.
Wi

e

e

/’7(‘ > }'DOQ 7«{/@0.&10 f—.f—?? , N OTC HS ganf/v‘-t’/ Qomm 1T,
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. « - + — Mr. Peelman
1l - Mr. Lawn
2 - Mr. Mintz
(Attn: Mr. Daly)

June 9, 1977

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

RE: MAY 13, 1977 REQUEST OF HSCA FOR INFORMATION
IN POSSESSION OF THE FBIL PERTAINING TO MORRIS
DAVIS, FRANK LIBERTO, VINCENT LIBERTO, ANTHONY
LIBERTO SALVATORE LIBERTO, JOHN MC FERREN
OTIS HUMPHREY MOORE, AND LOUIS LOMAX

This will respond to a May 13, 1977 letter to
the Federal Bureau of Investigation from Stephen J. Fallis,,
Deputy Chief Counsel, HSCA, relating to information in
possession of. the FBI concerning Morrls Davis, Frank
Liberto, Vincent Liberto, Anthony Liberto (listed on the
May 13, 1977 HSCA memorandum as "Alberto” Liberto, however,
believed should be Anthony Liberto), Salvatore Liberfo,
John Me Ferren, Otis Humphrey Moore, and Louils Lomax.

Morrils Davis previously furnished information
to the FBI concerning the. assassination of Martin Iuther
King, Jr., on a confidential basis and this infbrmation
13 .contalned in the FBI's civil rights assassination file
pertaining to King (4¥4=38861; abbreviated as the "MURKIN®
file) which has already been svailable for HSCA access with
the nanme of Mr. Morrils protected as the source of this infor-
mation. Based upon this May 13, 1977 request, Mr. Morris was
contacted and on May 31, 1977, he advised that he now can be
identified to the HSCA as the source of the information.
Accordingly, the name of Mr. Morris has now been included
as. the source of the information he furnished which is con-
tained in the MURKIN file and Is avallable for HSCA access.

Assoc. Dty e Al references o the other indlviduals listed
P ADMn— phove contalned in the MURKIN file have already been avall-
Ao @ble for HSCA access. A thorough review of this file by

. *Adm, Serve
© Crim, Inv, ——o

HSCA persomnel will permit the HSCA %o retrieve all of the
Cin. v — Jegired information contailned therein pertaining to these
w—__ individuals. -

A, e TR\ SE/D e

‘Idents
Intell. —

Lubom'oq;

Legd Coon—. & = Assistant Attorney General ‘: VT 1S Unedmioes D ™)
.:L:,.Ms; rl:sp_: Criminal Division (ﬁ"" e ;}\‘k\\\i\\(‘s QQ
Spec. Inv. k%

AR
P:&;lt';s‘g:rvz;— H %J (7) % ’ SEE NOTE PAGE 3. 2 tu
'T:lep;onesl'?m- —

Diractor's Sec’y — MAIL ROOM [TJ  TELETYPE UNIT @CLOSURB (/ /9_ . / ’7 2 ? o ce1/D0s )"
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| HOUSE SELECT QOMIITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

In addition, based upon a review of FBI Head-
quarters indlieces, all other pertinent material pertaining
to these listed Individuals in the files of FBI Headquarters
has been processed and is now available for HSCA access at
¥BI Headquarters.




HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA)

NOTE: By memorandum dated 3/9/77, the HSCA requested
information in possession of the FBI pertaining to the
listed individuals. Insufficient identifying data was
provided and by memorandum dated 5/13/77, the HSCA fur-
nished avallable ldentifying data pertaining to this
request.

The HSCA requested information pertaining to Morris
Davis who is a former potential criminal informant of the
Birmingham office and who has furnished some information
re MURKIN to the Birmingham offlce whereln he requested his
identity be protected. This information pertains to the
involvement of Frank ILiberto, et al. In 1968 we conducted
an extensive investigation concerning Liberto who was employed
at a produce company where a conversation was allegedly over-
heard concerning a threat aginst King prior to his assassination.
All investigation conducted concerning the Liberto matter was
disseminated to the Department and no additional investigation
was requested. Davis subsequently was in contact with the
HSCA direct concerning his information. On 5/31/77 as set
forth in a Birmingham teletype, dated 5/31/77, Davis advised
his name could now be provided to the HSCA as the source of
the information he furnished which is contained in the MURKIN
file.

This responds to this HSCA request advising that
pertinent information is avallable in the MURKIN file and
in addition, all other pertinent references. to the listed
individuals have been processed (making appropriate excisions,
etc.,). and are now available for HSCA access. The HSCA
initially requested information on Anthony Liberto and
apparently this name was incorrectly transposed by the
HSCA as "Alberto" Liberto in the 5/13/77 request when
the name actually ‘should be Anthony. All responses to
HSCA access are made through Mr. Keuch of the Department
who was appointed by the Attorney General to be Special
Counsel for the Department in matters re the HSCA.

4 Docld:32985745 Page 133 . . i
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHATRIMAR
\welonipneyrye, N.C. SHMUFL 1. OEVINE, Ol
[R C. FAUNTROY, D.C. JOUN . ANOFREON, .
ME DEATIUSASTE DUAKE, CAUF,  STEWARY B, MCH
STOPHER 1,500D, CONN,
LD £, PORD, 15.NN >
© J. FIomaN, Ing|,

ERT W, LOGAR, 1A,
. ehmetee e e
(202) 225-4624

CHARLES THONE

EL5. Tyouge of Repregentatives |
3342 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANMEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

MEMORANDUM

.T0: | Danny O. Coulson, Special Agent
lj;:g Federal Bureau of Investigation
TN
FROM: Stephen J. Fallis, Deputy Chief Counseljé;/gﬂ
" . Select Committee on Assassinations
DATE:  May 13, 1977 o -
‘RE: ‘March 9, 1977 Letter of Requests Addressed to

Attorney General Griffin B. Bell

With respect to regquest 3-e of the March 9,.13877.
. letter, I am forwarding to you additional information rela-
tive to a number of the names listed, which will be of
assistance tQ the Bureau in identifying those individuals.

\/ . : '
. MORRISARAVIS —- - Irferviewed by FBI agents of the
Bingiizhém office in December of 1976.

. / ” .
V. ferns= : :
\ . FRANKNLIBERTO —- OwneT and operator of a wholesale
' @foduce market in Memphis, Tennessee. " ¥nterviewed
by FBI agents on Aprll 22, 1968. C

‘ .
. VINCENTALIBERTO, ALBER;BXQIBERWO, SALVATONM\\$@ERTO -

-

]
L

$ . H

} \/

RPN
{ii%”%. Inxgiz;iWéquprll 23, 1968y FBI agents.

SOHNNM FERREN -~-- A Sommerville, Tennessee business-

),

HW.65594 . Docld: 32985745 Page 134

man.  Interviewed by FBI agents In Memphls, Tennes——¢-
see on April 11, 1968.

- OTIS HUMDPMNLOORE ~-— Ex-Army serviceman. Intexr-
viewed by FBI agents in Puerto Rico.

LOU ‘ViOMAk -= Journallst for Vorth American Newspaper

’\./ Alliande,. N
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1 Cleveland {3 Minneapolis ] San Juan Rome

1 Columbia ] Mobile [—] Savannah 3 Tokyo:
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] Denver 1 New Haven (1 Springfield

3 Detroit (] New Orleans Tampa

{1 El Paso [C1 New York City [T Washington Field

(CJ Honolulu . [T] Norfolk ] Quantico

{1 SAC, New Rochelle (MRA)
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Retention For.appropriate

XX For information [~ optional [ action [ Surep, by o -

[ The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, [=] conceal all
sources, [] paraphrase contents. -

{_J Enclosed are corrected pages from reportof SA

~ dated .

Remarks:  For information of Legat, Ottawa,

Yemphic Office has advicsed that 110 pages of RCl
reports were furnished District Attorney's
Office, Shelby County, Tennessee, on 7/25/68,
The HSCA earlier this vear subpoenaed all
records of DA's Office pertaining tc King
ssassination. "z e documents concern
RCHMP authorization for dissemination of

~information to local authorities,
,f o
7- %

cawi 7lizfug
FBI/DOJ
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P 201956% JUL 77 e —
) JU Z Crim. Inv.
- A Fin. & Pers.____
M OTTAVA (44-4) RUD) LLZ [0 gg i sy P
° TO DIRECTOR (44=38@64> PRIORITY |87-22 Euggcswsg ‘\..La';fffm;,r;.

o L
) i C. gn
Spoe kv D2

Assoc. Dir. N
y Dep. AD Adm.___
Dep. AD Inv.____

LBUREAU"' Legdl Coun.__. {.

EFTO
4 Tech. Se
V‘s A Treining__ -
m R e
X! Ro_
197% 1 cestorts Sevto—

REOITAIRTEL MARCH 16, 1977. . // =
. e_’_{ =< .

FOR | INFORMAT ION OF FBIHQ, THE FOLLOWING IS NOTED: Ce L"

ON JWY 21, 1977, RCMP, OTTAWA, ADVISED THAT SUBSEQUENT

-3

TO THEIR|DENIAL OF A REQUEST IN MARCH, 1977 BY THE HOUSE SELECT
OMMITTEE ON ASSASSINAT IONS FOR PRODUCT ION OF ALL RCMP RECORDS 1IN

APTIONED MATTER, A REQUEST yAS RECEIVED AT CANADIAN EMBASSY,

WASHINGTON, D.C., CONCERNING THE REFUSAL. AFTER SEVERAL DIS-

CUSSIONS|WITH THEIR CANADIAN EXTERNAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT, THE

RCMP STATED THEY yOULD CONSIDER ANSWERING SPECIFIC QUESTIONS IF

DRAFTED BY THE COMMITTEE. L
RCMP, OITAWA, ADVISED THAT A LIST OF QUESTIONS HAS BEEN

RECEIVED?IN WASHINGTON, D.C., AND FROM A CURSORY STUDY THEY
BELIEVE THE HOUSE COMMITTEE IS IN POSSESSION OF MANY ORIGINAL

DOCUMENTé FURNISHED BY RCMP DURING THAT PERIOD OF TIME., A DETAILED

>l

i Lo .1
STUDY UILL BE UNDERTAKEN AS SOON AS THE DOCUMENTS ARRIVE IN. 9’\ ,
, b2"2 119 ooz ]
REC-126 A l'q T AuG 16 1977
>

rTAwA.

RS

We26197
?0 "\UG 2‘ © Y \1\\\\\\(3 ) &Q\“‘Q‘:}Q@Q\.L -
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PAGE TWO| OTT 44-4 E F T O

ROME HEADQUARTERS IS FULLY AWARE THAT THE REPORTS AND DOCU-
MENTS PRECEDED THE PRESENT SITyaTION INVOLVING CONFIDENTIALITY AND
@MPTIONED MATTER WAS IN FACT A CRIMINAL MATTER AS CONTRASTED TO
SEC URITY [IWEST IGAT IONS AND MOST OF THESE DOCUMENTS WOULD HAVE
BEEN DISSEMINATED AT THE TIME TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN TENNESSEE.

ROMR WILL MOST PROBABLY REQUEST FBIHQ TO ‘TRACE THE DISSEMINA-
TION OF REPORTS AFTER THEIR STDY IS COMPLETED.

ABOVE INFORMAT ION IS FOR FBIHQ ONLY AND A SPECIFIC PROMISE OF
CONF IDENT IAL ITY WAS GIVEN.
BT




<& 1 - Mr. Adams R
1 -~ Mr. Fehl
1l - Mr. Peelman
May 15, 1977

1 - Mr. Lawn
‘ 1 - Mr. Aldhizer
| . e e 1l - Legal Counsel Div.
| Honorable John Melcher SEPERAD GOWQ 1 - Records Management
| United States Senate . - Div. (Att: R. C. -
Nashington, D. C. 2051C . ’ . ‘\ Dennis)
DeaF-Serater MeTshery™"""" ,Vq%**‘ S )

This is to atknowlgdge receipt of your com-
munication dated May 2, 1977, in which you requested
that results of the FBI's investlgatlon of Martin Luther
King, Jr., be made publlc.

Z~
- PV —— A -

For your information, any decision which
involves the release to the general public of FBT inves-
tigative results in the King investigation, would rest

. with the Attorney General. You may, therefore, wish: to
' correspond directly with the Attorney General concerning
your request.

There are, however, a number of ways in which
results of our King investigation are publicly available.
ﬁgder the Freedom of Information Act, individual requesters

May 3gdin. T access to some aspects of our King investigation.
és you are aware, in its final public report, the Senate
elect Commi;tee To Study Governmental Operatlons With

§ 5 Rbspect To Intelligence Activities discussed in detail our

= ing investigatlon The assassination of King is currently
.g ~— ‘“under rev1ewhby théghouse Select Committee On Assassinations,
: % which no;- doubt in the future will release to the public a %
= eport oi,its "findings. Lastly, a Department of Justice Task

T,

Foxce, which necently conducted an extensive review of our éﬁ?
Klngwinvestigﬁtlon, issued a publicly releasablé= report. 5}
Copies of- this?document, stock number 027-000-00487-3, can

be obtained by request through ‘The, Superlntena““f‘”f”D“Euments,[

Assoc. Din =17 § F'Government Printing- Offlce, Wash mgton, ZQ§D2
S e e ba 17207 «»&%@X/
Asst. Din: I hope the above 1nfn watlon/wz.ll be' Oﬁ%\wSSSI.S’Q”ZﬁG@‘ o s B

:szj

Adm, Serv. =

Crim. Inv. e

—to you. ) AL
Fin. & Pers. =z 12 %‘ 3 Ha g
Ident, s =i Q Q‘v"// ?&? Sji Mi:é ren]ily youri’

fatell. - Kelley - MAY 20.1977 7

Laborotory Az

Legal Coin, oo
Plan. & Insp. —
Rec. Mgnte — = -
%mfif _ Clarence M. Kelley
Director

T T SEE.WTE P

TELETYPE UNIT (] });;.L i*‘, {3 %%umuu 1\&

{rhone Rm —

FBI/DOJ 3




Henorable John Melcher

NOTE: 1In April, 1977, Senator Melcher wrote, enclosing

an article from '"The Review of the News"; a publication
printed in Belmont, Massachusetts. This article supported
the FBI's investigation of King and criticized the Senate
Intelligence Committee for refusing to release the FBI

file on King and his electronic surveillance results.
Melcher did not request a reply, but stated that allegations
of Communist influence on King and his associates should be
investigated and that surveillance récords on King should
not be kept secret.

In response to this letter, we outlined the
basis for our investigation of King. We stated allegations
of Communist connections have been investigated, with results
furnished appropriate agencies of the Government. Regarding
Melcher's reference to surveillance records, we referred him
to a recent court decision which ordered all tapes and
documents obtained from our electronic surveillance of King
to be sent to the National Archives and not to be made public
for 50 years, except by court order. This decision was
rendered in two civil suits filed against the FBI by a former
assistant to King and the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, which King headed until his death.

In his second letter, Melcher states he is not
requesting actual electronic tapes or other material gathered
during our surveillance of King and his associates. He asked
that results of our King investigation be made public.

7 This matter was coordinated with SA R. C. Dennis,
Freedom of Information = Privacy Acts Branch.
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DATE RECEIVED CONTROL NO. i’g
e
' et
3/22/77 C#2180 3
" DESCRIPTION REFERRED TO DATE

‘ investigation of assassination
of Dr. Martin ILuther King, Jr.

Crim(Bob Keucl) 3/23

cc: M. Shaheern

FBI

E T e e T

s,
¥

RE'V'ARKSPrepare response for Mr. Civil etti'
‘signature and return to OLA, Room
1603 for transmittal.

¥

W

FriEpat TR AT L PO TR RSN R Cve {"" NN

[¢2]

LRl SRRy
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Yy 2

PREPARE REPLY FOR SIGNATURE OF

Benjamin Civiletti (’Q z
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“ hY \ =
. o an . : " i Assoc, Direi L} .
Joun@cuEr . 4K - F U s - Dep. £D Adm-35d 't
AMONTANA : * - Don. AD-I; :
) Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Sew ] -
* : . -7
- Wlnifed Diafes Denafe G, Inv——
. G OB
- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 Idenboee "
Intci . ]
chcrmoryﬁ'&ﬂ Z
Legsl Cou
May 2, 1977 Pl & Insp.. N
. Rec. Yignt d
Spac. Inv.-
WERAI" GOVEBMENT . Toch. Sorvgmm—
Trainingee .
. . . i Public Aifs. Off—_ |
The Honorable Clarence M. Kelley Telophono Rm.——
Director Djroctor's Soc'y—
The Federal Bureau of Investigation i waﬁaf
U. S. Department of Justice . '

‘ Washington, D. C. 20535 ' 0
Dear Mr. Keiley: gé%gﬂfaff
iz e : w

Thank you for your April 26 response to my. letter
about allegations against the late Reverend Martin Lu-

ther King .

gsﬂgf;{gra Solock Qama tice oN ASSHSSINAHING &~ o X}

: I have not requested the actual electronic tapes
or other material gathered during the Federal Bureau of
Investigation's .surveillance of Dr. King and his asso-~
ciates. I am asking that the FBI's analysés of the
investigations, which you say "have been made available
to the Department of Justice and other interested agencies
of the Government" be made public.

I look forward to hearing from you again on the
availability of the investigation results you mentioned

R P Qc;@»-%?)(

Sincerely, & _

: i l ‘elcl}gr._a’

Se nﬂﬂ’ﬂ“ S ONTHHN H \%\

y /f/ ;V-3;\
A REG 58

el Fo ée/dé?.%ofa /77@[(/16& e — % .
s/itf 77

ITH] j/“') ( @ ?

0L 251978 /L
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I Y
/) * "" s -
. .
e L 1 - HMr. loore "
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 1 - Mr. Ingram i*':
Assistant Attorney General April 14, 1977 -
Office of Legislative Affairs 3
1 - Mr. Peelman s
- Director, FBI 1 - Mr. Lawn .
. 1 - Mr. Cochran -
( D 2 - Mr. Mintz (Att:
-~ SELECT COIMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS Mr. Daly) :
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) " ) ‘:;.
g_'* f"' ;7: : \
Reference 1s made to your letfer dated IIarch 22\1977, W
which enclosed a letter from U. S. Conhgressman I.oui:s ;Stol';es R T~
Chairman, Select Committee On Assassinations, U. §.  HouSe of ;’
Representatives, dated March 21, 1977. The letter  from¥. S. 5
Congressman Stokes requests access to material in FBI Files =
concerning (1) a "CBY broadcast, and (2) FBI 1aboratory~. ~
examinatlons. 3 ﬁ >
Enclosed are two copies of a memorandum which responds ‘}\’
to this HSCA request. You may desire to furnish a copy of N
this enclosed memorandum to the HSCA in makling your response 53
concerning thls request. Ky
\s:;
Enclosures :(2) ﬂ e -~
BN ‘ pXad o
HNH/JTA/gaw ‘ |\ ~
¢ (10) L”‘/ ’ L) 35 ’ s,
+ r ]
62- 117290‘ 1 ‘APPROVED: Adm. Setv....nennns Legal Coun\é‘} Ny ™~ ‘
- ’ ,i\ Ext. Affairs... w..  Plon. & Insp.............
i - 7 Director.....ovveseenann. Fin. & Pors Neoe. !"*t I
/ R - ‘31,{/ Asscc. Dit,.uneeene, Con, 1-\-’3\,\\\;&) SN %L'
T! } Dap. AD Ad 1220 e Spec. Inv
1 Dep. AD In ’W K2 o B 111 F Training,
Assoc, Dir. —_ , -
Dop. AD Adm. e '] —_—
Retodates 4 g1 7T T
Adm, Serve \\,\@ oo
xt. Affairs . - o
:ln.:Pols.;
Gen. Inve e — M
tdents e
In:peclion_,_ I”AE?( , .m
ooy .,e:??;;[ig-‘,;':';llqg 1 AUG 12 1977
:Lagul COUH.T | “J._’ -‘l.”-‘";; . .
etz S T ——
E.Pa:. Inv.,_é,{, 4 QVA (:
ia;:p:;:i Rm E ' w | . i - ot
;\..cm Sec’y — TELETYPE UNIT‘Eil

20V %Mﬂ.e»u ....,.9.«
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e, N
1 - Mr. Moore
1 - Mr. Ingram
1 - Mr. Peelman
iR?II T! "‘"l'-lil G e , {qanaﬂn-rgm ‘D April mp 1977
I: . J&Ai ALU Uubl....w»_.ﬁ Jis - 1 - Mr. gLaW‘n
ninxg¥§£%5€5 Bﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬂ}ckoxae 1 - Mr. Cochran
- SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS2 - Mr. Mintz (At§r Daly)
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATINVES(XHSCA)

RE: MARCH 21, 1977, REQUEST OF HSCA FOR ACCESS. TO
MATERIAL IN FBI FILES CONCERNING (1) A "CB"
BROADCGAST, AND (2) FBI LABORATORY EXAMINATIONS

This will réspond to a Maréh 21, 1977, letter to
the Attorney General from U. S. Congressman Louls Stokes,
Chairman, HSCA, requesting material in FBI files concerning
(1) a "cB" broadcast and (2) laboratory examinations. The
followling are resporises to the specific material requésted:

(1) The FBI contacted the Federal Communications
Commissior (FCC) and it interposes no obJection to HSCA
access to the "One box 18" x 12" x 12"'which contains 16 FCC
computer printout books listing individuals who had registered
for CB radios Accordingly, these FCC printout books are
available for HSCA access at FBI Headquarters in Bulky Exhibit ~
44-38861-5443 of the civil rights assassination file of
Martin Luther King, Jr., abbreviated as the "MURKIN® file.

Regarding the HSCA request for access "to any and
all additional FBI reports ahd other materials which résulted
" from its investigation of this matter," serial U44-38861-5094
contains certain investigativé results into the CB radio
matter and contains an enclosuie which 1s a l6-page répocrt
of the Memphis, Tennessee, Police Departmént eoncerning this
matter:. The FBI has contacted the Memphis Police Department
~ andsit interposes no objeetion o 'HSCA accesd to this policeé
! report.. Accordingly, serlal U4=38861~5094, including the
heeoe oo Mémphis. police report, is avallable for HSCA acg¢ess at FBL
Dop- AD lInv. “—Headquarters. It is further noted that the FBI' maintains no
Asst. Dir: topical index and, therefore; is unable to- readily retrieve
adm sev—31]. reférences to previous investigdtion conducted -concerning
Fin. & Pors. GN€ CB allegation.~ It 1s noted, howeveér:, that all previous
Ge""W———in.vest::.ga.‘gn.on concerning the CB rddio allegation ‘would be:
per ———1n the:"MURKIN" £ilé. A5 you ave¢ awaré; this file has been
__availlable for HSCA access at ‘FBI Headquarters: and a thorough

Labiratoy —poyiéw of this file by HSCA perSonnelowill‘permit the HSCA to

Legol [o 77, o

Plon. & Evel etrieve the desired information. \\{ -

ec. Mgnt e G - \ -

e q;}&) Sjmage - Mo
i HNH /e

Tsinig SEE NOTE PAGE THREE .

Telaphone R
wmmm_hmmmm EWWMWWCJEMUW“

. Intell.
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SELECT COIHIITTEE Ol ASSASSINATIONS

(2) Uith respeét to material requested under this
item, it should be noted that spectrographic and neutron activation
analyses in this case were conducted on the bullets and not f
on the firearms and ¢artridge casings. All resulbs regarding
examination of these bullebs and firearms are conbained in main
and bulky cxhibit sections of the HURKIN filce which has been
made availlable for HSCA accesa at FBIL Headgquarters. Specif-
ically, results of the firegrms examination, inecluding labora-
tory notes, are located in 44~38861-1256. Spoctrographic and
neutron activation analyses are available in 44-38861-5920
(Bulky Exhibit Folder 1, Correspondence File Number 4).




.
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NOTE: The HSCA has requested access to material in FBI

files concerning an alleged CB broadcast and "false chase"
which immediately followed the assassination of King. It
requested information in our files which was obtained from
the-FCC. On 3/30/77, Mr. Robert E. Lee, a FCC Commissioner,
advised the FCC interposed no objection to HSCA access to

this specific material. HSCA has requested access to all

other materials which resulted from this CB investigation

and a Memphis police report was located which contained
investigative results concerning the CB allegation. On
4/1/77, the Memphis Division advised that Acting Chief

John Holt, Memphis Police Department, interposed no objection
for HSCA access to this police report. Information in response
to HSCA regarding laboratory examinations .was coordinated with
J. W. Kilty, Scientific and Technical Services Division.

To be delivered by Office of Congressional Affairs.

‘APPROVED: Adm. SetVerenn... - Uegal COunMZ@z‘/

Ext. Affalrs............... Plan. & Insp.............
Diractor......cccceaercrnnes Fin. & Porsaneriyen Roc. Mgt enes
AssOC. Dlfe.reucenrenee. Con. !*\”\N\)%é 8. 4 T. serv Y2
Dep. AD Adm........ {BE 1 PR Spec. Inv..... ¢......
Dep. Aofxnv.;%).j!f.’f(?w L1 RO (1) S
...3_
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Faos e e Q;ga Committee on ggassinations

© 5. House of Representatioes ) -
3342 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

March 21, 1977 . RECEIVED
. HAR 2 2 1977
C

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell () L"}%
Attorney General of the United States

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20430

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

Pursuant to our investigation of the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., we would like to request
access to certain materials in the possession of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

Specifically, we are interested in reviewing all
reports, worksheets, notes, memoranda, and other documents
and materials in the possession of the FBI which relate
to the following areas:

1) An alleged 'CB' broadcast and "false chase"
which immediately followed the assassination Loy
of Dr. King. The FBI's "MURKIN" headquarters (hf‘
file, serial 44-38861-6002X, makes reference ar
to "One box 18" k712" x* 12" which contains 16
FCC computer print out books listing all indi-
viduals in Tennessee who had registered CB
radios." We would appreciate access to this A .
material, as well as to any and all additional RSP
FBI reports and other materials which resultefwmm e duiduic
from its investigation of this matter.[ > -//7 9 ~°

C- 1364 f AuG 12 1977
2) Spectrographic and neutron actlvatlon analyses s
performed on the firearms, bullets, and Cay . e S
ridge casings in this investigation. The FBI's
"MURKIN" headquarters file, serial 44-38861-6008,
makes reference to a "Laboratory worksheet con-
taining notes concerning the firearms examination”,
~and a "Laboratory report, worksheet, and notes
containing the results of spectrographic and

gg) N neutron activation examination. We would appre-
\2} x §01ate access to these materials, as well as any
~—- L3} ;additional information on this subject.
5CScr ":{97_7 , Q/

P
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In each of these areas, we are requesting access to
pertinent materials outside the FBI "MURKIN" headquarters

files, as well as cites to pertinent serials within that
file.

Because this is a matter of immediate interest to

the Committee, we would appreciate your response on these
matters as soon as possible.

With best wishes and kind regards, I am

Pouls Stokes
¢/ Chairman

MW 653594 Docld:32985745 Page 147
|




‘March 22, 1977

Honorable Louis Stokes

Chairman

Select Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives
Vashington, D. C. 20515

Dear Hr. Chairman:

- On behalf of the Attorney Genéral, I would like to
acknowledge receipt of your letter dated March 21, 1977
concerning the investigation of the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

. We will be sending you a more detailed résponse dealing
with the issues raised in your letter in thé near future.

Sincerely,

Patricia 11. Wald _
Assistant Attorney General

L log Jo nAG offne o7 Lamsl 0 fron

“Hn T - ]
=17 gy

Ly-1t7 270 ~

T Q;i
AL TN R
ﬁ“-"xi '
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Assistant Attorney Géneral
Criminal Division July 21, 1977
Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
- Pi ' FED VERNET ALL THECTIATTON COTITA
5()( lre.Ctor, FBI ERAL €0 I’x;:‘:lﬂ In 'quimyul .LLD
) Dﬁ.’l ?Xg-wg}'___—BY
a,/ OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

Reference is made to my letter to you dated June 6, 1877, in

e above caption which discussed a report prepared by former Assmtant
i Attorney General J. Stanley Pottinger, Civil Rights Division, pertaining
to the Department's review of FBI files in the investigation of Martin Inther
King, Jr.; and a memorandum of Robert A. Murphy, former Chief,
Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division, which was an enclosure to the
Pottinger report. Qur letter pointed out certain inaccuracies in the
Murphy memorandum.

During a conference on July 14, 1977, between representatives
zf this Bureau and Mr. Robért L. Keuch of your office it was indicated

y Mr. Keuch that in furnishing the Murphy memorandum to the HSCA,
ﬁt was intended that the Department would advise the BSCA of'the
inaccuracies in the Murphy memorandum as claimed by us. ‘There was
vised with Mr. Keuch the matter of two additional inaccuracies (one in -
the Murphy memoracdum, one in the Pottinger report) and Mr. Reuch 47/,
=lvised that if we submitted in writing our claim of these two additional ¢

P

haccuracies, he would entertain the suggestion of furmshing that
ihformation to the HSCA.

JuL21 977

; The two inaccuracies and facts as known to us relatmg to them
ire as follows:

M / CCWF

' | Paragraph 1, page 34, of the Murphy memq?:%ﬁdggr contains a
statement, "Electronic surveillance of the Convention WWi"d“espread .« .
éDemocr&ic Conventmn, Atlantic City, New dersey, Augqst;z 1964)3 The

A;‘;ﬁﬁ;’,,;:manner andicontext in which this statement appearsivery strongly imply

v 401 - fhat there Was an electronic surve Ence (by the FBI) on the floor or

Ao Dl __e*lsewhere in the Auditorium where vention took place. We know

Cam. Inv. —Gf NO such elect,romc surveillance hy anyone Ise. Inpoint of fact ff |
Fin, &Pers...__ r -1l
o 5117290 REGAS  TMAtauicy pe (3117 290 ~ e 2470 §
Lu;;,.;;__ 1‘"‘10”0 106670 (Martin Luther Kﬁag .LJ“rv g -RUG 2 1977

Lagal Coon — 1 - Messrs. Adams, Fehl, Moore, ‘55 %

S0 g e SrtS
Aldhizer, P llhpW Jap B’OVEQ 1 i Rsw Setv. Logal Coun______ [
, "Q’LZI , Crinn iy, Plans & Incpo— PO
- SFP: ]mh : 7'4(’2 Director___— _ Fin & Porse— Do, Mant .
AR hssoc. Dit—_ Hont = S;m:.«tnvm.
- Te?gﬁ‘,&‘t}s 1 éég te age ’ ”]7 Dep. AD Ad TR Infefl Toch: Sorvse .
Dlreclor’s Sec'v—. . MAIL ROOM TELGTYPE UNIT [ (} @mnep AD lnv.%@_\!_ Laburatory — Training.—. :

5994 Docld:32989745 Page 149 Public Afis-dlffoe




- & e

Asoictant Attorney General 7
: Criminal Division
; Attention: Mr. Robert L. Ieuch

;‘ the FBI did have two electronic surveillances in effect in Atlantic City
| during the period of the Convention. One was a telephone surveillance
| on an indiyidual at a hotel. The cther was a microphone surveillance at
a storefront jointly occupied by two organizations. We beélieve that the
implication of an FBI eloctronic surveillance at the Convention site is
of such serious simificance that the factg in this matter should bz brought
to the attention of the EECA in any furaishing to it of the Murphy memorandumn.

‘ Pagoe 9 of the Pottinger report coatains a statement, "The files
reflect that the Bureau's action, especially in mailing of the tape, . . ."
{This refers to a mailing of a tape to the Iing household in Atlanta, CGeorgia).
From all records availeble at the FBIthere appears to b ro doubt that a
tape was mailed to the King family. There is no record in our files, nor
has any individual come forward with any information, to indicate that the
mailing of the tape was an officinl FBI action. Rather, the indication is
that the mailing of the tape was by an individual who wag then en Asgistant
Director of the FBI but with no indication it was with the approval of any
highor authority, incliding the late Director, J. Bdgar Hoover. We have
previously indicated this pogition-to the Senate Select Committee on
Intelligence Activities (Church Committee) and fo the Department. X is
believed that our position relating to the mailing of the tape should be
made Imown to the ESCA in the event it is furnished the Pottinger report.

1 - Mr. Michael E. Shaheen

Counsel, QGifice of Profecsional Responsibility '

Department of Justice g;’%ﬁ
NOTE: Representing the Bureau at meeting with Keuch/'i' /14/71, were
Supervisors J. T. Aldhizer, D. Ryan, M. J. Stembec/k and S. F Phillips.
S. F. Phillips to Mr. Adams memorandum, 7/15/77, recommended this
communication to the Department, and Mr. Adams, on 7/19/77, orally
advised Phillips of agreement with submission of same with request that
this letter be personally approved by Mr. Adams.

RPERCVED: Bl Scrv,

Divector—_________
Ass0t Bitee

{ I;a:l‘;i! [
QTG", J Dep. AD Inve______ Laiiovalory
[ f{»wx
i

Legal Cerme

b e B & NP

Public Affs. Gune
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SeTionAL JFORM NO, 10 b ¢ ’ 3 v
- JULY 1093 EDITION . :

GSA FPMRX (41 CFR) 101.11.6 ; Assoc. Dir, B

UNITED STATES GOV; )» ‘ Dep. AD Adn.

’ VERNMENT “n e A
Asst, Dirs
M emomndum -
Crim. Inv. - -
Fin, & Pers, .
MR. AD DATE: T~15-77 o —
Leboratory
.c..r - - . ™ Lego! Coun.
FROM : S. F. PHILng % Roe Moo
2 o ONANES mw\ .
Trainin
SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) T
~ elephone Rm.
(¢ ‘ By letter dated 6-6-77 to the Assistant Attorney '™~ .
, General, Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch,
the Bureau discussed a report prepared by former Assistant .

Attorney General J. Stanley Pottinger, Civil Rights Division, <
pertaining to the Department's review of our files in the Jos
King investigation; and a memorandum of Robert A, Murphy, ‘33 }
Former Chief, Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division, which

: was an enclosure to the Pottinger report. Our letter :

‘ primarily addressed the matter of excisions necessary as the

HSCA had requested access to these documents. However, there

was additionally pointed out in our letter certain inaccuracies

in the Murphy memorandum. A2

On 7-14-77 1, along with Supervisors J. T. Aldhizer,

D. Ryan, and M. J. Steinbeck, met with Mr. Keuch in his office

; to discuss the matter of necessary excisions, classification
£ problems, etc., relating to the Murphy memorandum prior to the

v Department's furnishing of it to the HSCA. At the conclusion
\3 of this meeting, I raised with Mr. Keuch the matter of
S inaccuracies in the Murphy memorandum which our letter dated
o . 6-6-77 detailed. He advised that in furnishing the Murphy

9

fg memorandum to the HSCA he intended to include a recitation of
ﬁk: the inaccuracies as claimed by us. I then raised with him
zg\ the matter of two additional 1na“§Er cies (one in the Murphy

memorandum, one in the Pottinger ¥) and asked if they
o could be included in his recitation to the HSCA. He said
>  he would entertain such suggestlon 1f furnlshe7/t h1m 1n wr ;%ﬁg:

} < Hy i The two inaccuracies whlch I address in thlS memora
—~— are, in my estimation, of such substantial substance as to impact
|
3 5@_:: serlously on,the Bureau's credibility and thus should be E LOUZHYE e
o~ to Keuch's attention in wrltlng with the hope they will u'tlmately
IS
\§§ also be brought to the HSCA's attention. They are: a JuLc il

(1 Pazagraph 1, Page 34, of the Murphy memorandum. ——
contains a statement, "Electronic. surveillance of thHe"
Convention was widespread..." (Democratic Convention, Atlantic City,
N. J.) )

1 - Mr., Adams ‘1 - Mr. Aldhizer
1 - Mr. F 1 - Mr. Phillips

%ﬁ( 1-100-106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.)
FP:m

L ) 1
am ) AU% 1 z;_y U S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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-Memorandum to Mr. Adams
. Re: House Select Committee On Assassinations (HSCA)

OBSERVATIONS :

The manner and context in which this statement appears
very strongly implies, indeed some might justifiably claim it
actually says that there was an electronic surveillance (by the
FBI) on the floor or elsewhere in the Auditorium where the
Convention took place. We know of no such electronic surveillance
by us or anyone else that I am familiar with. True, we had
such surveillances at two other Atlantic City sites at the time -~
one in a hotel and one in a storefront. It seems to me that
there is a vast difference in terms of impact, any abuse of
power, etc ,between such coverage at the Convention site as
opposed to elsewhere in the city. We have been subject to
considerable criticism relating to motivation behind past
acts, some justified, some not so. Surely we should not be
placed in the position of being vulnerable to completely
unjustifiable criticism which we will surely be if the quoted
statement is furnished to the HSCA without attention beihg
drawn to its inaccuracies.

(2) Page 9 of the Pottinger report contains a
statement, "The files reflect that the Bureau's action,
especially the mailing of the tape,...".

OBSERVATIONS

The Bureau has consistently taken the position,
in writing and orally, with the Church Committee and the
Department that the mailing of the tape was not an official
FBI action, or with the approval of Director Hoover.
Our position has been that the mailing of the tape was the
singular action of a Bureau official with no known sanction
and with the unwitting aid of other FBI employees. It seems
to me that if we have made this claim to others before, we
need to again make it in the context of this report which
is to be disseminated to the HSCA.

‘In the strongest terms, and with the FBI as the prime
consideration, it is urged that these inaccuracies be brought
to Mr. Keuch's attention in writing.

RECOMMENDATION :

If you agree, the Congressional Inquiry Unit, Special
Investigative Division, will prepare the appropriate correspondence
to the Department

fbsnbvene Adm. Sorv—_. Logal Supece: =

Cile Ve Plafis & ISP __ <t
Dirgctor_.. - < Fin & Perse——_ Roo Wgnt
Assocs Dir_ Menb Srete MV
Bop. AD Adm._ TR 111111 M Tavh Servse—e— o
Bep, AD Invi—— . Laboratery. . Tralninge— o -

Public Affs. Offeex
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[\/ \"z : j‘ “ ‘ \TED STATES GOVERNMENT
ég{s June 2, 1077 i m@rﬂOT O.Ildumpe

REPLY TO
ATTNOF: OPR - N

sussecT: Martin Luther King, Jr. Task Force Report

To: Clarence M. Kelley, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

ye Attn: Congressional Inguiry Unit
Special Investigative Division
Cw

This will confirm the telephone conversation at
3:30 p.m., this date between S.A. Jay Aldhizer, Congressional
Inquiry Unit, and Joseph F. Gross, Jr., of my staff concerning
Appendix C to ‘the Martin Luther King, Jr. Task Force Report.

It is my understanding that your review and classification
of Appendix C is complete. But the appendix contains material
relating to sensitive sources which the Bureau would want to 8§ '
review for excision if the app ix is ever disseminated to e
interested parties such as the House Select.Committee on
Assassinations. -

Mr. Gross has also advised me that during the time in
which this additional review may be necessary the Bureau
has agreed to retain custody of the appendix. After this

- period. the appendix is to be returned -to. this Office.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated. - 3

"ELQ
; l (O PRS-
}/\‘J g ) M.t$ ﬁ{‘ ’(:L 0 ~

Mlchael E. Shaheen, Jr., Counsel ’;\J quf wﬂ)p”i”
Office of Professional Responsibility R pé

_ _ 1120 { ésﬂfgrsxé.u{qf‘ ~,; i'i;iA 7
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) . P . I

- | . FBI T .
Date: 8/3/76.

“

Transmit the following in -

(Type in plaintext or codel

ATIRTEL

{Precedence)

70: DIRECTOR, FBI (.44-38861) y
. ATTENTION: DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR INGRAM
INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

FROM: SAC, MIAMI (44-1854) (RUC)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CIVIL RIGHTS

Re Bureau 'telety'ne to all SACs dated 7/30/76, and
captioned MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

Pursuant *to instructions contained 3.n retel, the
Bureau is being furnished herewith one xerox copy each of each
serial contained in the Miami Office file, captioned MURKIN, CIVIL
RIGHTS (44-1854), as well as the Assassination of MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR., Racial Matters file (157-2434), .as indicated beloir:

44-1854  Volume I -Serial—l—= 149

. 1 II 1 150 ~ 299

S 11X % 300 - 499

"o IV - ot 500 - 617

. : A V u 618 - 760
v - AV " 761 = 773

\I57-2434 Volume I Serials 1 —2

In addition, a review of the exhihits contained
in the MURKIN file disclosed the following 14 exhibits:

Ousan, ey o) 0 T 1 o" i
2-Miami ’ ’ (4 A
(1-100-~15079) \

JT0/kr - Cé‘

(4)

DAY .
«TL I f*nﬁ\S%:%?\ﬂ cenmaTirh

100w UNU.L:.’.uu ‘(1D :
‘E\%\\“\\cs B&

N - .

Approved S /M’(}f) : _ Sent M Per.
\@e '¥gent in,Charge T ’
. / GPO} 1975 © - 550-992
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10
1t
12
13
14
15

16
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Tﬁermoseal tapes from Prather's Laundry, Naples,
Fla., on 4/10/68....(Sent to Bureau 4/16/68).

Garber Co. Shipping slip #52360 (enclosed).
Artist conception photos of GALT,

Wﬁhotos.of T-shirt and shorts bearing laundry marks.

Anonymous letter received by Indiamapolis OfFfice
(enclosed).

Xerox copies of “foreign trade vessels entering
Miami" 4/4 - 10/68. (enclosed)

-

Xérox'éopies of list re foreign commerce vessels
departing Miami 4/4 -~ 10/68 (enclosed).:

" Xerox copies of list of arriving pleasure craft

at Miami, 4/4 - '9/68 (knclosed).

Mimeograph copy -of foreign destination.flights
(enclosed). -

.Photo of JAMES EARL RAY,

Photo of JAMES FARI, RAY
Photo of WALTER.T. RIFE
Photos of WALTER R. RIFE and JAMES RARIL, RAY

"Photo of JAMES EARL RAY

Eight yellow laundry marking tapes, code 20 R-3
(sent to lab, 4/23/68.)

Counter check of Liggetts Drug Store handled by.man
who resembles JAMES EARL RAY (enclosed).
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MM 44-1854

14 17
18
19
20
21

22

23

-«

24
25

26
27
28

- 29

30

tﬂﬂ.ﬁﬁ%&.ﬂaald:ﬂﬁ&ﬁ?ﬁdﬁmEagg | <7 N N

- Wanted Flyer (JAMES EARL RAY) (Enclosed).
-Photo of JAMES EARL RAY.

Photos .of JAMES EARL RAY in Mexico.

" Photos of JAMES EARL RAY in Mexico.

Rental agreement between Craits, Ltd. and
MICHEL ST. PIERRE (enclosed).

Rental agreement between Crafts, Ltd. and
MICHEL ST. PIERRE (enclosed). ’

" Credit card inveices of MICHEL ST. PIERRE

on Gulf Credit Card #555,047 067 (enclosed).
Interview log, JAMES HARVEY WHITE (enclosed).

Unexecuted Warning and WVaiver form for
'JAMES HARVEY WHITE (enclosed).

Photos of JAMES EARL RAY.
Photos of JAMES EARL RAY.

Notes of phone conversation between DONALD

‘CARPENTER and: HAZEL V: PEACOCK; 4/4/68. (enclosed)..

Photos of laundry markings on bed linen for
JAMES EARL RAY in the Los Angeles area.

Photos of laundry markings on bed linen for
JAMES EARL RAY in the Los Angeles area.
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MM 44-1854
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32
33
34
- 35
36
37

38
39

L1
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Application for Florida Drivers License (blank)
(egclosed). '

Photo of JAMES EARL RAY (with beard).
Photo of JAMES EARL RAY.

Photos of JAMES EARL RAY.

Fhotos of JAMES EARL RAY in sunglasses.
Photo of JAMES EARL RAY.

Copy of letter +o Shelby County Sheriff,
Memphis (enclosed). X
Signed statement of DONALD LEE MITCHELﬁ (enclosed)

Waiver of rights form (DONALD LEE MITCHELL)
(enclosed).

Palm prints of KATHRYN HOBSON (enclosed).
Fiﬁgerprints'of KATHRYN HOBSON (enclosed).

Total of 201Enelosures.
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